District Board Members “RRCATAS District Staff
Justin McDonald
Fire Chief

Becky Schuette
Clerk of the Board

Blane Maynor - Vice President
Division 1

Nicole Johnson

Division 2

Randy Mendosa - President
Division 3

Eric Loudenslager

Division 4

David Rosen

Division 5

]
of
o
>
r
W
2
\*

Special Board Meeting
January 4, 2022
5:30 PM

Location: Remote Via Zoom

Special Notice On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361, which modified the
Brown Act to allow for teleconferencing participation at local legislative body public meetings
during a proclaimed state of emergency. As urgency legislation, this law took effect
immediately. Pursuant to Government Code §54953(e)(1)(B), the Arcata Fire Protection District
will conduct its October 12, 2021 meeting by Zoom. Therefore, Directors, staff and members of
the public will attend this meeting via teleconference, as provided below.

You may join from a smart device or computer by copy and pasting this link into your web
browser: https://usO02web.zoom.us/j/551748203
Meeting ID: 551 748 203

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Suspended for virtual meetings

ATTENDANCE & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

PUBLIC COMMENT/ASSOCIATION REPORTS

Any person may address the District Board on any subject pertaining to District business,
which is not listed on the agenda. This comment is provided by the Ralph M. Brown Open
Meeting Act (Government Code § 54950 et seq.) and may be limited to three (3) minutes

for any person addressing the Board. Any request that requires Board action may be set

by the Board for a future agenda or referred to staff.

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 ] (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

1


https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/551748203&sa=D&ust=1586875776329000&usg=AOvVaw07LV6BPGA-iaU89QN4C37P

DISTRICT BUSINESS Pg. 4

Appeal Meeting Procedures Pg. 5
Ordinance 20-20 as Part of Resolution 21-232 Special Tax Pg. 6
Ordinance 06-12 Establishing a Benefit Assessment Pg. 15

Resolution 21-233 Adopting Policies for the Conduct and Hearing of Challenges to
Use Classifications Under Ordinance No. 20-20 (Measure F) and Ordinance
06-12 Pg. 19

1. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the

1500 Block of J Street, Arcata, APN # 020-102-005 Pg. 24
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 26
b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 30

2. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 200 Block of G Street, Arcata, APN

#503-224-007 Pg. 31
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 33
b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 62
3. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the
2100 Block Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN #506-082-022 Pg. 63
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 65
b. Attachment 2 - Parcel Map Pg. 69
4. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 600 16" Street, Arcata, APN #020-096-002 Pg. 70
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 72
b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 81

5. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 1300 Block of Sunset Avenue, Arcata, APN

#505-083-019 Pg. 82
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 84
b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 86
6. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the
3400 Block of Jacoby Creek Road, Bayside, APN #501-131-007 Pg. 87
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 89
b. Attachment 2 - Parcel Map Pg. 95
7. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property Located on the
1500 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN #400-141-012 Pg. 96
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 98
b. Attachment 2 - Parcel Map Pg. 102



8. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 1100 Block of A Street, Arcata, APN

#021-073-006 Pg. 103
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 105
b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 112

9. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 2700 Block of McDowell Court, Arcata, APN

#503-481-007 Pg. 113
a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 115
b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 123

10. Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit Assessment on the
Property Located on the 300 Block of Beverly Drive, Arcata,

APN #503-041-001 Pg. 124

a. Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents Pg. 126

b. Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map Pg. 129
ADJOURNMENT

Next Reqular Board Meeting is scheduled for January 11, 2022, at 5:30 pm.

Prepared by: Becky Schuette, Clerk of the Board

The Arcata Fire Protection District ("District"), in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
("ADA"), individuals who require special accommodations to access, attend and/or participate in District
board meetings due to a disability, shall make their request by calling (707)825-2000, no later than 48
hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5,
non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority of, or all, the Board in advance of a meeting may
be viewed at 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, California or at the scheduled meeting. In addition, if
you would like a copy of any record related to an item on the agenda, please contact the Board
Secretary, at (707) 825-2000.

The meeting agenda is posted at least 72 hours in advance of regular scheduled meetings, at the
following locations:

e District's Headquarters’ Building, 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, CA 95519

e Arcata Downtown Station, 631 9t Street, Arcata, CA 95521

e Mad River Station, 3235 Janes Road, Arcata, CA 95521

e The Arcata Fire Protection District website: www.arcatafire.org



District
Business



Appeal Meeting Process

1. Staff report presentation and legal counsel review
2. Board questions to Staff regarding the presentation

3. Public comment period is opened
a. The Principal Party or designated representative may
address the Board
e This Principal Party will havel0-minute time limit to speak
e Any new material or documents received during the Public
Comments must be made available to all Board members, staff,
and the public. Said materials will be recorded into the Minutes and
included as attachments to the Minutes.
b. General Public comments regarding this item
e One person speaking at any given time
e All speakers have a three-minute time limit
e The testimony should be relevant to the topic
c. Questioning speakers
e The Board will reserve questioning of individual speakers until after
the completion of the speakers' testimony. Questions still need to
be factual, and without bias.
d. Principal Party rebuttal
e The principal party or representative will be limited to a three-
minute rebuttal if requested after all other interested persons have
spoken. The Presiding Officer may grant additional time, to the
principal party or their representative, at their discretion.

4. Public comment period is closed

e When the Presiding Officer has determined there is no more public
testimony, the time for public comment will be ordered closed and the
Board will then deliberate on the matter.

5. Board Deliberations

e During deliberations, each Board Member to speak once prior to allowing
another Board Member to speak again. Board members should strive to
avoid repetition, however, are permitted to ask questions of each other or
debate relevant issues as part of their deliberations.

a. At the discretion of the Presiding Officer, staff and/or Board members
may answer guestions posed by the speakers during their testimony

b. Board members may ask staff to address questions raised by
testimony or to clarify matters

c. The Board will debate or make motion on the matter

6. Board Action

a. Vote on the item:;
b. Offer amendments or substitute motions to decide the matter;
c. Continue the matter to a later date for a decision.

5



“#-ARCATA

e E1RE STRICT

Resolution Number: 21-232

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CERTIFYING THE RESULTS OF THE GENERAL ELECTION HELD NOVEMBER 3, 2020

WHEREAS, a statewide general election was held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, at
which time the qualified electors of the Arcata Fire Protection District voted upon
Measure F, a measure proposing the imposition of a special tax as set forth in
Ordinance No. 20-20 and attached and made a part hereof as “Exhibit B”; and

WHEREAS, in all respects the election was held and conducted, and the votes thereof
received and canvassed and the returns thereof made and declared in the time, form
and manner as required by the General Laws of the State of California governing
elections for special districts; and

WHEREAS, the County Elections Department canvassed the returns of the election
and has certified the results to this, the results were received by the Board Secretary
and attached and made a part hereof as “Exhibit A”.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District does
resolve, declare, determine and order as follows:

SECTION 1. That the whole number of ballots cast in the District was 21,726.

SECTION 2. That the Measure voted for at the election was Measure F, Arcata
Fire Protection District, Special Tax.

SECTION 3. That the number of votes in favor of Measure F is 15,720 and the
number of votes in opposition to Measure F was 5,135.

SECTION 4. The Board of Directors does declare and determine that more than
two-thirds of the qualified electors of the District voted in favor of Measure F,
and, therefore, Ordinance No. 20-20 is approved and adopted (Exhibit B).

SECTION 5. The Board Secretary shall enter on the records of the Board of
Directors, a statement of the result of the election (Exhibit A), showing: (1) the
whole number of ballots cast in the District and (2) the total number of votes
for and against Measure F.

SECTION 6. That the Board Directors shall certify to the passage and adoption
of this resolution and enter it into the book of original resolutions.

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 9



ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED at a duly called meeting of the Board of Directors
for the Arcata Fire Protection District by the following polled vote:

Ayes: David, Maynor, Mendosa, Rosen and Johnson
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

DATED: January 12, 2020

Nicole Jéhn&dn President

Attest:

;?%%@aj Aihu st

Sch@e Board Clerk/Secretary

Resolution No. 21-232 Page 2 of 9



RECEIVEéBbitA

DEC ~ ¢4 020

Certificate of Results of Canvass Arcata Fire District
November 3, 2020
Presidential General Election

no

Measure F
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

} SS
COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT }

I, Kelly E. Sanders, Registrar of Voters of the County of Humboldt, do hereby
certify that pursuant to the provisions of Section 15301 et al., of the California
Elections Code, | did canvass the return of votes cast in the November 3, 2020,
Presidential General Election, and that the Statement of Votes Cast to which this
Certification is attached shows the total number of votes cast and the total
number of votes cast for each candidate and/or measure in each respective
precinct therein and that the totals for each candidate and/or measure are true
and correct.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL this | =" Day of December, 2020.

KELLY E. SANDERS
REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

Signed: @“"—\

Deputy )

Resolution 21-232 Page 3 of 9



FINAL REPORT Humboldt County Official Results

Registered Voters

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION 69932 of 85317 = 81.97%
Official Election : y
Precincts Reporting
66 of 66 = 100.00%
10:11 AM 11/3/2020
12/01/2020 Page 17

Vote By Mail Election Day Voting Early Voting
Yes 14,139 7615% 1,141 71.18% 440  64.33%
No 4429  2385% 462 28.82% 244 3567%
Cast Votes: 18,568 100.00% 1,603 100.00% 684 100.00%

Undervotes: 680 145 11

Overvotes: 0 0 1

Unresolved write-in votes: 0 0 0

*** End of report ***

Page 4 of 9

Resolution 21-232



12/01/2020 11:10 AM FINAL REPORT - November 03, 2020 Page 296

Measure F Arcata Fire Protection District, Special Tax

Cumulative Totals

c L o

(e} wv

'g .g, P_;,

o) 2 g
Precinct & a 2
3A--1 2,243 2121 946
3a-2 6,784 5608 827 4423 948
3A-J1 328 281 85.7 215 55
3A-P2 2,413 2,000 829 1,502 393
3A-P9 0 0 0.0 0 0
3ICRR 1312 1172 893 824 318
3MA-1 735 561 763 388 138
3pA-1 885 746 843 474 247
S5AS-5 145 114 786 75 36
5MK-5 5,982 4,938 825 3,392 1363
SMK-7 4,792 4054 846 2,657 1,260
5MKs8 38 34 895 2 9
5PA-3 7 6 857 1 5
SPAS 100 91 910 60 29
Vote By Mail Totals 2 25764 19282 748 ‘14139 a4
El Day Voting Totals 25764 1747 68 SO
Early Voting Totals 25,764 697 27 AAR0 et Eaoaa
Grand Totals 25,764 21726 8a3|i 15,720 5135

Resolution 21-232 Page 5 of 9

10



Exhibit B

pREAT,
EST . 1884 A A

e FIRE DISTRICT

Measure F

Ordinance Number: 20-20

AN ORDINANCE OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADJUSTING THE RATE
OF A FIRE PROTECTION SPECIAL TAX IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO PROVIDE QUALITY
LOCAL FIRE PROTECTION, RESCUE, AND OTHER ESSENTIAL SERVICES

The people of the Arcata Fire Protection District do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. Authority. Pursuant to the authority of Government Code Section 53978
and Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, this Ordinance, if passed by two-thirds
voter approval, would increase the Arcata Fire Protection District’s existing voter-
approved special tax levied for fire protection, rescue, and emergency medical
services and would supersede the existing special tax rate of $5 per unit of benefit
approved by qualified voters of the District in 1997 (Ordinance No. 97-010).

SECTION 2. Purpose and Intent. The proceeds from this special tax shall be used
solely for the purpose of providing fire protection, rescue, and emergency medical
services within the District. In particular, the special tax will be used to maintain and
improve the current level of community-based fire protection services provided by
the District. This includes annual budget support to maintain current firefighter
positions, and provide for adequate firefighting equipment, apparatus, and necessary
capital improvements, consistent with the needs of the residents of the District and
the Fire Protection District Law of 1987.

SECTION 3. Special Tax Rate. Beginning with the 2020-21 fiscal year, the special tax
shall be levied at flat rates based on the use of each taxable parcel of real property,
in accordance with the schedule below:

Parcel use Category Total Annual Charge
Vacant/unimproved: $30 per year
Single-Family Residential: $118 per year

Rural Residential/Improved: $192 per year

Multi-Family Residential (2-4 units): $309 per year

Multi-Family Residential (5-9 units): $388 per year

Multi-Family Residential (10+ units): $465 per year

oMM olol® >

Commercial: $546 per year

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WwW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 4

Resolution 21-232
Page 6 of 9

11



H. Industrial: $910 per year

l. Retail (10,000 + square feet): $910 per year
J. Mobile Homes: $90 per year
A. Vacant/Unimproved: Any vacant land or unimproved property.
B. Single-Family Residential: A dwelling unit designed for occupancy by

one household, located on a single parcel that does not contain any
other dwelling unit (except an accessory dwelling unit, where
permitted).

C. Rural Residential/Improved: Low density residential or agricultural
structures that generally rely upon onsite water systems, requiring the
use of trucked-in water for fire suppression.

D. Multi-Family Residential (2-4 units): 2 to 4 dwelling units within a
single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, duplexes, apartments,
condominiums, and bed and breakfasts.

E. Multi-Family Residential (5-9 units): 5 to 9 dwelling units within a
single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, apartments, condominiums,
and bed and breakfasts.

F. Multi-Family Residential (10+ units): ten or more dwelling units within
a single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, apartments, condominiums,
and bed and breakfasts.

G. Commercial: Commercial or institutional uses including but not limited
to stores and retail businesses (less than 10,000 square feet), offices,
restaurants and bars, service stations, auto repair, hotels, motels, day
care facilities, professional business parks, and similar uses.

H. Industrial: Industrial uses including but not limited to manufacturing,
packaging, shipping, recycling, industrial parks, wood products, energy
production, and similar uses.

I Retail (10,000 + square feet): a retail business that occupies 10,000 or
more square feet.

J. Mobile Home Site: an area of land within a mobile home park that is
rented, or held out for rent, to accommodate a mobile home used for
human habitation. A mobile home park is an area of land where two or
more mobile home sites are rented, or held out for rent, to
accommodate mobile homes used for human habitation. A mobile home
is a structure designed for human habitation and for being moved on a
street or highway, including, but not limited to, manufactured homes,
motor homes, and recreational vehicles.

Ordinance No. 20-20
Page 2 of 4
Resolution 21-232
Page 7 of 9
12



SECTION 4. Appeals. Any property owner may appeal any determination by the
District concerning the nature of the use of the property or the calculation of the
amount of the tax by filing a written appeal with the District. Any such appeal shall
be filed by December 1t of the calendar year for which the tax is levied. The appeal
shall contain a statement by the property owner as to the nature and basis for the
appeal in accordance with the District’s appeal procedure.

SECTION 5. Method of Collection. On or about July 1t of each year, but in any event
in sufficient time to include the levy of the special tax on the County’s secured tax
roll, the District shall determine the use category and related tax amount
representing each parcel of real property within the District subject to the special
tax. Parcels subject to levy shall be determined based upon the records of the
Humboldt County Assessor or, in lieu thereof, upon such other reliable public records
available to the District.

The special tax shall be collected in the same manner and subject to the same
penalty as, or with, other taxes fixed and collected by Humboldt County on behalf of
the Arcata Fire Protection District. The County of Humboldt may deduct reasonable
expenses incurred for such service before remitting the balance to the District.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the District may, in its discretion, directly bill and
collect the special tax for certain types of parcel use categories or property owners.
In the event of a delinquency in the payment of directly billed special taxes, the
delinquency shall be subject to a 10% penalty and an administrative cost of $20.00.

SECTION 6. Special Account. Upon receipt of the special taxes the District shall
cause same to be deposited in a special tax account or such other account established
by the District which allows the District to properly account for the special taxes in
compliance with the provisions of Government Code Section 50075.1. Funds deposited
into this account cannot be used for any other purpose than those outlined in Section
2 of this Ordinance.

SECTION 7. Authorization for Appropriations Limit Increase. To the extent that the
revenue from the special taxes enacted by this Resolution are in excess of the
appropriations limit for the District, as calculated in accordance with the provisions of
Article XUl B of the California Constitution and applicable statutory provisions, the
approval of this special tax by the voters shall constitute approval to increase the
District’s spending limit in an amount equal to the revenue derived from the special
tax, for the maximum period of time as allowed by law.

SECTION 8. Annual Report. In accordance with Government Code Section 50075.3,
the District’s Fire Chief, as the chief fiscal officer of the District, shall file a report
with the District Board at least once a year. The annual report shall contain the
following: (a) the amount of funds collected and expended; and (b) the status of any
project required or authorized to be funded with the proceeds of the special tax.

SECTION 9. Severability. If any part of this Ordinance is held to be invalid for any
reason, such decision shall not affect the remaining portion of this Ordinance.

SECTION 10. Effective Date and Sunset Date. This Ordinance shall be effective only
at such time as the District Board has declared that the Ordinance has been approved

Ordinance No. 20-20
Page 3 of 4

Resolution 21-232 Page 8 of 9
13



by two-thirds of the voters voting at an election to be held on November 3, 2020.
Should this Ordinance not be approved, Ordinance No. 97-010 (approved by voters in
1997) will remain in full force and effect. Notwithstanding the above, if this
Ordinance is approved, the special tax shall be collected at the rates established by
this Ordinance beginning with the 2020-2021 fiscal year until June 30, 2030, at which
time the special tax shall be repealed by operation of law, unless extended in
accordance with law.

SECTION 11. Certification. The District Secretary shall certify to the passage and
adoption of this Ordinance and shall cause a copy of the full text of the Ordinance to
be posted.

Ordinance No. 20-20
Page 4 of 4

Resolution 21-232 Page 9 of 9
14



ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
631 NINTH STREET, ARCATA, CA 95521-6204
(707) 825-2000 FAX: (707) 822-7951

ORDINANCE No. 06-12

AN ORDINANCE OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING A BENEFIT ASSESSEMENT TO FINANCE FIRE
PROTECTION AND PREVENTION SERVICES

WHEREAS, The Arcata Fire Protection District is unable to provide adequate Fire
Protection and Prevention Services within the District with existing financial resources:
and

WHEREAS, additional funds are necessary to provide an adequate level of service to the
property within the Arcata Fire Protection District: and

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District, pursuant to
the requirements of Article XIIID of the California State Constitution, has submitted the
matter to the property owners of the District: and

WHEREAS, the number of ballots submitted in favor of the Benefit Assessment
exceeded the number of ballots in opposition,

NOW, THEREFORE, The Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District
ordains as follows:

Section 1: This ordinance and the Benefit Assessment authorized herein is adopted by
The Arcata Fire Protection District (“District™) pursuant to Article XIIID of the
California State Constitution and Government Code sections 50078 and 53753, et seq.

Section 2: The express purpose for which this Benefit Assessment is levied is to
establish a stable source of supplementary funds to obtain, furnish, operate and maintain
fire suppression equipment or apparatus, or for the purpose of paying the salaries and
benefits of firefighting and prevention personnel, or both, whether or not fire suppression
or prevention services are actually used by or upon a parcel, improvement, or property.

Section 3: Any funds collected from the Benefit Assessment authorized by this

ordinance shall be expended only for such fire suppression and prevention services within
the District. Any unexpended funds raised by the assessment remaining at the end of the
year shall be carried over for the same purpose in the next fiscal year.

Section 4: On July 20, 2006, The District Board of Directors (“Board”) conducted a
public hearing upon the establishment of the Benefit Assessment levied by this
ordinance. Of the ballots received prior to the end of the public hearing, the number of
ballots in opposition did not exceed the number of ballots in favor.

15



Section 5: The following units of benefit per year shall be assessed on all real property
parcels within the boundaries of the District that have special benefit conferred upon
them. Each unit of benefit shall not exceed Twenty-Two dollars ($22.00) per year. The
Board shall from time to time establish, by resolution, benefit charges assessed on all real
property parcels of the District, subject to the maximum value of per unit of benefit
shown above.

The above unit(s) of benefit attributed to each described land use type (shown in
Attachment ‘A”) based on the type of use of the property and a risk classification of the
structures or other improvements on, or the use of, the property. Risk classifications were
determined upon consideration of, but not limited to, the factors set forth in section
50078.2 of the Government Code.

Section 6: The Benefit Assessment shall be collected, beginning with the 2006-2007
fiscal year, in the same manner and subject to the same penalties as, or with, other
charges and taxes fixed and collected by Humboldt County on behalf of the District. The
County may deduct its reasonable costs incurred for such service before remittal of the
balance to the District.

Section 7: Each property owner in the District shall, within thirty (30) days after the
mailing of the notice of the Benefit Assessment bill for that fiscal year, have the right to
file a written appeal with the District protesting the levy of such Benefit Assessment.
The filing of an appeal is not grounds for failing to timely pay the amount of assessment
specified as due of the assessment bill. If the benefit assessment is either reduced or
increased as a result of the decision by the Board, the benefit assessment shall either be
refunded or the increased amount collected. The property owner, or their designated
representative may be present at the appeal hearing concerning the setting of the Benefit
Assessment rate.

Section 8: If any section, subsection, sentence, phrase or clause of this Ordinance is for
any reason held to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of the Ordinance. The Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District
here declare that they would have adopted the Ordinance and each section despite the fact
that one or more sections, subsections, phrases or clauses be declared invalid.

Section 9: This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and
prior to the expiration of fifteen (15) days from the passage hereof, shall be published
once in the Arcata Eye, a newspaper published in the City of Arcata, State of California,
together with the names of the members of the Board voting for and against the same.

16



Arcata Fire Protection District on this .5/4Z day of 72006 at the meeting of

The foregoing Ordinance was passed and adopted by zlg]e Board of Directors of the
said Board, duly called and held on the same day by the folowing vote:

Name Ave No Absent
John Davis X

Larry Mendez X
Stephen Tyler X

Elena David X

Thomas Ayotte X

John Dﬁ'vis, Chairman of the Board
Arcata Fire Protection District

ATTEST:

Coilorer

Elena David, Vice-Chairman of the Board
Arcata Fire Protection District

17



Saiiin 219nd |00'v92$ cl] 0666 JUESBA 'PMM ‘Zd L UoiNod |00°22$ L 8004 uoneouged [ele ‘leLisnpul b1 {00°022$ ot oLy
XE}-UON B S|00Yos ‘puen] allqnd|00°22$ L| 0866 panoidu] ‘PMM ‘Zd L %001 ]00°ZELS 9] Z00L leuisnpuj b1 9sIN|00°022% 413 00L¥y
W| - PMM 8 PMPY ‘ZdL XIN JquL|00°2ELS 9] 6.66 JUBOBA 'PMM ‘ZdL %00}|00°22$ | 900L leLisnpuj ‘JUBdBA|00°22$ 3 000t
JUBJBA - PMMW ‘Zd L Hod 4qui1|00°2e$ I} 8.66 penosdu| ‘pPMM ‘Zd L Uotod |00°2ELS 9] S00Z S1yBry [esauiy Buronpold |00'¥92$ 4 Love
panosdw| - MM ‘Zd 1 %00} 49w L|00°ZELS ‘9| LI66 UBJEA 'PMPY ‘Zd L UOILOC|00'22$ [3 R A siubry (essuiy Buionpoid uoN|00°22$ 3 00%€
JUBOBA - PWW ‘Zd L %001 qwL]00°2e$ Ll 9166 panoidw] ‘pmpY ‘ZdL %001 |00°ZEL$ 9] €00L sdwj say ‘anssald By|00°2ELS 9 tiee
panosdu] - MM ‘Zd.L Hod 1quiL {00°ZELS 9| 6.66 JUBOBA ‘PMPY ‘ZdL %004 |00°22$ | coos sdw| osiy ‘amissald By|00°2ZELS 9 Loee
JUBOBA - PMPY ‘Zd L HOd Iqw1|00°22$ L ¥.66) panosdw| ‘pmpy ‘Zd L uolod |00 zeLS 9] 100L uesep 'antesald by|00-zes 3 0oee
anosdw| - pMpy ‘Zd 1 %00} 4qwL{00°ZeLS S| €166 JUBOBA ‘PMAA 'PMPY XIN ‘Zd L UOIHOd |00°22% L} o000 pajouisaiun ‘eouspisey ‘feinynouby ‘[eany|00°ZeL$ 9 tize
JUBDBA - PMPY ‘Zd L %00} JqW1{00°2Z$ Il 2./66 uondwax3 o} yslgng ‘paacidwif| 000 0| Lo0s pajousaun 'sdw| osi ‘leinnouby ‘[einy{00°ZE LS 9 Loze
anoidw] - pMpY ‘Zd1 Hod Jqul|00ZELS 9] 1.66 uopdwax3 0} joa8fqng ‘pue JuedeA|00°0$ 0f 0008 pejaMsaiun ‘feanynouby ‘jBiny ‘JUEoeA|00°22$ I 002¢;
BA - PMMW @ PMPY ‘Zd 1 XIN IquiL100'228 L] 0.66 doyg Apog ‘doyg aui ‘iiedsy ony|00'v9z$ 2L| o0o0.§ oB+Qp ‘[enuapisay |einy ‘parcidwi|00°ZeLS 9 sole
enoduw - uondwex3 o} palqns|00°0$ " o] 1966 Hosay/[euonealnsy ‘[Eewwod | 00 v9z$ zL| v09s 98 QF 0} +0Z ‘[EnuapIssy [einy ‘panosdwi|00°ZELS 9| voie
eoe - uopdwexg o} palans {0008 o| o966 >Med swol painjoenueiy|00°99$ gl eoog 92 0Z 0} 0L ‘[enuspisey (eIny ‘pacidwi|00'zelS 9| coie
SI8UMO YJBd BWoH |10 |00°99% €| 6566 JuBINE|S8Y 82IMSS |IN4|00°¥9Z$ zi| zo9s 9E 0} 0} +G '[ElUapIsay [eIny ‘penoidwi|00°ZELS 9| zoie
uls AJeg '1say '|e1ol - WD |00 v9es 21| zg66 JueIneISay pood ise-|00'v9z$ zL| 1o09g 9B G 0} | ‘|enuapisay [einy ‘panoidwi|00'ZELS o] ioie
[B21Pa ‘82O ‘810S - WWOD|00°022$ o] 1se6 8SIN0D J{0D [BI0IBWIWOD | 00°022% oL} Loss 9 §6° 0} dn '|euspisay [einy ‘parciduw|00°ZELS 9| ooie
jueoeA - [episwwon|00'zes 1| os66 Jeeay ] S1NOW |00'Y9ZS zL| ooss 9B +0p ‘[ejuspisay [einy ‘JuedeA|00'22$ 1| ‘sooe
AAesH - [ewsnpul| 00°0vY$ 0z| <cvee SHun O} 48A0 [910N]| 00'Y92$ cl| €obs 0B O O} +02 ‘[eyuspIsay [einy ‘JUBDBA|00°2Z$ 3 $00e
W61 - [ewysnpul|00°022$ 0L] 1L¥66 SHUN O 0} 0T ‘1910 |00 v92$ L] covs OB 0Z O} +0} ‘[BRUSPISSY [BINY 'JUBDBA 0022 3 €00€
JUBOBA - [BLISNPU||00°2CS L] O0v66 SHiun 6| 01 [210N | 00°Y92$ cll Lovs OB QL O} +§ ‘[ENUSPISaY [BINY JUEBOBA|00°CCS 3 200e
anoudw| - jjuj JaquilL /m [BInY|00°ZELS 9| 6€66 [ero1awI0 ‘ealy uowwod 00 ¥9z$ 2L} o0ovs OB G-| '[efuspIsay [eINY JUBDBA|002ZS 3 100€;
JUBOBA - jju] Jaquut] /m |BInY | 00°22$ I| 8e66 YSEM JBD SAI9g §19S|00'¥92$ L] voes 2BEE" O} ‘[ENUBpISaY [BInY JUEDEA]00°22$ 3 000€
Aocudw| - soesuoQ seoeds uedo|00°ZELS 9| /Lg£66 ysem JeD oljewoiny|00'v9e$ 2L} €oes BuisnoH g1g 298 ‘aluoau| M07|00°022$ [o]3 =814
jueoe - spoesue sededs uado|00°22s L| 9e66 Hew-uiw/m uonels sen|o0'vy9zs ¢l coes BuisnoH geg 29g ‘soou| mo VIN 9ece
swbry [essuyy Buonpoig 00v92$ ZL| <e66 Helw-1ui o/m ‘uoliels seo |00 ¥9es 43 Loes sHun 6-¢ 'parcdwi||00°022$ 13 0ste
siybry jesauly Buionpoid-uoN|00°22$ L| vE66 Hun Buar pajsissy ‘[eiosewiwod | 009z CL} Lo0cs sHun -2 ‘peacidwi|00°9LL$ 8 ozie
Aouduyj - spesjuoD antesald By|00°zeLS 9] €£66 SHUN BN YIM 8105 '|BI0ISWIWOD |00 ¥92S ¢l 90Cs sHun +0}1 ‘panosdw||00'¥92$ [43 334
uedEA - Spenuo) anssald By|00°22$ L] 2e66 abeieo ‘[epIswwod |00 v9Z$ cL} so2s Anwed-iny 1uedBA|00°22$ 3 0002
paAoiduwi - [Ny |00°ZELS 9| Le66 8snoyaleM-IUIN [BI018WIWI0D | 00'¥92$ Ch| v0es [enuapisay Ajwe aibuig ‘wnjuiwopuod|00°88$ | 00pL
JUBOBA - [BINY|00°22$ L] 0€66 B8SNOYsJEAA [BIDISWWOD| 00 Y928 ¢k} €0cs SWOH 8Je) [eluspisey | 00°022$ oL ooel
SHUN +01 - S8y Ajied-iin| 00 ¥92$ ClL| €266 9A0qE puE 0002 ‘IIB1RY [BIDJSWW0D |00 ¥92$ 2L} zozs isepjealg pue pag|00'y92$ [43 (V743
SHUN 6-G - S8 Alwed-ninN|00°022$ 0L} 2266 198 atenbs 6661 0} ‘|lejey [BIoIBWWOD | 00" ¥OZ$ k43 Lozs lenuspisay Ajwey o|fuls parosdwi|00'ses 14 00LL
sHuN -2 - sey Awed-Nin|00°9L1$ 8] 1266 sdoys jueus | BN ‘[erRJeWWOD|00°022$ 0L} #0LS [enuapisay Aiwe o|buis Juesen |00z 13 000}
eoeA - sey Ajjwed-inN|00°22$ V| oOce6 831400 NIY|-2ALQ ‘[EI0JSWIWOD | 00°022$ 0L} €0L§ 1BUMOJUBUIBHIP/SBLI0SSBI0E B|qeXel/MHINOIT|00°'99% € 6600
panosdu| - say Ajlwe4 e|buis| 00 8s$ ¥| 1166 [BjUSQ-{EDIpaly '[BIDJBWWOD | 00°022$ 0L] zoig| diysisumo jussayip Jepun jedsed 884 U0 HIN 8|qexeL 0099 € 8600
jueseA - say Ajwed 9|buis|o0'zzs L| oi66 89140 [BIDI8WI0D|00°022$ 0L} Lois [801ed 88} UO HIN Pasudi1}00°99% €| /600
WNiUIWOpUog ‘ealy UoWWOD|00°22$ L] 00866 Snosue||99sily ‘|eloIaWWod |00 ¥92$ ci] ' 0ois [eo1ed 83j U0 HIN 8|qeXe L|00°99$ € 9600
salilin 219nd|00°'¥92$ ZL| 0006 [BI0JaLIWOY JUBJBA|00'228 L| 000S Med Ul H siqexet |00°'99$ €] 6600
panosduy] - salMiuz |gexe | UON 'sjooyos ‘puer] olignd [00'¥92$ 2L ooo8 U99-00 [B0U199(3 ‘feuisnpu; AresH | 00" 01 0Z| 20eh| SOLI0SSII0E 3|qEXEY/M Yed Ul HIN pasusdil|00'99% €| v600
panodwiun - seniu3 s|gexeL UoN ‘sjooyas ‘pueT aliqnd|00°Zz$ | 0008 1onpold Poop ‘(eisnpuj AneaH | 00°0pY$ 0c| Loty Med Ul HIN pasuad(1{00'99% € £600
panosdw] ‘PMABPMPY XIN ‘Zd L UoiHod|00°ZELS 9] 600/ jonpold poopn ‘feuysnpuj J4B100°022$ 0L} 2oLy JHed swoi painoeinueiy|00'99% € 08600
uondussaq tondussaq uondudsag

Jusll  jjeusg epoj JUsw  Jeuseg opod usw JPusg epoo

“§sassy o o8N ~§sassy o =) =§sassy o @80

[EoL  Sun pue [T 0N puel [CT siun oy

JoLIISI UON23)0Id 8.l BJRIIY

V INJWHOVLLY

18



£3

‘@ -ARCATA

FIrg piSt

FIRE DISTRICT

Resolution Number: 21-233

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ADOPTING POLICIES FOR THE CONDUCT AND HEARING OF
CHALLENGES TO USE CLASSIFICATIONS UNDER
ORDINANCE NO. 20-20 (MEASURE F) AND ORDINANCE 06-12

WHEREAS, the District levies and collects a Benefit Assessment pursuant to
Ordinance No. 06-12 (herein after, the “benefit assessment”); and

WHEREAS, the qualified voters of the Arcata Fire Protection District (“District”)
approved, by the requisite two-thirds threshold, Measure F (Ordinance No. 20-20),
an ordinance adjusting the rates of a fire protection special tax; and

WHEREAS, the rates set forth in Measure F will be imposed and collected
beginning with the 2021-2022 fiscal year by and through the County of Humboldt
real property tax process; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 06-12 and Measure F impose certain rates depending on
the assigned parcel use category; and

WHEREAS, Section 7 of Ordinance No. 06-12 and Section 4 of Measure F authorizes
property owners responsible for payment of the benefit assessment and/or special

tax to appeal any determination by the District concerning the nature of the use of
the property or the calculation of the amount of the tax by filing a written appeal

with the District; and

WHEREAS, by way of this Resolution, the Board of Directors desire to provide
procedures for the review and consideration of any such appeal.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District
does resolve as follows:

Section 1. Timely Submission of Appeal. Any property owner intending to
submit an appeal for the current fiscal year benefit assessment and/or special tax
classification shall submit the appeal in writing in the manner described in Section
2, below, and submit it to the District so that the written appeal is received
(either by mail or in person) by the District on or before December 1 of the current
fiscal year. Any appeal received by the District on a federal holiday or weekend
shall be deemed received on the immediately preceding business day. A property
owner may not submit an appeal for any fiscal year other than the current fiscal
year.

Section 2. Form and Content of Appeal. All appeals shall be submitted in
writing, signed by the property owner or, in the event the property owner is an

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG

WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 5
19



entity, by an authorized representative of the entity. The District may provide an
optional form for property owners to utilize when submitting an appeal. Each
written appeal shall include all of the following:

(a) The legal names of all property owners as appearing on the latest
secured tax roll for Humboldt County.

(b) The address and/or assigned County Assessor Parcel Number (APN)
for the particular parcel being appealed.

(c) The mailing address for the District to utilize for all communications
to the property owner concerning the appeal.

(d) Whether the appeal is of the benefit assessment, the special tax, or
both;

(e) The amount of benefit assessment and/or special tax, as applicable,
imposed by the District for the current fiscal year.

(f) The amount the property owner contends should be imposed for the
benefit assessment and/or special tax, as applicable.

(g) That the property owner is not delinquent in the payment of the
benefit assessment and special tax, as applicable, for the particular
fiscal year.

(h) The zoning classification assigned to the particular property by
governmental entity (e.g., County or City of Arcata) having land use
authority over the parcel.

(i) The parcel use category that the property owner contends should be
utilized for the particular parcel and the basis therefor. The
Property Owner shall provide a written narrative, with as much
specificity as available, of the property owner’s position.

(J) Any documentary evidence or other support that the property owner
would like the Board of Directors to consider as part of the appeal.

(k) The written submission shall contain the following just above the
signature of the property owner:

“I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State
of California that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this
[INSERT DAY] day of [INSERT MONTH], [INSERT YEAR].”

Section 3. Consideration of Appeal.

(a) Initial Screening. All appeals received shall be initially screened for
timeliness and completeness by the Fire Chief or his designee. Any
appeal that is rejected because it was not timely received shall be
rejected by the Fire Chief with written notice thereof sent to the
property owner via first class mail. Any appeal that fails to contain
the information required in Section 2 shall be returned to the
property owner via first class mail with a notice of incomplete
appeal, describing the required information that was omitted and
informing the property owner that he or she shall have a period of
ten (10) days from the date the notice of incomplete appeal is
postmarked to submit a complete appeal. If a property owner fails
to submit the complete appeal on or before the expiration of the ten
(10) day period, the appeal shall be deemed rejected without further
notice. Any decision to reject an appeal under this sub-section shall
be final and there shall be no appeal to the Board of Directors.

Resolution No. 21-233 Page 2 of 5
20



(b) Hearing before the Board of Directors; Scheduling. Appeals not
rejected under sub-section “a”, above, shall be presented to the
Board of Directors for a hearing before Board of Directors’ on or
before February 28. The District shall provide written notice via first
class mail to the property owner of the time and date set for hearing
at least ten (10) days before the hearing. The property owner need
not be present for the appeal to be considered. In the absence of
the property owner, the Board shall proceed to consider the property
owner’s position on the basis of the written appeal.

(c) Hearing before the Board of Directors; Hearing. At the hearing on
the matter, the Board of Directors shall consider the written appeal
submitted by the property owner, written submission (if any) by the
Fire Chief, the Fire Chief’s oral report and position statement, and
any oral comments by the property owner or his or her
representative at the hearing. The Board of Directors shall consider
any relevant information and shall not be bound by any technical
rules of evidence.

(d) Hearing before the Board of Directors; Burden of Proof. In all
cases, the property owner shall bear the burden of proof to
demonstrate by that the parcel use category was erroneously
assigned or the amount levied is inaccurate.

(e) Hearing before the Board of Directors; Relevant Considerations.
The Board of Director shall, among other things, consider each of the
following when making its decisions:

I.  The parcel use category previously assigned to the property.

[I.  The zoning use designation assigned to the property, giving
substantial weight to the zoning classification and maximum
allowable use thereunder.

lll.  The actual use made of the property. To the extent the
property owner contends that the actual use of the property is
different than the allowable use allowed under the applicable
zoning regulations, the property owner shall produce clear and
convincing evidence of the actual use. Clear and convincing
evidence includes corroborating evidence beyond the mere
statement of the property owner.

IV.  Such other and additional evidence as the Board of Directors
may consider relevant.

(f) Hearing by the Board of Directors; Decision. The Board of Directors
shall make a decision, by majority vote, on the matter by way of a
motion to grant or deny the appeal at the conclusion of the hearing.
No written decision of findings shall be required. In the event the
property owner is not present at the hearing, the Fire Chief shall
provide written notice of the decision to the property owner via first
class mail. The Board of Directors’ decision shall be final for the
particular fiscal year.

Section 4. Successful Appeals. In the event the appeal is successful, the
District shall refund any overage paid and provide written notice to the County
regarding the reclassification. A successful appeal shall not restrict or otherwise
bind the District to any parcel use classification for any subsequent fiscal year.

Resolution No. 21-233 Page 3 of 5
21



Section 5. Special Considerations Regarding Accessory Dwelling Units.
Pursuant to Section 3 of Ordinance No.20-20, a property assigned the Parcel Use
Category of Single Family Residential is taxed at a lower rate than a property
assigned Multi-Family Residential. In making determinations whether a property
should be assigned Single Family Residential or Multi-Family Residential, the
following rules shall apply:

(a) Zoning Designation. The District shall assign a residential parcel use
category based on the largest allowable use permitted under the
applicable zoning regulations, provided, however, that the District
may downgrade the parcel use category if a visual observation from
the nearest public road demonstrates clearly that a lesser use is
being made of the property. The District shall not be obligated to
make any such visual inspection.

(b) ADUs and Single-Family Zoned Parcel. In the case of a property
zoned to permit no more than one single family residence, the
District shall assume that an additional accessory structure used as a
dwelling is an accessory dwelling unit (“ADU”), as described in
Section 3 of Ordinance No. 20-20, provided the particular zoning
regulations or state law allow for an accessory dwelling unit on that
property.

(c) ADUs and Multi-Family Zoned Parcel. In the case of a property
zoned to allow for multi-family use (i.e., more than one primary
dwelling unit), the District shall assign a parcel use category based on
the allowable units permitted under the applicable zoning regulations
or, in the event the zoning regulations do not specify the maximum
allowable units, the number of units located on the property based
on a visual inspection. In the event a property owner submits an
appeal to reclassify a multi-family zoned parcel to a single-family
parcel with an accessory dwelling unit, the following shall be
considered by the Board of Directors:

I.  There shall be a strong presumption that any property zoned
to permit more than one single-family residence shall be
assigned a Multi-Family Residential parcel use category.

II.  In no case shall the District reassign a Multi-Family parcel with
three or more separate dwelling units to a Single-Family parcel
use category.

[ll.  In considering whether a Multi-Family assigned parcel with two
separate dwelling units shall be reclassified as Single-Family
with an ADU, the following factors shall be considered:

a. The size (in square foot) of the primary structure to
the claimed accessory structure, it being understood
that a Multi-Family designation is more appropriate if
the claimed ADU is equal or similar in size to the
primary structure.

b. The appearance of the two structures, it being
understood that an ADU is typically a secondary unit to
the primary structure in use and appearance.

c. Whether the particular zoning regulations allow for
the construction of an ADU on the multi-family zoned
parcel.

Resolution No. 21-233 Page 4 of 5
22



d. Whether the claimed ADU has a separate mailing
address.

e. Whether the claimed ADU has a separate and distinct
entrance that is visible from the road frontage.

f.Whether the claimed ADU is separately metered and bill
by the public utilities servicing the property.

g.  Whether the claimed ADU is recognized as an ADU by
the government entity having land use authority over
the property.

h.  Whether the claimed ADU is occupied by relatives of
the property owner or is rented to third party, non-
relatives.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED at a duly called meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District by the following polled vote:

Ayes: David, Maynor, Mendosa, Rosen and Johnson
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: None

DATED: February 9, 2021

Nicole Joh\b/ PreSIdent

Attest:

Resolution No. 21-233 Page 5 of 5
23



DISTRICT BUSINESS ltem 1

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property

Located on the 1500 Block of J Street, Arcata, APN # 020-102-005

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:

The petitioner identifies that the detached cottage on the property was built for the
intended use by family, friends, and caregivers. She also indicates that the cottage has
been rented over the years and she will continue to all family friends and caregivers to
use the unit for residential occupancy.

Owner admits to utilizing the property/structure in accordance with the Special Tax
Ordinance 20-20’s use definition of Multi-Family.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 1500 block of J Street in Arcata, assessor parcel #
020-102-005, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment of special
tax on the property, be denied.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

No Impact/Not Applicable
] Funding Source Confirmed:
[] Other:

24



ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

25



ttachment 1

R CElvep
# ARCATA 0126,
Fiee oist I TR - 2/

Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment “ala Fire Dist
and/or Special Tax rict

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
1 Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

E_ Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information
Assessor Parcel Number: _© 2. 0-102-005- wo®
Property Address: LSC 6 3 STreeT ARCATH ) CA 4sso)

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: resSideprial - locw dews: T

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022$_ (7 (.
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022$ 30 4

SECTION TWO - Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

U‘M—v Seteacbe s, CotTTAGC L—(za,d B At L«, Qo \;Af«i
W)LMOQ—QLQ/IS"N Lu_n/ \e 4,« ) <

(L(_o_e—/r\%o&“{‘“%
= {5 A e %f,t,b.cx-—&_
(Ja.d)prox 3\(9 ' 80&.0 0 ,:.% (_N._Q\Q)vbo—l——v o

waw AA—Q/UMC’JV‘@ ‘
ju:}'v""‘—* @Q/C/U,(Pwaoé WLQQ_%L:#-VV»—GDWLA«& %1:&-0—44‘«_2‘"

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

26




SECTION THREE - Property owner information
Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:
DARA M. . TURNER SULRVIVIRS TR.UST

Mailing Address: __ (S ol S T, ALec9gTA, Cop G$s 2 )
Phone:J07- $2A2- PRX3S Email: _OJ M’I_UQJUEIQ_F?" @ C(i)/)v\u-..& Lo

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. |/we further declare under penalty of perjury l/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as

applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order

to receive a reimbursement.

Executed this __ Q€7  dayof @ €teler . 2021.
Signature: atu 7&: du—/}/«-u_)

27




-

Pay Taxes by Credit Card or E-Check

1> NU [
gf‘x HUMBOLDT COUNTY 2021-2022 PROPERTY TAX BILL ol

YA

focstdl®) John Bartholomew, Humboldt County Tax Collector Online @ http://humboldtgov.org/tax
= 825 Fifth Street, Room 125, Eureka, CA 95501 or Call 866-666-5444
| 3rd party processing company will charge a fee
PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES
ASMT NUMBER: 020-102-005-000 TAX RATE AREA: 001-001 SEE REVERSE OF THIS STATEMENT FOR
FEE NUMBER: 020-102-005-000 ACRES: 0.00 IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

LOCATION: 1506 J ST Orig. bill date: 09/24/2021 Aws”
LIEN DATE OWNER: TURNER SARA M TR /,,,47‘*’”
TUTL UL PR e L L LU L L L L b /0- , o t ' o
sserrersSCH 5.DIGIT 95518 000017 52
TURNER SARA M TR 00000
1506 J ST 0101

ARCATA CA 95521 E

COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS AND TAXES

TAX DEPARTMENTS INFORMATION: VALUE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES
2 = LAND 13,010
707-441-3020 STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS 161,780
w 3w vﬂ'w ; HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION -7.000
QT e D“’W(, el AP NET TAXABLE VALUE 1.4 157,790
DR/ g = 4 . s
ny { T 4 e b K @ > &N ¢
) B Tk 2.5 P e N 1  ba fore
. ;1‘ L;—ﬁ .9‘&.‘5 ) ¢ Y L/V‘- 71} \k’ A% Y vt { l
VALUES X TAX RATE (1%) = COUNTY TAXES 1,577.90
VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PHONE # DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE 1.0000 = AGENCY TAXES
(707) 839-6470 NHUHSD 2010 . 157,790 0.011000 17.36
(707) 476-4172  Northern Humb Uni High 2020 157,790 0.011000 17.36
(707) 822-0351 CR 2005/2007 GO BONDS 157,790 0.003000 474
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA ELEM GO BOND - 2007 REF| 157,790 0.057000 89.94
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006 DIRECT CHARGE ) 8 176.00
(707) 822-5951 Arcata Fire 2020 Special Tax DIRECTCHARGE . O~ 309.00
(707) 822-5951 ARCATA STORMWATER DRAINAGE DIRECT CHARGE ' 2474
(800) 273-5167 Arcata Measure A Special Tax DIRECT CHARGE 37.00
ARCATA ESD PARCEL TAX 'MEASURE H' DIRECT CHARGE §9.00
TOTAL AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGEb 735 14
DELINQl ENT AFTER 12/10/2021 DELINGUENT AFTER 4/11/2022 52.313-04
HOMEOWRERS EXEMPTION — Ex] - 1,000
A NET TAXABLE VALUE 152,904
AR 5
\R &7’)
VALUES X TAX RATE (1%) = COUNTY TAXES 1,529.04

VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PHONE # DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE 1.0000 = AGENCY TAXES
0.029000 4434
(707) 476-4172  NHUHSD 2010 152,904
(707) 822-0351 CR 2005/2007 GO BONDS 152,904 0.008000 : (1)2.33
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA ELEM GO BOND - 2007 REFI 152,904 0.068000 43.00
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA FIRE TAX 1997 DIRECT CHARGE o.00
(707) 822-5951 ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006 DIRECT CHARGE 176.00
(800) 273-5167 ARCATA STORMWATER DRAINAGE DIRECT CHARGE 24.
ARCATA ESD PARCEL TAX 'MEASURE H' DIRECT CHARGE 59.00
TOTAL AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES 459.56
1 “TTMM*WM ;.p T i 'l!.\lnl“:iN L ”}\;’EN" TOTAL TAXES
i LAl MY $004.30 | 2NDINSTA $994.30 ey
| DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2019 i DELINGUENT AFTER 4/10/2020 ,988.

28




INQ :dU0Z Jned Jo ,0S UILPIM
ON :spuepsm SM4SN
Ul :Alepunog S92IAISS ueqin
1IN0 :eaiy JuawdojeAspay
S9A :INOJUOD) BSION
INQ :24njieq weq smaypepn
BUON :uondejyenbry
BUON :juswdojeAsq apis|iiH
N0 :(£102) duU0Z poold YN
ng :UORDIPSUN( [eISeo)
ON :(393.2 JO 5T UIYNM)BUOZ X32.1D
INQ :ealy uoisnpx3 |eduobaje)
1IN0 :Alepunog suoz |eiseo)
Ul :3u0Z 3Ined o|olid/sinbly
auoy 1UOZ BUILIGWOD (dS:/dM:) Weans/puefism
ON :2uoz buiuiquo) (DS:) uonelapisuo) [epads
ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (vd:) ealy eze|d
OMNL G=TITa AL (nI! . 9
<_Paly uoneAasuo) s)ybiaH e3edly :(yIN:) ealy UORRAIBSUOD POOy
N0 ouozZ oarar . l uug siqeuue)
INQ :ouoz buuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH 104 ssajPWOH
BUON :3uoz buluiquo) (TH:) ylewpue |edLoISIH
IO :2uoz Buluiquo) (@D:) PHIsIg Aswea)
Sealy Sjulensuo) /spiezeH /sa24nosay |enads

:ue|d [BJ2USD) BIRDIY - [RISEOD)
:U|d [RIBUSD) BIRIIY - pUeU]
9sM pueT uejd |_IdUID

Ausuag mon - [enuapisay

ON  :(1202/6/6 JO Se)2)eoyRIa) [RId)RT] JIMIS
IpPe=00IMI89 L =23U=18841 N=018GP3. 980 ¥Z |- L6 IBYSE Y. B (y=DR=8p020abyua=|ugb=};sdew/woo a|foob sdew)/ dny
yur dep 916009

0 :(pandwo) S19) sa.oy Ul 9ZIS |9d4ed

L'66L'8 ((paandwo) S19) 34 bs ul 8z1s 92184

3TY ‘N9L 62 NOLLD3S :9buey/diysumoy/uondas
S9/980'+Z1-

SSEP/8'0F  :opmybuo/epmiie
spieyaq Apadoad

0000/1202/00050020 107 0/utew/xe1/ipjoquiny /g /wod gamsidw-zuowwod//sdny 1YUIT sjie@\lilg xeL
Jpd 01-0Z0/sdew/iossasse/sn eapjoquwnyod//:dny :ul depy [921ed J0SSassy

0T :oel) SNsus) TOT :)20|g Snsua)

TOOT ‘ealy ajey xey

TZ :9p0D 3sn

PTETT ™WCTOC :uawndoQ paploday

00°0$ :@NeA 49410

00°08£'TST$ :anjeA juswanoidwy
00°0TO‘ET$ :anjep puer

1S [ 90ST :diz/AD/sseppy aus
12556 VO IedIY IS [ 90ST :ssalppy buljel
1] W BleS Jauln| sweN BumQ

L20Z/L/6 :8yep uofewlojul |921ed

sliejeq V Aju quinHy

£992-Sv¥ (L02)
10556 BD 'BY0.N3 1864S YIS G28
J0SS8SSY AUN0Y Jpjoguiny
11ea eseeyd uonewuojur seumo jeased Jo4

']

LT J—
|921ed _H_
500-201-020 z%u

ssaippy A0 ©

Aiepunog auoZ [B}SE0D) e @ @

HLYON

v

Jpd ) L0Z-2-6B1EPRIaW podal Apadoid/uodal Auadoidseiep/bio eleaiejofo L osibyssdyy  :suopduosap ainquye jaased

“UoaseY) BOURKA) S 108N
o) pue dew ay) u S10u9 0] NP asue Aew LPIym sabewep Je pue Aue o) Anpqey
SWIRIOSIP 'SIOPRAUOO-GNS pue seakodwe Aue Buipnjou ‘ejeary jo Ao oy dew

1994 i

0S 14 sch

SI) Ul PAUIRILICO UOHIBULIOJU @) JO ADRINJ0E U] O] S ‘paydu 10 SSaIdxe 'SaueLem
O OU SN '$I0|0RALO-GNS PuR SaakoKdws Aue Bupnpw ‘eeosy 10 A0 By
"Auio sasodind euoRRWIOMI J0) §1 dew Syl

G00:201-020

6565-228 (L02)
L2GS6 "BD ‘Bledly ‘}9ans 4 9¢L
jusawpedaq juawdojanag AJUnwiwo) ejeauy o Ajo

S00-20T-020 :12qunp |924ed S,10SS3sSSY - Joday Ajiadold




IO :3U0Z }ned Jo 05 UIYHM
ON :spuepiap\ SMHSN 19910 —— |WiY 2600 TerealY/02600N TeIrdIVE /eredly /yD/Wwod  Bulysiiqndepoo-mmmy//:diay  :8pod asn pue
U] :Arepunog sa2IAI8S ueqgin |901ed D 8E/MaIA/181uaD1uaWN0Q/610 e1eaI 0 10 MMM //:d1ly  :JUBWa|3 8SN pue ue|d |eisuag
1IN0 :ealy Juawdojanapay 500-20T-020 zn_<u SYUI g9

S8 :4N0JU0) SSION HidoN 1984 o e s a4 si0 1 anp e Ao L a6

INO :ainjreq weq smayen Arepuniog auoz [2ISE0D o o @ 4 % Sin SiopeRian s ke e B

SUON :uonoejanbi] ssappy A0 O

8UON :juawdolanaq apis||iH

Mo :(LT0Z) U0Z POOHH VNI

1IN :uonaIPSINC [B1Se0)

ON:(9312 J0 ,GZ UIUNM) dUOZ %331)

1NO :ealy uoisnjox3 |ealohale)

1NQ :Alepunog auoz [e1seo)

U] :8u0z 3ne4 ojold/sinbly

BUON :auoz Buiuiqwo) (dS:/dM:) Weans/puelspy

ON :9uoz Buluigwo) (9S:) uonesapisuo) |elnads

ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d

ON :suoz Buluiquo) (ad:) swdoasg pauue|d

ealy uoneAlasuo) siybieH erealy :(yoN:) ealy uonealasuo) pooyloqybiaN
N0 :8uoz Buiuiqwod (Z1D:) suoz uoneaouu| sigeuue)
1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH

QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (TH:) YJewpue [edli0ISIH

1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

Seoly siulellsuo)/splezeH/sadilnosay _m_omo_m

o (014 0T 0 oU SaeLL ‘SI01BU02-qNS pue Sasojduua Aue Buip
“{uo sesodind euor

Attachment 2

V/N :ue|d [elaus9 ejealy - [e1seo)d

AlsuaQ moT - [enuUapISaY  :Ue|d [elauas BRIy - puelul
2SN pueT ug|d [elauas

VIN

:(9an1d) apino 1uswdojaAag % asn pue [e1seo) erealy '
Alisua@ moT [enuapisay ; " . 3

:(ON7) 8pod 8sn pueT eredly L !

Buiuoz

a

"n

oN :(TZ02Z/T/6 10 Se)a1eoyia) [essre] 1amas

0T :10®IL snsua) TOT (00|g Snsua)

IPPe=00|MB9T=273Y=19841 N=818G¥9. 980 ¥Z - T6T8¥SE V.8 Op=Dp=0p020abBUs=|yRb=)¢sdew/woosifoob sdew)/:dny
Hjui] dep aj6ooo

fAl)] :(pawndwo) S19) salay ul 9zIS [99.ed

1'66.'8 :(peIndwio) S19) 14 bs ul 8215 |90

3ITd ‘N9L 62 NOILO3S :abuey/diysumol/uonass

§9/980°'72T- SSEV/8°0F :apnubuo/epniie’

s|relag Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suonduasap aingue [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

#pd"0T-020/sdewy/lossasse/sn eo IpjoquINy09//:d1y  :yul dejy [99Jed 10SSassy
YTECZ ¥ZTOZ :uswnoog paploday

10556 m%o,wv_wwqw mwwwm ws 528 000% :anfeA 1aylo
10SS8SSY AJUN0D 1P|OgINH OOO@N.HMH% on|eA HC®E®>O‘_QE_

:]led asea|d uoneWwIOjUl 1SUMO [921ed 104 OOO._HO.MHW uwj_m> UCGA_ mm@mnNNm AN ONV
‘' 1SC90ST :diz/Auo/ssaippy 8 TZGS6 ©D ‘Bledly ‘189911S 4 9¢/

juswledaq@ 1uswdojaAa@ Allunwwo) e1ealy Jo A1)

T2C02Z/T/6 :e)ep uonew.lojul [8dred

S[Te18Qq 1055955V ATUN0Y 1P[OqUINH G00-Z0T-020 :Jequnp |92J4ed S,l0ssassy - 11oday A1iadoud




DISTRICT BUSINESS ltem 2

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit

Assessment on the Property Located on the 200 Block of G Street,
Arcata, APN # 503-224-007

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:
The petitioner admits to renting the street front property, identified as the 300 square
foot “shop,” which is being operated by the tenant as a salon called Vixen.

The documentation submitted does indicate that the property is also a single-family
residence and occupied by the petitioner, however, there is no argument to the
business being operated on the parcel.

Owner admits to utilizing the property/structure in accordance with the Special Tax
Ordinance 20-20’s use definition of Commercial. The use classification for the Benefit
Assessment is Commercial - miscellaneous as it relates to the salon’s use of the
property.

This property is mixed use of as both commercial and residential and, as such, is levied
at the higher risk use. It is standard practice with mixed use parcels to be assessed at
the greater risk category.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

31



As to the property located on the 200 block of G Street in Arcata, assessor parcel #

503-224-007, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment of special
tax and benefit assessment on the property be denied.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

No Impact/Not Applicable
] Funding Source Confirmed:
] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

32



Attachment 1

v ARCATA RECEIVED
FIRE DISTRICT

Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment "0V 1 6 2021
and/or Special Tax Arcata Fire District

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year.  All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
_B(rcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

[WArcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE — Property Identification Information
Assessor Parcel Number: __ $~0 3 - 294 - 00 7= 200
Property Address: __ 2 | 6 ST, A rcaTa Ca.. ) 9Iss~al

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: _ M 2o d | v DendiTyv
RocidenTial 4

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022$ 22 d ,

Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022$ s 4 & .

SECTION TWO — Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

PL’QCLS’Q Lee Q_TTmchecj Wr;Tren n&f\f\GLTl\/Q

(L)) ahO{ c)ocume"’T&—T}"”

Al
‘AQL—%(') R ﬁf)"/'(‘u]t"fdﬂ' )ﬂg‘ol‘yﬂa'\_'luf\

¢l W\
20 V \\;ﬁ——JZC'L <N T <X .
' (71/@ f‘g‘e- ES o 4= Rz5cLUA7"f0'\
NvmeY‘ ‘o‘u—a\?.g ROA |l - 042 3 7 \.\f)u\?é}(
‘C*('_Pqua-_r

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

33



fFlse mne T2 <Q> /71«3 Lor wwhd T oo ol
V\qﬁuzg_g‘f—‘ o The /91/\@0;74&, J= e /BAQTP/&T( ﬁ\\)

T o St AR T hess 7w ()/Q,TQ(*W,WQ

&Oﬁf“ﬂ// -
Ceroni The Rrecala P e D, T e S to BT

Ja ol P Lo Cf/oo/&,, e~ SenT o pep ‘7“Q

,7/4£, D/:S7/‘/L:T ,%_‘/\c) w1 T h e /;Zr‘g'\g@sgg "

C?,CDY\Q,Q.V‘V”)Z\C V‘:L/y /3 <o/ 704:1)/\ 7% o
)

_GIQSC,,&?L N/ € ce p~ A0 D)~

TA<e <So 0o Lleof T~ e rg & e/ /f[aef‘\fgﬁ/
SN L)/ or <o,
c)‘f" -7“/747" ]/ 'F‘O ™o 4‘-79/10 - «45’9 j s oy ~/ﬂ-?_)
7//{6 Leand and ™ €

’

SECTION THREE - Property owner information
Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:
eorge Groen IS I

Maiing Address: __ 2 11 (& ST fFreeTa ,Ca . 9552 /
Phone(7¢ 7) .99~ 8329 Emai aqa2l 4@ humboldt 7.com

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the faregoing
is true and correct. l/we further declare under penalty of perjury I/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as

applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order

to receive a reimburse egt@& >
2N\ -

Executed this 7/——day of /\//0 vem bel , 2021.

—

Signature: 9 : /e]/f/m/ % Osby‘

34



0

Appeal to Arcata Fire District based on Resolution Number 21-233, 2021 - 2022

Required information requested on page 2: N &

(a)

. 1
The < sesTiec s alw tound

) Vo .0 Thse pDa ¢{<@§T ,
&\ ‘7 A a RS oN This / . ) B ,} N
Q) PN

R

e

George Green, Jr.

(b) 211 G St., Arcata Ca., 95521/parcel number 503-224-007-000

(c)

Address same as (b) above

(d) Both
(e) 5816 #, G 6.

(f)
(8)

$206
Not delinquent

(h) Zoning: City of Arcata: Residential — Medium Density; In terms of use, City of Arcata: Residential

(i)

<)

with a nonconforming land use for the small shop. County: Use 1, Improved Single Family
Residential (1100), Use 2, Commercial Retail, to 1999 square feet (5201)

Improved Single Family Residential (1100). (See attached written narrative.)

As for what | would request of the Arcata Fire District Board, | would like them to determine
from the District what land use code was sent over to the District from the Assessor concerning
my parcel for the fiscal year 2021 — 2022, during the so called “turn-around” period in July or so,
and for a copy of that information be given to the Board and me.

“I/We declare under penalty of perjury the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is
true and correct. Executed this [ /2z ]dayof[ 40 ], [ao2l].”

Signature: _XA€.z07( (/ i«s@“} Date: i —43—-R0A )

35



Chronology
2/28/20

| Talked with Sean Campbell of the Arcata Fire District about my concerns in regarding my parcel and the
proposed Fire District tax. He joked, | guess, that maybe | should live in my 300 square foot shop and
have the commercial endeavor in my house.

8/31/20
| petitioned to the Arcata Fire District for Adjustment of Fire Assessment for the fiscal year 2020 - 2021.
9/8/20

A zoom Arcata Fire District meeting was held during which | discussed the petition with the Arcata Fire
District Board of Directors. “It was moved to reclassify parcel #503-224-007 from Land Use Code 5201
to Land Use Code 1100 based, on the extremely small size, 300 square feet, of the commercial building,
based on the fact that it is grandfathered in under the zoning ordinances of the City of Arcata.”

2/9/21

At the Board meeting adoption of Resolution Number: 21-233 was proposed. The five page resolution
dealt with new policies for the conduct and hearing of challenges to use classification under Ordinance
No. 20-20 (Measure F) and Ordinance 06-12.

3/9/21
At the Board meeting Resolution Number: 21-233 was adopted.
4/8/21

[ went in to the Arcata Fire District office, in McKinleyville, to drop off proof | had paid property taxes for
2020-2022, prior to being reimbursed after my successful petition on 9/8/20, as requested by Board
Clerk/Secretary, Becky Shuette. A heated discussion between me and Sean Campbell developed, which
was unfortunate for all involved.

5/7/21
Fire Chief Justin McDonald sent me an email regarding some information | requested of Becky Shuette.
5/10/21

I sent an email to Fire Chief McDonald responding to his.

/"’/&J‘/ﬁ»/ SenT an wma L Te Chief MéﬂD””C‘Li)

n ‘ !
ed/ue.g‘rlzfzs‘ /ﬁfﬁonn—rq’f‘,g ~ ,z’-(_o_') qwCl

h e Peépwnoﬁaa& /-6/;e7/£/

36

\\'z:,



Written Narrative (i)

Respectively, | am appealing the Arcata Fire tax (both the Benefit Assessment and the Special Tax)
imposed on me. It was my understanding that the assessment on my parcel is based on a Commercial
Miscellaneous (Land Use Code 5100 —see Fire Chief McDonald’s email to me on 5/7/21 and my
response on 5/9/21). This land use code is 12 units of benefit (see Attachment A of Ordinance 06-12),
the same as for Commercial Retail up to 1999 square feet, Land Use Code 5201, and in either case |
would have to pay a fire tax of $810.00 per year.

It is now my understanding, based on an email from Chief McDonald on 10/27/21 to me, and also from
what is indicated on my property taxes for 2021-2022, that my parcel is being considered Commercial (
Land Use Code unknown) & that it is considered to have 10 units of benefit, rather than 12 as was
indicated before. This means that my Fire District taxes for 2021-2022 will total $766 rather than $810.
For this | am appreciative, but | think that my parcel is more accurately described by the Land Use Code
Improved Single Family Residential (1100) as it was deemed by the Arcata Fire District in 2020-2021.

My reasons for believing this are indicated below as follows:

1. Land Use Code #1 for my parcel is now Improved Single Family Residential (Land Use Code
1100), as indicated by the Assessor’s Assistant, Audrey Hank’s email to me on 3/10/21.

2. Land Use Code #2 is Commercial Retail (Land Use Code 5201), but this is due to the non-
conforming use applied to a 300 square foot “shop” | rent out to one person in a one chair hair
salon called Vixen. It used to be the former Skidmore’s Barber Shop that was in existence from
1963 —2008. The fact that my shop is considered a non-conforming use applied to my
“residential” property is indicated by a letter from the City of Arcata, Community Development
Department dated 5/21/21. Also included is Section 1-0310.1 defining a Nonconforming Use as
”Any use which lawfully existed prior to the adoption of zoning requirements for the zone in
which it is located and with which it does not conform.”

3. The zoning for my residence is medium density residential. (See Property Report for my parcel
which was purchased from the Fleckenstein’s in 2015.)

4. The Assessor considers my property residential to the extent that | get the $7,000 Homeowner’s
Exemption deducted from my taxes due to the fact that | am a home owner living in his
residence, even though they acknowledge that | am renting out my shop. In fact Dee Brady of
the Assessor’s Office said that my “shop” is not even taxed because of its low value with only
one chair being utilized by my renter for her customers. It is Dee Brady’s writing when she
indicated on a Assessor’s Inquiry 7/2/19 that | am not operating a business but simply renting
out the shop. (Also note that the $7000 Homeowner’s Exemption is also indicated on my
Property Taxes for 2021-2022.)

5. In Resolution 21-233 it states in Section Three, Consideration of Appeal, (e) Hearing before the
Board, Relevant Considerations, 1. The parcel use category previously assigned to the property
is to be considered. On the September 8, 2020 Board meeting “It was moved to reclassify parcel
503-224-007 from Land Use Code 5201 to Land Use Code 1100...” The small size of the shop
(300 sq ft) and its non-conforming use, especially in comparison with the extensive use of the

37



parcel as a residence, were factors in having the parcel deemed single family residential (Land
Use Code 1100, see September 8 2020 Board Minutes). In fact compared to the main house
(not the parcel) the “shop” represents only 22% of its size.

As lindicated earlier, it seems now that the Arcata Fire District thinks that some kind of
Commercial Land Use Code with 10 units of benefit should be applied to my parcel. That would
include commercial uses such as such as Commercial Multi Tenant Shops (5104) and a
Commercial Golf Courses (5501). Other Land Use Codes assigned 10 units of benefit include a
Residential Care Home (1300), Improved Residential 5-9 units, and Light Industrial Meta!
Fabrication (4101). Surely my small one tenant shop would not pose that kind of difficulty to the
District in fighting a fire.  Single family residential (Land Use Code 1100) has 4 units of benefit
associated with it. And yet on Aug. 23, 2020 an Arcata Bottoms barn, listed as single family
residential burned. It was 14,400 sq ft. in size. And yet compared to my parcel they would have
paid $108.00/yr compared to the $324.00/yr that | paid that year due to the Commercial Retail
Code (5201) | was assessed that year and before.

Also, in June of this year, my daughter and my youngest grandchildren, her daughter, needed to
move in with me at my two bedroom residence. My daughter’s Unemployment that she was
receiving ended, and my granddaughter is attending her senior year of high school in Arcata.
They are both staying in one of my two bedrooms, and I in the other. So believe me when | say
that my place is serving as a residence, and then some.

| do believe in the mission of the Fire District. | started working as a student assistant custodian
at HSU in the early 80s and got my Wildlife degree in 1985. My daughter and family were up
here at the time. My job turned into a full time job in 1985 and ironically, the last twenty one
years | worked before retiring in 2010 was as the custodian of Wildlife. Earlier | worked an
irregular schedule at the gym with a partner. We were the sole custodians working the
weekend, covering the campus, setting up and cleaning after games as well as cleaning UPD
headquarters. We had a lot of interactions with UPD and all the “oldtimer” UPD officers, such as
Dennis Souza, Roger Schroeder, Tom Dewey, Pablo Jiminez, Rick Schultz would vouch for me as |
would them. Whenever | am frustrated about this current situation | remember the job you do.
In the hopes that all will be resolved | have some suggestions. | am open to pay more than the
single family residential rate. It’s just that | think if it is either or, residential or commercial, that,
in terms of fairness, it is overwhelmingly more appropriate to consider my parcel residential.
What | would be willing to do is, while | am alive, pay $100 a year extra over the residential tax
as a contribution to the Fire District, and | would be willing to put it in writing. | say while | am
alive, because | am almost 75 and my daughter has hopes of getting this place after | die, and |
worry she will have difficulties affording it. My daughter loves Arcata. Another solution that |
would consider, although in my mind not as fair, would be to split the difference between the
Land Use Code Improved Single Family Residential (1100) with 4 units of benefit and that of
Commercial Retail, to 1999 square feet (5201) with 12 units of benefit, and | would pay the Fire
District fee for Improved Residential 2-4 units (2120) with 8 units of benefit, amounting to
$485.00 per year. If this were agreed upon | at least think | should not have to defend my
position each year, because it is so burdensome, and also because | feel honestly, | am probably
giving more than | am getting.

38



10. In terms of affordability, | also want to point out that if | pay the Commercial rate total of $766
for the Arcata Fire Tax, rather than the Residential rate total of $206, that difference of $560
represents more than | charge my tenet for a month’s rent ($550./mo.). More importantly, my
mortgage would increase by $560 divided by 12, or $46.67 each month just due to the Arcata
Fire Tax, since my property taxes and others are covered by my mortgage payments.

When [ first talked with Sean Campbell of the Fire District on 2/28/20 about my concerns about
paying the greatly increased commercial rate upcoming due to my small shop | was renting, he said
perhaps | should live in the 300 sq ft shop and rent out my residence as commercial. All kidding
aside, | do hope we can come to a fair and mutually acceptable solution.

39



City of Arcata — Community Development Department

May 21, 2021
George Green
211 South G St
Arcata, CA 95521

Mr. Green:

The City of Arcata is aware of a business formerly known as Skidmore’s Barbershop operating
on your residential property. The City of Arcata Coastal Land Use and Development Guide, as
well as the Land Use Code both have provisions for maintaining non-conforming land use
activities (attached). Based on the historic use, it is our opinion that the barbershop is a non-
conforming use.

Joe Mateer, Senior Planner

40



SECTION 1-0310 _ NONCONFORMING USES, STRUCTURES, SITE CONDITIONS AND

LOTS

Section 1-0310.1 Definitions.

(a)

(b)

(©

(@

(e)

Nonconforming Lot. Any lot which was legally created and which legally existed prior to
the adoption of zoning requirements with which it does not conform.

Nonconforming Structures. Any building or other structure which lawfully existed prior to
the adoption of zoning requirements for the zone in which it is located and with which it does

not conform. Examples include buildings or structures which are nonconforming as to
height or setback.

Nonconforming Use. - Any use which lawfully existed prior to the adoption of zoning
requirements for the zone in which it is located and with which it does not conform.

Nonconforming Site Conditions. Site conditions which lawfully existed prior to the adoption
of zoning requirements for the.zone in which they are located and with which they do not

conform. Examples include sites which are nonconforming as to parking; loading,
landscaping, or open space.

Residential Building or Structure. A building or structure containing one or more dwelling
units. ' : o

Section 1-0310.2 General Provisions.

(2)
(b

(©)

(d)

Nonconforming signs shall be subjectto the requirements of Section 1-0305 SIGNS.

Lawful use may be continued: Any lawful use of land and/or building or structure
existing or under construction at the time that it became nonconforming may be continued
except as provided . in this section.

Nothing in this section shall be construed as repealing, abrogating, or modifying any
provision of any City ordinance or other regulation, or any other provision of this ordinance,

~or of law relating to the requirements for construction, maintenance, repair, demolition or

removal of buildings.

Any use existing at the effective date of this ordinance which is listed as a conditional use
in the district where it is located, shall be and remain a nonconforming use until a
conditional use permit is obtained as provided for in this chapter. The provisions of
this section shall also apply to nonconforming uses in zoning districts hereinafter changed
and to any territory which is or has been annexgd to the City.

Updated 19 March 1999 -1-0310-59 -

41

&)



Property Report Q
City of Arcata Community Development Department ~

736 F Street, Arcata, Ca. 95521
(707) 822-5955

mag i for o P 2 -
Sy of Arcal 5 . ¢ » ¢ Coastal Zone Boundary

antio, oxpro: 3 5 Y ..
: u Selected Parcel

4 rehance thercon D Parcel

sel attnbute descriptions: MUp:Agis cityofarcata. org/ilex viewers/Property_Repor_motadatabks-20- 2015, pdf

i By ‘S P o
# STN s Pe R A

V\K,ovmqﬁ. Report for
Assessor's Parcel Number: 503-224-007

Property Details

Owner Name: FLECKENSTEIN CRAIG L

Mailing Address: PO BX 91, ARCATA CA, 95518
Site Address/City/Zip: 211 G ST ARCATA, 95521
Latitude/Longitude: 40.863476 -124.088123
Section/Township/Range: SECTION 32 T6N, R1E
Parcel Size in Sq Ft (GIS Computed): 6060.6
Parcel Size in Acres (GIS Computed): 0.14
Recorded Document: 2006R 3081

Google Map Link:
htip#imaps.google.comimaps?i=q&hl-enigeccode-8q=40 8634762279 - 124.038 1227 19410 <UTE B4 1=haz - 16 &iwloc-nddr

Asssessor Parcel Map Link: http://co. humboldt.ca. us/assessor/maps/503-22.pdf

Assessment

Land Value: 8872

Improvement Value: 43105

Other Value: 2380 ==

Use Code: 99

Tax Rate Area: 1035

Census Block: 506 Census Tract: 10

. %

Zoning v
Inland - Arcata Land Use Code (LUC):
N/A

Coastal - Arcata Coastal Land Use & Development Guide (CLUDG):
Residential - Medium Density

General Plan Land Use

Inland - Arcata General Plan: N/A
Coastal - Arcata General Plan: Residential - Medium Density

Special Resources/Hazards/Constraints Areas

Historical Landmark Combining Zone: None

Neighborhood Conservation Area: South of Samoa Specific Plan District

Planned Development Combining Zone: No \\
AL

Plaza Area Combining Zone: No e
Wetland/Stream Combining Zone: None \m\.\x\v Lo
FEMA 100YR Floodplain: None Ve :
USFWS Wetlands: None i
Alquist/Prioio Fault Zone: Out

Within 50° of Fault Zone: OQut

Liquefaction: Moderate Liquefaction

Matthews Dam Failure: In

Hillside Developent: None

Urban Services Boundary: In

Redevelopment Area: In

Noise Contour: Yes

Creek Zone(Within 25’ of creek): No

Coastal Zone Boundary: In

Categorical Exclusion Area: In

Coastal Jurisdiction: City Permit Jurisdiction

Parcel informaticn date: Humboldt County Advance Planaing Division - GIS . 12/18/2014

42



Sy 4 BENET ., 67%m12:55PM /)

& (126) Sonic.net W... n <

webmail.sonic.net

X

O € < N

Update to land use code T
From Hanks, Audrey &

To gg2314@humboldti.com & o
Date 2021-03-10:15:51

Mr. Green,

Per our conversation this afternoon at the front
counter, below is a screen shot confirming the
change to your land use codes. Land Use Code 1
isnow 1100 and Land Use Code 2 is 5201.

f¥ ASWO100 - Megabyte Property Tax System - County of HUN
File Edit View Reports Help

ASWOI00v2.4.0.5982: Main

503-224-0070% Feeparcel: 503-224-007-000 Status: AC

Situs Address |211 GST ARCATA

Name Address | GREEN GEORGE IR UM
211G5T
ARCATA CA 95521

Status |ACTIVE Status Date

Pl £ B 31\1\1\‘43 [ W— l



About Get support

gg2314@sonic.net

O

Back Compose
Inbox
Drafts
Sent
Graymail
Trash
Computer Info
David Green
Friends
Photos

Spam

Reply

Mail Contacts Setting: i fool:
Ky,
//<*
Reply ¢ Forwar Delete Move Print Labels Mark More
Update to land use code Message 2 of 830
From  Hanks, Audrey |
To gg2314@humboldtl.com !
Date Today 15:51
Per our conversation this afternoon at the front counter, below is a screen
shot confirming the change to your land use codes. Land Use Code 1 is now
1100 and Land Use Code 2 is 5201.
9 ASWO100 - Megabyte Property Tax System - County of HUMBOLDT
File Edit View Reporis Help
| ASWO100v2.4.0.5452: Main Asse
Asmit: | SkepERIFRiEs Feeparcel: 503-224-007-000  Status: ACTIVE Owner: (
Situs Address |211 G ST ARCATA
Name Address | GREEN GEORGE JR UM
; 211GST
ARCATA CA 95521
i Status |ACTIVE StatusDate |
Taxabiity Code (000 Des  |NORMAL OWNERSHIP
TRA 001035 BaseDate |
Creating Doc# | Create Date |
‘ CurrentDoc# |2015R20824 CurDate  |10/30/2015
Terminating Doc# I Term Date |
Neighborhood Code  |503 SuplCnt |1
Asmt Description [
; LandUse 1 11100 llmprwed Single Family Residential
' LandUse 2 |5201 ICorrmerdalRetail,tnlSQquuamfeet
Take care,
Audr% Hawlkes
Deputy Assessor, Assessor’s Office
County of Humboldt
(707) 476-2323
ahanks@co.humboldt.ca.us
»

44



Dee Brady ! AUMBOLD _Ioxy
Appraisal Amosz_o_md\g/ \ L_
County of Humboldt | = e e e e e o e .
* // ) Assessor Inquiry Jul 02,2019 11:03:33 AM (-07:00) | peseristion
\ i
Phone: 707478231 | ¥ Owner: GREEN GEORGE JR UM
. 707-445-7410 B ‘
ssessor’'s Office Fax: 707-44 13 S emRe Wy BIS e mpnTeieurse
2 . .240-0485 ! 5 3 ; iz
)5 Fifth Street, Room 300 Toll Free: 866-240 | il Values (R - A pnt
areka CA 95501-1153 dbrady@co.humboldt.ca.us M_ ..LL I ; - ._.\\BPD _..‘m:..
| e N e e
~] | Structure 135,252 PP B {ational/iResort
: hop, Bedy Shop
Status . (- . ;
I ACTIVE Status Date | ! FixtreRP HHH_ Exemption 7,000 P
~ axabiity Code” [oo Descr [NORMAL OWNERSHIP Gowng [ | Net 263,504 o Exemption
TRA
Creating Doc# — =10504 omes - u_,_za_ <<<<M. Vacant
- " P mprove:
CurrentDocs [0 15r20824 Cur Date [10/30/2015 - \moma
Terminating Docst Term Date mproved
Neighborhood Code [ons supiCnt {1 _ _ Vacant,
#Asmt iption
Desaip [ENROLLED is BASE YEAR _ M:ow m,zmm
}~LandUse 1 [gpn1 Commercial Retall, o 1999 square feet : Voo
LandUse 2 {1100 Improved Singe Family Residential Jacant
_ : I” agpres I™ el I™ Bords
Al Zoning 1 Dwell 1 11 5o wd&Wwd, improved
v%.c T\ aaes [ SaFt f5,000 | Mwdishs [Tolomt [ Fag 1 I™ Flag 2 <<<<<<M. ”\moma
M Comments =7 W Tasmter [ Taxep I~ appeal I~ spiit wd, ‘mproved
X , I»_ 5, Non Taxable Entities
\.B.v._\.c.\“‘wj 3 ated Interest
)/.J; ,( ,
A
Main | Onerstip Detzil | Ownership History | Mfg Homes | Atiributes | Situs | Parcel Desc | Ma,m _dewQ
GtS - 13
et s “ ‘fon : _ :,_ ,i_ Phy Char. _ TG Ing. _ Images IH._ ..mm MV_ acts - Improved
. “ ’ o ‘
| 1 records found. | ALL\mpts2000, 07/08/2018 5:00:26 PM 4 | - Vacant
- Improved
¢ H .A e £ 28 v s WJ\A\.N\_AK R A R Y pulpCas o OT T L WS o B S S L 7 Umm\:\nf
B ) 2 )
AR PR A - PP ogachy W \onger SRS Doy Georpe frao wd
- A ) - A &, Medical
VXA = R Sser s SRR A ., Serv Stn
i e RY I S N \ ) ;
(Y ,.u “ i PO Ta meme? 0 J.\1 \anva\s ?u\,,

WU;UA = g S

-~

45



AC R AT AN A LA

rmMM n_.wmm Description ,. _hmm_nnumemel Description rmm.M n.rhmm Description

0011 iLL - Single Family Residential ) 3201 Rural, Agricultural, Misc Imps, Unrestricted 5500 Movie Theater

0021 fLL - Multi-Family Residential 3211 Rural, Agricultural, Residence, Unresiricted 5501 Commercial Golf Course

0031 fLL - Rural : 3300 Ag Preserve, Vacant 5601 Fast Food Restaurant

0041 ILL - Industrial 3301 Ag Preserve, Misc Imps 5602 Full Service Restaurant

0051 ILL - Commercial 3311 Ag Preserve, Res Imps 5603 Manufactured Home Park

0061 ILL - Subject to Exemption 3400 Non Producing Mineral Rights 5604 Commercial, Recreational/Resort
0071 {LL - Timber influence 3401 Producing Mineral Rights 5700 Auto Repair, Tire Shop, Body Shop
0090 Manufactured Home Park 3500 Right of Way 6000 Vacant Land, Subject to Exemption
0093 Licensed MH in Park 4000 Vacant Industrial 6001 Improved, Subject to Exemption
0094 Licensed MH in Park w/taxable accessories 4001 Vacant industrial with Paving/Concrete 6500 Conservation Easement

0095 Taxable MH in Park 4100 Misc Light Industriat 7000 Portion TPZ, Mix Rdwd, Wwd, Vacant
0096 Taxable MH on fee parcel 4101 Light Industrial, Metal Fabrication 7001 Portion TPZ, Rdwd, Improved

0097 - jLicensed MH on fee parcel 4102 Light Industrial, Wood Product 7002 - 1100% TPZ, Rdwd, Vacant

0098 Taxable MH on Fee Parcel under different owneri4200 Heavy Industrial, Petroleum Products 7003 100% TPZ, Rdwd, Improved

0099 LicMHw/taxable accessories/differrent owner 4301 Heavy industrial, Wood Product 7004 Portion TPZ, Rdwd, Vacant

1000 Vacant Single Family Residential 4302 Heavy industrial, Electrical Co-Gen 7005 Portion TPZ, Wwd, Improved

1100  [improved Single Family Residential 5000 ~ |Vacant Commercial 7006 100% TPZ, Wwd, Vacant

1200 Bed and Breakfast 5001 Vacant Commercial with Paving/Concrete 7007 100% TPZ, Wwd, Improved

1300 Residential Care Home 5100 Commercial, Miscellaneous 7008 Portion TPZ, Wwd, Vacant MO
1400 Condominium, Common Area 5101 Commercial Office 7009 Portion TPZ, Mix Rdwd&Wwd, Improved
1410 Condominium, Single Family Residential 5102 Commercial, Medical-Dental 7010 100% TPZ, Rdwd & Wwd, Vacant
2000 Vacant Multi-Family 5103 Commercial, Drive-Thru Coffee 7011 100% TPZ, Rdwd & Wwd, improved
2110 Improved, 10+ Units 5104 Commercial, Multi Tenant Shops 8000 Public Land, Schools, Non Taxable Entities
2120 Improved, 2-4 Units 5201 Commercial Retail, to 1999 square feet 8888 Main Parcel, Segregated Interest
2150 improved, 5-9 Units 5202 Commercial Retail, 2000 and above 9000 Public Utilities

2236 Low Income, Sec 236 Housing 5203 Commercial Warehouse 9900 Common Area

2515 Low income, Sec 515 Housing 5204 Commercial Mini-Warehouse 9930 Rural - Vacant

3000 Vacant, Rural Residential, to .99ac 5205 Commercial, Garage 9931 Rural - Improved

3001 Vacant Rural Residential, 1-5 ac 5206 Commercial, Store with Multi Units 9933 Ag Preserve Contracts - Improved
3002 Vacant, Rural Residential, 5+ to 10 ac 5207 Commercial, Assisted Living Units 9936 Open Spaces Contracts - Vacant
3003 Vacant, Rural Residential, 10+ {0 20 ac 5208 Commercial, Vineyard, Misc Imps 9937 Open Spaces Contracts - Improved
3004 Vacant, Rural Residential, 20+ to 40 ac 5209 Commercial, Vineyard, Residence 2938 Rural w/ Timber Infl - Vacant

3005 Vacant, Rural Residential, 40+ ac 5301 Gas Station, w/o mini-mart 9939 Rural w/ Timber infl - Improved
3100 improved, Rural Residential, up to .99 ac 5302 Gas Station w/mini-mart 9940 industrial - Vacant

3101 improved, Rural Residential, 1 to 6 ac 5303 Automatic Car wash 9941 industrial - Light

3102 Iimproved, Rural Residential, 5+ o 10 ac 5304 Self Serve Car Wash 9942 industrial - Heavy

3103 Improved, Rural Residentiai, 10 to 20 ac 5400 Common Area, Commercial 9951 Comm - Store, Office, Medical

3104 Improved, Rural Residential, 20+ o 40 ac 5401 Motel to 19 units 9952 Comm - Motel, Rest, Serv Sin

3105 improved, Rural Residential, 40+ac 5402 Motel, 20 to 40 units

3200 Vacant, Rural, Agricultural, Unrestricied 5403 Motel over 40 units




ATTACHMENT A

Arcata Fire Protection District

Land ota Units Tota Total
Usa, 8055- of Assess. Assoss-
‘ment erofit  ment mont
Description Description Description
$66.00 |Manufactured Homo Park 4102 {10 $220.00 | Light Industrial, Wood Product $132,00{Portlon TPZ, Mix Rdwd&Wwd, Improved
$66.00)ticensed MH In Park 4301 {20 $440.00{Heavy Industrial, Wood Producl $22,00{Public Land, Schools, Non Taxable Entifies - Unimproved
$68.00|Liconsed MH In Park w/laxable accessorios 4302 {20 $440.00|Heavy Industrial, Electrical Co-Gen $264.00Public Land, Schools, Non Taxable Entities - Improved
$66.00| Taxable MH In Park 5000 (1 $22.00{Vacant Commercial $264,00{Public Ulllites
$66.00{Taxablo MH on feo parcel 5100 ., {12 $264.00{Cammercial, Miscellaneous $22.00|Common Area, Condominium
$66,00{Liconsed MH on fee parcel 5101 |10 $220,00|Commercial Office $22,00(8ingle Famlly Res - Vacant
566,00 Taxablo MH on Fee Parcel under differonl ownership  |5102 |10 $220.00{Commercial, Medical-Dental $88,00|8ingle Family Res - improved
$66.00)Lich I | itferr 5103 |10 $220,00{Commercial, Drive-Thru Coffee §22.00|Multi-Family Res - Vacanl
$§22,00|Vacanl Singla Family Resldenlial §104 |10 $220.00§Commercial, Multi Tenant Shops $176.00{Mulli-Family Ros - 2-4 Units
$80.00|Improved Single Famlly Residential 5201 |12 $264.00|Commercial Retail, to 1899 square feot $220.00|Multi-Famlly Res - §-9 Unlls
§264.00{Bod and Breakfast 5202 |42 $264.00{C ial Relzll, 2000 and above $264.00|Mull-Family Ros - 10+ Unils
$220.00|Rosidontial Caro Homo 5203 |12 $264.00|Commerclal Warehouse 1 $22.00{Rural - Vacant
$60.00|Condominium, Single Family Residential 5204 |12 $264.00|Commercial Mini-Warehouse 6 $132.00|Rural - Improved
§22.00]Vacant Mulll-Family 5205 |12 $264.00|Commerclal, Garage 1 §22,00{Ag Preserve Contracts - Vacant
$264.00{Improved, 10+ Units 5206 |12 $264.00]Commercial, Store with Mulli Units ] $132.00(Ag Preserve Conlracts - [mproy
$176.00{Improved, 2-4 Units 5207 |12 $264.00jCommercial, Assisted Living Unit 1 $22.00]|Non-Praducing Mincral Rights
$220.00{Improved, 5-0 Units 5301 |12 $264,00{Gas Station, w/e minl-mart 12 $264.00 Producing Mineral Rights
Low Income, Sac 238 Houslng 5302 |12 $2G4.00|Gas Station w/minl-mart 1 §22.00}0pen Spaces Conltracls - Vacant
$220.00{Low Income, Sec 515 Housing 8203 {12 $264.00]Automatic Car wash 6 $132,00|Open Spaces Contracts - Improv
$22,00{Vacant, Rural Rosldentlal, to .08ac 6304 |12 $264,00|Self Berve Car Wash 1 §22.00{Rural w/ Timber Infl - Vacant
1 $22.00{Vacan! Rural Residential, 1-5 ac §400 |12 $264.00}Common Area, Commercial 6 $132.00{Rural w/ Timbar (nfl - Improve
1 $22.00{Vacanl, Rural Resldonlial, 5+ ta 10 ac 5401 |12 $264.00}Motal to 19 units 1 $22.00{Industrial - Vacant
1 $22.00{Vacant, Rural Resldontial, 10+ to 20 ac 5402 |12 $264.00|Motel, 20 to 40 units 10 §220,00(Industrial - Light
1 $22.00|Vacant, Rural Residentio), 20+ to 40 ac 5403 (12 $264.00|Motel over 40 units 20 $440.00 | Industrial - Heavy
1 §22.00|Vacant, Rural Regidential, 40+ ac 5500 [12 $264.00}Movie Theater 1 §22,00|Commerclal - Vacanl
6 §132.00{imp , Rural Resid, |, up t0 .98 nc 6501 |10 $220.00Commercial Golf Courso 10 §220,00{Comm - Store, Office, Medical
[ $132,00{Improved, Rural Residential, 1 to 5 ac 5801 (12 $264.00|Fast Food Rastaurant 12 $264,00|Comm - Molel, Rest, Serv Stn
8 $132.00{improved, Rural Residenlial, 5+ to 10 ac 5802 {12 $264.00| Full Service Restaurant 3 $66.,00 |Mobil Home Pack Owners
] $132,00{Improved, Rural Residontial, 10 to 20 ac 5603 |3 $66.00 {Manufactured Home Park 0 $0.00{8ubject 1o Exemptlon - Vacant
8 $132.00{Improvad, Rural Resldenlial, 20+ to 40 ac 5604 |12 $284.00{C , R i esort 0 $§0.00(Subject to Exemnption - Improva
6 $182.00{Improved, Rural Residential, 40+ac 5700 |12 §264.00|Auto Repalr, Tire Shop, Body Shop 1 $22.00{ Tmbr, Mix TPZ, Rdwd & Wwd - Va
1 $22,00|Vacant, Rural, Agrcullural, Unrestricted 6000 |0 $0.00)Vacant Land, Subject {o Examption 6 $132,00| Tmbr, Port TPZ, Rdwd - Improva
G $132,00{Rural, Agricultural, Misc Imps, Unrestricted 6001 |0 $0.00{Improved, Subject to Exemption 1 $22,00| Tmbr, 100% TPZ, Rdwd - Vacant
<] 5132.00{Rural, A R u 7000 {1 $22.00]Portion TPZ, Mix Rdwd, Wwd, Vacant 8 $132.00{Tmbr, 100% TPZ, Rdwd - Improve
1 $§22.00|Ag Preserve, Vacant 7001 |6 $132.00|Portlon TPZ, Rdwd, Improved 1 $22,00|Tmbr, Port TPZ, Rdwd - Vacant
6 $132.00|Ag Praserve, Misc Imps 7002 |1 §22.00{100% TPZ, Rdwd, Vacant 8 $132.00{Tmbr, Port TPZ, Wwd - Improved .
$132.00{Ag Prasorve, Ras Imps 7003 |8 $132.00100% TPZ, Rdwd, Improvad 1 $22.00{Tmbr, 100% TPZ, Wwd - Vacant
$22.00]Non Producing Mineral Rights 7004 |14 $22,00{Portion TPZ, Rdwd, Vacan! 8 $132.00{ Tmbr, 100% TRZ, Wwd - Improved
$264,00|Producing Mineral Rights 7005 |6 §132.00Portlon TPZ, Wwd, Improved 1 $22.00] Tmbr, Port TPZ, Wwd - Vacant
$22.00{Vacant, Industriat 7006 (1 522,001100% TPZ, Wwd, Vacant 6 $132.00{ Tmbr, Mix TPZ, Rdwd & Wwd - Im
$220,00{Misc Light Industrial i 7007 (6 $132,001100% TPZ, Wwd, Improved 1 $22.00{Public Land, Schools & Non-tax
$220.00{LIght Industrial, Metel Fabricalon 7008 |1 $22.00[Portlon TPZ, Wwd, Vacant 12 $264.00{Public Utilitios

47




/¢

HUMBOLDT COUNTY 2021-2022 PROPERTY TAX BILL
John Bartholomew, Humboldt County Tax Collector
825 Fifth Street, Room 125, Eureka, CA 95501

Pay Taxes by Credit Card or E-Check

A, DISCOVER| Emn;azn
= o B e

Online @ hitp://humboldigov. oqu\,mx
or Call 866-666-5444

3rd party processing company will charge a fee

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ASMT NUMBER: 503-224-007-000
FEE NUMBER: 503-224-007-000 ACRES: 0.14
LOCATION: 211 G ST

LIEN DATE OWNER: GREEN GEORGE JR UM

W

wekiir*SCH 5-DIGIT 95518 000021
GREEN GEORGE JR UM 000002
211G ST 0101

ARCATA CA 95521 E

IMPORTANT MESSAGES
TAK RATE AREA: (0014938 SEE REVERSE OF THIS STATEMENT FOR

IMPORTANT INFORMATION.
Orig. bill date: 09/24/2021
A copy of your tax bill was requested by:
Lender: Wells Fargo Home Mortgage

___=_:==._______:________:_._.__.:__.::___.__________.__ 10000506 Wwﬂwﬂ.hmmd:cmm”qm%%%%mwm._n

¥ 4a

COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS AND TAXES

TAX DEPARTMENTS INFORMATION: VALUE DESCRIPTION
- - LAND
707-441-3020 STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
NET TAXABLE VALUE

VALUES X TAX RATE (1%) = COUNTY TAXES

PHONE # DESCRIPTION

(707) 839-6470 NHUHSD 2010 277,346
(707) 476-4172  Northern Humb Uni High 2020 277,346
~ (707) 822-0351 CR 2005/2007 GO BONDS 277,346
“ (707) 825-2000 ARCATA ELEM GO BOND - 2007 REFI 277,346

.\A«od 825-2000 ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006
(707) 822-5951 = Arcata Fire 2020 Special Tax
(707) 822-5951 ARCATA STORMWATER DRAINAGE
(800) 273-5167 Arcata Measure A Special Tax
ARCATA ESD PARCEL TAX 'MEASURE H'

TOTAL AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES

VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE 1.0000 = AGENCY TAXES

ASSESSED VALUES

142,173
142,173
- 7,000

277,346

48

2,773.46

0.011000 30.50
0.011000 30.50
0.003000 8.32
0.057000 158.08

DIRECT CHARGE 220.00

DIRECT CHARGE 546.00 -

DIRECT CHARGE 24.74

DIRECT CHARGE 37.00

DIRECT CHARGE 59.00

1,114.14

e $1,943.80 |

AR 02 05 N S

5 §
$3,887.60 |

TR SR




/
/

ASMT NUMBER: 503-224-007-000
CURRENT OWNER: GREEN GEORGE JR UM

YOUR PROPERTY TAX BILL WAS REQUESTED BY AND PROVIDED TO YOUR MORTGAGE COMPANY
THIS IS A COPY OF YOUR PROPERTY TAX BILL TO KEEP FOR YOUR RECORDS
IF A MORTGAGE COMPANY IS NOT PAYING YOUR TAXES THEN YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PAYMENT OF YOUR PROPERTY TAXES
1. If you are responsible look above to the 1st & 2nd Instaliment amounts and pay the amounts due for each,
or both, installments.
2. Send one of these stubs with each installment payment -> make check payable to H.C.T.C.

50322400700012021400000194380220000021581820214

HUMBOLDT COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB

2021-2022

ASMT NUMBER: 503-224-007-000
CURRENT OWNER: GREEN GEORGE JR UM

YOUR PROPERTY TAX BILL WAS REQUESTED BY AND PROVIDED TO YOUR MORTGAGE COMPANY
THIS IS A COPY OF YOUR PROPERTY TAX BILL TO KEEP FOR YOUR RECORDS
IF A MORTGAGE COMPANY IS NOT PAYING YOUR TAXES THEN YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PAYMENT OF YOUR PROPERTY TAXES
3. If you are responsible look above to the 1st & 2nd Installment amounts and pay the amounts due for each,
or both, instaliments.
4. Send one of these stubs with each installment payment -> make check payable to H.C.T.C.

503224007000120214000001943802100000213818820214

49



Pay Taxes by Credit Card or E-Chack

HUMBOLDT COUNTY 2020-2021 PROPERTY TAX BILL [~ - , e
John Bartholomew, Humboldt County Tax Collector Online @ hup /Ihumboldtgov.org/tax
825 Fifth Street, Room 125, Eureka, CA 95501 or Call 855-335-3132

S 3rd party processing company will charge a fee
PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES
ASMT NUMBER: 503-224-007-000 TAX RATE AREA: 001-035 SEE REVERSE OF THIS STATEMENT FOR

FEE NUMBER: 503-224-007-000 ACRES: 0.14 IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

LOCATION: 211 G ST Orig. bill date: 09/23/2020 4

LIEN DATE OWNER: GREEN GEORGE JR UM A copy of your tax bill was requested by: / ?
Lender: Wells Fargo Home Mortgage

et e et e g ety 0 Lender phone; 6002853212

1-0009316
serwroSCH 5-DIGIT 95518 aoooas | COrtac Number 2500

GREEN GEORGE JR UM 000002
211G ST 0101

ARCATA CA 95521 E El..

COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS AND TAXES

TAX DEPARTMENTS INFORMATION: VALUE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES

LAND 140,716

707-441-3020 STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS 140,716

HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION - 7,000

NET TAXABLE VALUE 274,432

VALUES X TAX RATE (1%) = COUNTY TAXES 2,744.32

VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PHONE # DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE 1.0000 = AGENCY TAXES

(707) 476-4172 NHUHSD 2010 274,432 0.051000 139.96
(707) 822-0351 CR 2005/2007 GO BONDS 274,432 0.005000 13.72
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA ELEM GO BOND - 2007 REFI 274,432 0.065000 178.38
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA FIRE TAX 1997 DIRECT CHARGE 60.00
(707) 822-5951 ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006 DIRECT CHARGE 264.00
(800) 273-5167 ARCATA STORMWATER DRAINAGE DIRECT CHARGE 24.44
ARCATA ESD PARCEL TAX 'MEASURE H' DIRECT CHARGE 59.00
TOTAL AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES 739.50

1ST INSTALLMENT i 2ND INSTALLMENT 5
! DUE 11/1/2020 $1,741.91 | DUE 2/1/2021 $1,741.91 TOTAL TAXES
| DELINQUENT AFTER 4/12/2021 R $3, 483 82 O

DELINQUENT AFTER ] 2/'!()/2020

HUMBOLDT COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB

| 2020-2021

ASMT NUMBER: 503-224-007-000
CURRENT OWNER: GREEN GEORGE JR UM

YOUR PROPERTY TAX BILL WAS REQUESTED BY AND PROVIDED TO YOUR MORTGAGE COMPANY
THIS IS A COPY OF YOUR PROPERTY TAX BILL TO KEEP FOR YOUR RECORDS
IF A MORTGAGE COMPANY IS NOT PAYING YOUR TAXES THEN YOU ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR
PAYMENT OF YOUR PROPERTY TAXES .
1. If you are responsible look above to the 1st & 2nd Installment amounts and pay the amounts due for each,
or both, installments.
2. Send one of these stubs with each installment payment -> make check payable to H.C.T.C.

SEI382'4DD?DDDLEDEUEDDDDDI?HI‘HL?EGDDDUI‘IBELDBEDEDE

HUMBOLDT COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB




1:14 PM ARCATA FIRE DISTRICT /

05/06/21 Expenses by Vendor Detail 7§

Accrual Basis April 2021

Type B Date Memo Account Amount

EBAY

Credit Card Charge 04/01/2021 Gym Equipment McK 5230.15 - Health & Wellness 1,286.00
Total EBAY 1,286.00
EUREKA OXYGEN

Bill 04/06/2021 Oxygen Cylander Rental 5140.1 - Medical Supplies 20.81
Total EUREKA OXYGEN 20.81
FDAC EBA

Bill 04/12/2021 May Coverage 5030.4 - Dental & Life Insura... 1,694.36
Total FDAC EBA 1,694.36
FEDEX

Credit Card Charge 04/26/2021 Laminate extra large maps 5170.1 - Office Supplies 1 Oﬁ.53
Total FEDEX 104.53
GEORGE GREEN

Bilt 04/12/2021 Reimbursement for Fire Assessment Adjustment by Board 5230.5 - Assessment Adjust... 216.00
Total GEORGE GREEN 216.00
GOOGLE LLC

Credit Card Charge 04/01/2021 Google Workspace March 5150.8 - Google Services 184.25

Credit Card Charge 04/14/2021 monthly storage increase 5150.8 - Google Services 1.99
Total GOOGLE LLC 186.24
HARPER MOTORS

Credit Card Charge 04/05/2021 Troubleshoot 8274 - R8274 155.05

Bill 04/21/2021 Resistor Assembly 8206 - U206 60.27
Total HARPER MOTORS 215.32
HENSELS

Bill 04/10/2021 Replacement faucet Mad River 65.09

Bill 04/10/2021 Mopheads and scrubby Mad River 27.31

Bill 04/10/2021 Faucet repair parts Mad River 28.19

Bill 04/12/2021 Mophead and dust mop Arcata 56.40
Total HENSELS 176.99
HR DIRECT

Bill 04/18/2021 Poster Guard Renewal HQ 5150.7 - Subscriptions 96.96

Bill 04/19/2021 Poster Guard Renewal MR 5150.7 - Subscriptions 96.96

Bill 04/19/2021 Poster Guard Renewal Arcata 5150.7 - Subscriptions 96.96
Total HR DIRECT 290.88
HUMBOLDT SANITATION

Bill 04/12/2021 March service period McK 211.35
Total HUMBOLDT SANITATION 211.35
HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Bill 04/01/2021 Foam disposal 5090.2 - Garbage Service 200.00
Total HUMBOLDT WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 200.00
INFINITE CONSULTING SERVICES

Bill 04/01/2021 April Manages Services 5180.12 - IT Services 2,450.00
Total INFINITE CONSULTING SERVICES 2,450.00
JOHN EVENSON

Bill 04/15/2021 Vision reimbursement child 5030.6 - Vision 144.50
Total JOHN EVENSON 144.50
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE

Bill 04/26/2021 Negotiations 5180.2 - Legal Services 1,392.60
Total LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 1,392.60
MARK A. CLEMENTI, PH.D

Bill 04/19/2021 Pre-Employment Pysch Eval -Guimond 5180.9 - Medical exam/Drug ... 774.00
Total MARK A. CLEMENTI, PH.D 774.00

Page 2

51



Bottoms barn, hay up in smoke

ArcaTa FIRE DisTRICT

ARCATA BOTTOM - Arcata Fire
District was dispatched to hay on fire
inside of a barn at the 800 block of
Mad River Road, Arcata Bottom.

As Arcata Firefighters were re-
sponding, dispatch reported the
fire had spread to the structure

——and the barn was now-on-fire—Ar-——

cata Firefighters arrived to find a
14,400-square-foot barn with light
smoke showing from the eaves. As
firefighters deployed hose lines and
set up a water supply, fire conditions
rapidly changed.

Firefighters were preparing to
go inside to fight the fire when the
hay pile collapsed, causing a mas-
sive fireball to erupt. Battalion Chief
Campbell reports, “Thankfully our
firefighters had not gone inside yet.
When the hay pile collapsed, it cause
a dust explosion. All of the hay dust
and particles ignited simultaneously.
This fire went from light smoke to a
flashover in about 30 seconds.”

The barn contained approximate-
ly 187 tons of hay, which is equivalent
to 500 bales weighing 750 pounds
apiece. The entire barn and all of its
contents were lost. Firefighters used
approximately 30,000 gallons of wa-
ter trying to extinguish the fire but
were unsuccessful.

Once firefighters realized they
didn’t have the water or staffing to
extinguish the fire, they discontin-
ued efforts and let the hay burn.
Firefighters believe the fire will con-

52

More photos at madriverunion.com. Ascam Fae proro
tinue to burn for approximately one
week. Those impacted by the smoke
should keep their doors and win-
dows closed. Arcata Fire is request-
ing the public not call 911 to report
the smoldering fire. Firefighters will
be checking the scene regularly.

“It became clear to me that we
were not going to extinguish this fire
so I made the decision to let it burn.

I was tying up resources from seven

fire departments and we were not
making any progress. I released all
resources and placed a fire watch on
the scene to make sure the fire didn’t
spread to other buildings.” reported
Battalion Chief Campbell.

There were no injuries and no
livestock were inside the barn. Fire
investigators believe spontaneous
combustion of the hay is what caused
the fire.




Subject Ongoing Assessment Issue/Questions

From Justin McDonald <jmcdonald@arcatafire.org>

To <gg2314@sonic.net>

e David Rosen <drosen@arcatafire.org>, Nicole Johnson <njohnson@arcatafire.org>
Date 2021-05-07 15:22

o RlLandUse2020 (1).pdf (~14 KB)

Mr. Green,

Attached is the Land Use Code list that you requested from my Business Manager, Becky. The color coding is a
personalization done by the Fire District for our purposes only.

Your property was classified as the 5201 (Commercial Retail, to 1999 square feet), however, the District assigned
5100 (Commercial, Miscellaneous) as a better description of the "use" for the property. Regardless, both use codes
represent 12 Units of Benefit (UOB).

The 2021/22 fiscal year tax bills "should" look like this:

2006 Benefit Assessment - $22 per UOB. This property has 12 UOB's. $22x12= $264.

New Special Tax (Measure F) - Commercial property flat rate per the new Ordinance 20-20 is $546.

Total fire taxes (for both above), $810 annually.

In regards to Ordinance 06-12, the missing Attachment A has been fixed.

Your property, for fiscal year 20/21 only, was re-classified to the single-family rate and you have been refunded the
difference. Again, the future tax rate for the 2021-22 fiscal year is still just that, the future. You will not be able to
petition the Board for an adjustment until the fire tax and assessment are complete for the next fiscal year. The policy
for said appeals has been outlined in the also previously referenced, Resolution 21-233.

Finally, T will conclude that Becky has provided you with all of the information possible in a manner that goes above
and beyond the normal public records process. In most cases, the requests that you continue to make would have
been handled as an official Public Records Request. This process does cost the requestor a fee, which to this point,
we have not charged you for.

As I indicated when you visited our office, my staff's time cannot continue to be consumed by trying to assist you in
understanding our processes. You will need to seek other mechanisms of understanding, which do not include the
continued utilization of their time for your personal use. Any future communications will be handled through me or

should be made directly to the Board during the public hearing portion of the Board Meetings or directly with Director
David Rosen, the elected representative of your area.

Justin MeDeonald .

Fire Chief
Arcata Fire District

(707).825-2000

"Every Effort. Every Hour. Every Call."

www.arcatafire.org

This message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, currently 18 USC §§ 2510-2521, and is legally privileged. The information
contained in this message is exclusively intended for the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of



5/9/21
Chief McDonald,

Thanks so much for the information via your email to me on 5/7/21. Actually, | emailed Becky on
Thursday (5/6/21) to not worry about getting to me “Attachment A” — | knew she was busy preparing for
the upcoming Board meeting and the like, and | said as much. (Attachment A didn’t show up with
Ordinance 06-12 on my mobile device, but did on my laptop.) Becky is a treasure for you all. And Chief
McDonald | do have great respect for you all and the service you provide, even if my frustration with my
situation sometimes shows through. As | told you, | even put up one of those signs in favor of
Proposition F in front of my property before the election, and | do want better communication with you
all.

| agree that the future will tell. Earlier on Becky told me the process went like this: July 1, the beginning
of the fiscal year, the Assessor, Mari Wilson sends out the land use codes to you, and then during an
approximately “ten day turn-around period” you analyze the Assessor’s information to determine the
Fire District tax, and then it gets sent back to the Auditor, and then the Treasurer, and then the property
tax bills are sent out. | brought up some concerns about the “10 day turn-around period” at the board
meeting on March 9, 2021. At the time | thought that during that decision period coming up the District
could take into account the reasons that the Board (including you) had moved to reclassify my parcel
from a Land Use Code 5201 to Land Use Code 1100 (for 2020-2021 on September 8, 2020), along with
the land use code(s) information that will be sent to you by the Assessor at that time. That way | would
not have to petition after the fact for relief, and have my mortgage payment go up by $67.50 per month
due to the passage of Proposition F. That was the source of my frustration. However, | realized that is
what | must do even before your email. Now, it seems, | must petition for relief from an arbitrary land
use code of “Commercial, Miscellaneous” {using rules that were put in place after my parcel was
deemed residential in 2020, and that are much more rigorous to follow).

Please don’t be angry when | say it this way, but | must point out that the Humboldt County Assessor, at
this time, considers my parcel to have two land uses: Land Use 1, 1100, improved Single Family
Residential; and, Land Use 2, 5201, Commercial Retail, to 1999 square feet. | can provide proof of this
now if you wish. \

Thanks for your consideration,
George Green

cc David Rosen, Nicole Johnson

54



Ar. Green, SO - 27— R 7 /é"' S ST/ a7
’lease see my responses to your questions in red below

. It is my intention to appeal my Arcata fire tax (fire assessment 2006 and 2020 special tax from Prop. F) for the fiscal
year 2021 - 2022.

"he application for appeal is attached to this email.

- I have certain specific questions that I think would have been more appropriately directed to Becky Schultte, Business
Manager, but you are the Chief, so they are as follows.

1. My appeal will include that information that Resolution 21-233 requires from me. What | want to know is whether there is a form specific to the
District (optional form) that is required to be completed for 2021-2022, similar to what | did for 2020-2021, or should | just supply it based on
what Resolution 21-233 requires? [f there is a form required please send it to me in a timely manner.

‘he attached form is specific to the Arcata Fire District and it is newly created by our District Counsel to be applicable to the 2020 Special Tax and the
006 Benefit Assessment. This attachment is good for only fiscal year 2021-22.

1. When you sent me an email on 5/7/21, you told me that | would be assessed a fire tax based on a land use code of 5100 (Commercial

Miscellaneous) rather than a land use code of 5201 (Commercial Retail, to 1999 square feet). You said, regardless, since both codes represent
12 units of benefit the tax would be the same $810 annually ( the 2006 Benefit Assessment $22 X 12 =$264 and the New Special Tax (Measure
F) is $546 for the total of $810 in both cases). However, according to my property tax bill | was charged a 2006 Benefit Assessment of $220 (not
$264) for a total of $766, so | must have been charged a land use code of only 10 units of benefit, not 12 ($22 x 10 = $220), unless a mistake wa
made. If my land use code, from the Fire District's perspective, was again changed, please tell me what that code is in a timely manner, so | can
properly make an appeal? | intend to appeal, once again, that the parcel is Residential, as | was successful in doing for the Fiscal Year 2020
-2021.

\s previously explained, the Fire Districts special tax and benefit assessment is not tied to the land use code, but defers to the actual parcel used and the

iotential number of resources that parcel would require when involved in a fire incident. Based on the previous discussion with the Board, this year the

ower unit of benefits (10 instead of 12) was used based upon your explanation to the Board for the actual property use. It is still commercial property

nd since most commercial properties are 12 units of benefit, we used the lower commercial option of 10 units of benefit. Regardless of the units of

renefit, the parcel contains a commercial establishment and a residence and your appeal has been attempting to have the property be only a single

amily residence (4 units of benefit), which it is not.

1. The third item | wish to discuss is a little more problematic. In Section 3. Consideration of Appeal. (a) Initial Screening. All appeals received
shall be initially screened for timeliness and completeness by the Fire Chief or his designee. It goes on to state that "Any appeal that fails to
contain the information required in Section 2 shall be returned to the property owner...describing the required information that was omitted
and informing the property owner that he or she shall have a period of ten days ...to submit a complete appeal." Failure to do so will cause the
appeal to be deemed rejected without further notice, and, most importantly, "Any decision to reject an appeal under this sub-section shall be
final and there shall be no appeal to the Board of Directors." In other words, it seems there is no oversight over the District in this matter. Here
is something that came up for me when | appealed in 2020 - 2021, and as it could apply in 2021 — 2022. The upcoming appeal must be
submitted by 12/1/2021 to be timely. The first half of the property taxes from the Assessor's Office, are due 11/1/2021 and are delinquent
12/10/21. The second half of the property taxes are due 2/1/2022, long after the time when an appeal must be made. So if proof of payment
of Fire District taxes are needed within 10 days, that would not be possible, unless the taxes were prepaid to the district before being collected
by the County. If an appeal were denied because of a "Catch-22" type situation the Board would not even have to be notified. This is
farfetched, but within the realm of possibility.

his paragraph is unclear. Please site the source of the reference to Section 3, subsection above.

'he County allows two payments, one of which must be made prior to the appeal receipt closing date. If you are paying in instaliments, we would refund
ou twice, with proof of payment.

1. To explain in a more personal manner, | was in the District Office,in McKinleyville on 4/8/21 to drop off proof of my second payment of property
taxes to Business Manager Becky Schuette as requested by her. That was the day | became persona non grata in the McKinleyville District
Office, even though | had put up a sign in favor of Proposition F on my residence front yard prior to its passage. Everything would have been
easier if Battalion Chief Sean Campbell had not been there. His and my personalities conflicted. | was frustrated and to blame, but not totally. |
was unfortunate, and | already apologized for my part in the matter. Of course Becky was great, and | don't feel comfortable having my every
communication with the District traveling through you Chief McDonald. It's burdensome, probably for you too. And yet | realize, comfortable
or not, you and Sean would try to save my life as part of your duties, if need be, and | appreciate that.

Ar. Green, you are not "persona non-grata," however, now that the appeals process is underway, all discussions and comments need to be directed to th
ioard during the appeals public hearing.

1. I honestly would not have written the letter like this if | had submitted it to Becky, but | have felt the need to explain myself.
2. One more thing, - | had a total right knee replacement done at St. Joe's Hospital on 10/4/21. | am recovering, and am in physical therapy, but
feel that I will be able to meet all reasonable deadlines.
he District anticipates that we will still be holding meetings via Zoom, based on the current circumstances. Documents can be mailed to the office or
ropped off if you would prefer. We have a mailbox outside that is checked daily. Either way, the petition does need to have an original signature on it, sc
ve are not accepting emailed petitions. If you are still recovering at the time the hearing is set, please contact the administrative office and we will make
very attempt to accommodate your needs at that time.

95



=

Resolution Number: 21-233

A RESOLUTION OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ADOPTING POLICIES FOR THE CONDUCT AND HEARING OF
CHALLENGES TO USE CLASSIFICATIONS UNDER
ORDINANCE NO. 20-20 (MEASURE F) AND ORDINANCE 06-12

WHEREAS, the District levies and collects a Benefit Assessment pursuant to
Ordinance No. 06-12 (herein after, the “benefit assessment”); and

WHEREAS, the qualified voters of the Arcata Fire Protection District (“District”)
approved, by the requisite two-thirds threshold, Measure F (Ordinance No. 20-20),
an ordinance adjusting the rates of a fire protection special tax; and

WHEREAS, the rates set forth in Measure F will be imposed and collected
beginning with the 2021-2022 fiscal year by and through the County of Humboldt
real property tax process; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 06-12 and Measure F impose certain rates depending on
the assigned parcel use category; and

WHEREAS, Section 7 of Ordinance No. 06-12 and Section 4 of Measure F authorizes
property owners responsible for payment of the benefit assessment and/or special

tax to appeal any determination by the District concerning the nature of the use of
the property or the calculation of the amount of the tax by filing a written appeal

with the District; and

WHEREAS, by way of this Resolution, the Board of Directors desire to provide
procedures for the review and consideration of any such appeal.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Arcata Fire Protection District
does resolve as follows:

Section 1. Timely Submission of Appeal. Any property owner intending to
submit an appeal for the current fiscal year benefit assessment and/or special tax
classification shall submit the appeal in writing in the manner described in Section
2, below, and submit it to the District so that the written appeal is received
(either by mail or in person) by the District on or before December 1 of the current
fiscal year. Any appeal received by the District on a federal holiday or weekend
shall be deemed received on the immediately preceding business day. A property
owner may not submit an appeal for any fiscal year other than the current fiscal
year.

Section 2. Form and Content of Appeal. All appeals shall be submitted in
writing, signed by the property owner or, in the event the property owner is an

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 I (707) 825-2000 I WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG

WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

Page 1 of 5

56



entity, by an authorized representative of the entity. The District may provide an
optional form for property owners to utilize when submitting an appeal. Each
written appeal shall include all of the following:

(a) The legal names of all property owners as appearing on the latest
secured tax roll for Humboldt County.

(b) The address and/or assigned County Assessor Parcel Number (APN)
for the particular parcel being appealed.

(c) The mailing address for the District to utilize for all communications
to the property owner concerning the appeal.

(d) Whether the appeal is of the benefit assessment, the special tax, or
both;

(e) The amount of benefit assessment and/or special tax, as applicable,
imposed by the District for the current fiscal year.

(f) The amount the property owner contends should be imposed for the
benefit assessment and/or special tax, as applicable.

(g) That the property owner is not delinquent in the payment of the
benefit assessment and special tax, as applicable, for the particular
fiscal year.

(h) The zoning classification assigned to the particular property by
governmental entity (e.g., County or City of Arcata) having land use
authority over the parcel.

(i) The parcel use category that the property owner contends should be
utilized for the particular parcel and the basis therefor. The
Property Owner shall provide a written narrative, with as much
specificity as available, of the property owner’s position.

(j) Any documentary evidence or other support that the property owner
would like the Board of Directors to consider as part of the appeal.

(k) The written submission shall contain the following just above the
signature of the property owner:

“I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State
of California that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed this
[INSERT DAY] day of [INSERT MONTH], [INSERT YEAR].”

Section 3. Consideration of Appeal.

(a) Initial Screening. All appeals received shall be initially screened for
timeliness and completeness by the Fire Chief or his designee. Any
appeal that is rejected because it was not timely received shall be
rejected by the Fire Chief with written notice thereof sent to the
property owner via first class mail. Any appeal that fails to contain
the information required in Section 2 shall be returned to the
property owner via first class mail with a notice of incomplete
appeal, describing the required information that was omitted and
informing the property owner that he or she shall have a period of
ten (10) days from the date the notice of incomplete appeal is
postmarked to submit a complete appeal. If a property owner fails
to submit the complete appeal on or before the expiration of the ten
(10) day period, the appeal shall be deemed rejected without further
notice. Any decision to reject an appeal under this sub-section shall
be final and there shall be no appeal to the Board of Directors.

Resolution No. 21-233 Page 2 of 5

o7



MINUTES

Regular Board Meeting
September 8, 2020
5:30 p.m.

Location: Remote Via Zoom

Board of Directors
Nicole Johnson (Division 2) - President, Randy Mendosa (Division 3) - Vice-President,
Rene Campbell (Division 1) - Director, Elena David (Division 4) - Director
David Rosen (Division 5) - Director

1. CALL TO ORDER

The regular session of the Board of Directors for the Arcata Fire District was called to
order by President Nicole Johnson at 5:34 pm.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance has been suspended during Shelter in Place.

3. ATTENDANCE AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

The meeting continued with a quorum and the following were present remotely via zoom:
President Nicole Johnson, Vice President Randy Mendosa, Director Rene Campbell,
Director Elena David and Director David Rosen.

Additional District administrative staff included Fire Chief Justin McDonald, and Board
Secretary Becky Schuette.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
There were no comments from the public or the Board.

It was moved to approve the agenda.

Motion: Campbell; Second: Mendosa

Roll Call: Ayes; Campbell, David, Mendosa, Rosen and Johnson.
Motion Carries

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

6.1 Approval of Minutes from August 11, 2020 Regular Meeting

6.2 August 2020 Finance Report
6.3 Approve Exemption and Outstanding Payment Write-Offs to Specific Parcels for the

1997 Special Tax and 2006 Benefit Assessment

Upon the request of Director Mendosa, President Johnson read the consent calendar items
aloud.

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 l (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

58



M prpess 7/‘/? / amno (ConT. 5

It was moved to open the additional account with Coast Central.

Motion: Campbell; Second: David
Roll Call: Ayes; Campbell, David, Mendosa, Rosen and Johnson.
Motion Carries

9.2 Consideration of Petition for Adjustment of Fire Assessment Fees: Chief McDonald
reviewed the staff note and made his recommendation.

Director Mendosa queried if there was still a business active at this location. He then
asked about the precedents that might be set, which the Chief mentioned in his report,
was a concern. :

Parcel owner George Green spoke to the Board at this time, emphasizing the small size of
the commercial unit, comparing it to the size of the barn fire and how much larger the
barn was as opposed to the 300 square foot barber shop. In Mr. Green’s words, 22% of the
parcel is has commercial use. His request was for the Board to consider a multi-family
land use code instead of commercial.

Chief reviewed the Land Use Codes (LUC) and explained that historically the District has
made decisions on reductions, based on circumstances surrounding the parcel use and the

request.

There was a lengthy discussion, back and forth and questions from the Board to Mr. Green
and Chief McDonald. Ultimately, the Board and staff agreed that the parcel is a pre-
existing, non-conforming property and there is likely no other commercial property like it
in the District.

Director Mendosa queried the Chief as to a recommendation on the Board’s options in this
particular situation. Chief McDonald advised that the Board cannot adjust the parcel
based on a percentage of the commercial use, as there is no mechanism in place within
the ordinance. He went on to inform the Board that they had the option to reduce the
entire parcel to residential or decrease the use to the commercial office land use code,
rather than the larger commercial that it is currently.

There were multiple attempts at a motion by Director Rosen, however Director Mendosa
requested specific language be included in the motion. Director Rosen asked the Board
clerk to craft the motion. Instead, Chief McDonald made an attempt with the language,
which was restated by the Board Clerk to include the size of the commercial structure,
again on the request of Director Mendosa.

It was moved to reclassify parcel #503-224-007 from a Land Use Code 5201 to Land Use
Code 1100 based, on the extremely small size, 300 square feet, of the commercial
building, based on the that fact that it is grandfathered in under the zoning ordinances of
the City of Arcata.

Motion: Rosen; Second: Mendosa
Roll Call: Ayes; Campbell, Mendosa and Rosen. Noes; Johnson. Absent; David
Motion Carries

There was no response from Director David for the roll call vote and it was unclear if she
was present for the remainder of the meeting or at what point her “electronic”
connections may have been lost. She had reported, prior to the meeting, that here Zoom
was not working and that her phone continued to be “unavailable” and kick her off.

Page 3 of 4

59



HOMEOWNERS Grange Insurance Association
insured: GEORGE GREEN, Jr.

Policy Number: 5233047917 Effective Date: 10-28-2021
Agent: California Meridian Insurance Services Inc Printed Date: 09-03-2021 ;\) g

ADVISORY NOTICES

Form Edition Title

10176 07 19 California Property Cost Guide Notice

10189 . 06 20 Privacy Notice

IL P 001 01 04 Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”) Notice

S 103 01 21 California Residential Property Insurance Disclosure

S 136 06 11 California Offer/Rejection of Earthquake Coverage

S 244 06 20 California Residential Property Insurance Bill of Rights

10113 10 15 Designated Additional Person To Receive Notice Of Cancellation Or Nonrenewal

ADDITIONAL INTEREST INFORMATION

First Mortgagee Loan Number: 0525720892
WELLS FARGO BANK NA #936

ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS

PO BOX 100515

FLORENCE, SC 29502-0515

- ngg 3 HO 9001 06 20



2V

Rate Review Department Notice Date:
September 10, 2021
RE: SUMMIT FNDG
Notice Number:
737381
Proposed Lender:
West Capital Lending
George Green 375 NMLS ID:
211GSt. 1566096
Arcata, CA 95521-6621
l|I“pllln||"l|l"|lllm|]||"|III-ull||||||I||||||II||H|“
Program Expiration Department Phone Number Payment Status 1D Number
October 1, 2021 833-977-2745 o Cumrent T T 73738 — |
Property Ty P Stat
LOAN OPTION NOTICE REGARDING | roperty St
SUMMIT FNDG RESIDENTIAL California
Current Mortgage Notice Type Subject
High Interest Rate 1008-S NOTIFICATION
Program
George Green
211 G St. NEW LOW RATE
Arcata, CA 95521-6621 1.75% /1.824% APR*
Date Company
Qualification Dept: West Capital Lending
September 10, 2021 833-977-2745 NMLS: 1566096

Raté Revuew Dré;parrtment

George, we would like to discuss your morigage loan to determine if you qualify for one of the lower rate refinance

options with no 3rd party closing costs and no appraisal required.

Your mortgage loan has been reviewed by our Rate Review Department and your current interest rate is higher than
market interest rates today. You may be eligible to refinance and save additional interest on your mortgage. Terms and

Conditions apply.

mortgage, by reducing your term and lowering your interest rate to 1.75% / 1.824% APR on a 15-year fixed rate

maortgage.

Due to the limited time offer, you must respond within 15 days of receiving this notice. To lock in this 1.75% Fixed Rate

CALL NOW 833-977-2745

Based on our current records we have identified that you may be eligible to refinance the current terms of your

Mortgage please have your reference code available 737381.

®)

Call Toli-Free at 833-977-2745

Monday thru Friday 8:00am - 7:00pm

~ 01



INQ :8U0Z 1NE4 JO 05 UIYIM

ON Ispuejisp\ SAMHSN 19810 W1y 2600NTe1RAIY/0260DNTeIRIIV,, /e1edly YD/ W02 Bulysiigndapod mmm//:dily :apo) asn pue

U] :Arepunog $a91AI8S uegin |9ored D 8E/MBIA/I8IUBDIUBWINI0Q/H10 eYedIRJ0AND MM /201y 1JUBW|T BSN pueT ueld [e1ausd

u] :ealy Juswdojanapay 100-v22-505 Zn_<u YUl GO
S9A :IN0JuU0) BSION

Arepunog auoz [el1Se0D e e e HLION 984 ﬁ Ay} pue dew 8y Ui S10113 0} anp AstIe Aew IYM Sabe wﬂwﬁ wz_w_e MM_
u] -ainjie4 weqg smaynepn 4

SWIBOSIP 'SI0BU02-gNS pue saakojdwa Aue Buipn
uonoeyanbi] 8)elapo :uonoeyanbi ssaippy Ao O oy 0z ot 0

BUON :juswdojanaq apis||iH

MO :(LT0Z) dU0Z POOHH VNI

uoRDIPSING HWIdd AND :UoNdIPSLING [e15e0)

ON :(39819 J0 ,GZ UIYLAN) BUOZ X881)

uj ‘ealy uoIsn|ox3 [eallohale)

u] :Arepunog auoz [e1seo)

INO :8u0Z ¥Nned ojold/sinbly

QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (dS:/dM:) weans/pue|ispn

ON :8uoz Buiuiqwo) (2S:) uoneispisuo) [erads

ON :auoz Buluiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d

ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) wswdoAag pauue|d

10111810 ue|d 2i)198dS eowesS JO YInos :(yON:) Baly UoneAlasuo) poouloqybiaN

1IN0 :auoz Buuiqwo) (Z19:) duoz uoneAouu| siqeuue)

1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH

QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (TH:) YJewpue [edli0ISIH

1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

sealy sluleq1suo)/spilezeH/se04nosay [eroads

Attachment 2

Ausua@ wnIpay - [enuspISay  :ue|d [eJauas) e1edly - [B1SR0)
Alsus@ wnipsy - [enUSPISAY  :Ue|d [elauUas) BILIIY - puelul
2SN pueT ug|d [elauas

Ausua@ wnipa - [renuapisay

:(9an1d) apino 1uswdojanag % asn pue [e1seo) erealy
Aisus@ wnipsiy [enuapisay

:(0N7) 8pod 8sn pue eredly

Buiuoz

oN  :(T20¢/T/6 40 Se)a1ednIa) [esdre Jamas

0T :10®IL snsua) 90G {00|g snsua)

1PPe=00JMIP9T=28=984 LN=896T.22T880'¥ZT-'6.229L7EIS Oy=Dp=0p0208bUs=|ygh=)¢sdew/woosifoob sdew)/dny
Hjui] dep aj6ooo

10 :(paindwio) s19) saloy Ul 8zIS |924ed

9°090°9 :(paandwo) S19) 4 bs ul 821S [92.4ed

3T ‘N9L Z€ NOILO3S :abuey/diysumoy/uonoss

€2T880°'7¢T- 9.¥€98°0F :apnmibuo/spniie’

s|reylaq Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suonduasap aingue [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

Jpd-gzz-g0G/sdewy/lossasse/sn eaIpjoquiny09//:diny - iyul dejy [99Jed 10SSassy
2802 dSTOZ :UawnooQ paploday

£99/-5v¥ (202)

10556 €D '®2IN3 1991 S 528 00°0% anfeA 18ylo
10SS8SSY AJUN0D 1P|OgINH OOMNH.N?H% on|eA HC®E®>O‘_QE_
:led aseald uoneuwloyul Jaumo |aored 104

00°€LT'2rT$  :onjeA puen G665-228 (£02)
‘1S9 1Te :diz/AuD/sseippy aus TZGS6 ©D ‘Bledly ‘189911S 4 9¢/
juswlredaq 1uawdojaAag Allunwiwo) eledly Jo A1)

TZ0Z/T/6 -81ep uonewJiojul |9dred

S[Te18Qq 1055955V ATUN0Y 1P[OqUINH ,00-¥22-€0G :Jaqunp |92J4ed S,l0ssassy - 11oday A1iadoud



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 3

Date: January 4, 2022
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District
From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property
Located on the 2100 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN # 506-
082-022

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:

The petitioner’s statement indicates he is a beekeeper, and the property is being used
for storage and small scale extraction of honey for Farmer’'s Market and not industrial
production.

Visual inspection of the property maintains the argument for the petitioner that the
property was incorrectly levied at the Industrial rate, with no indication of manufacturing,
processing or production occurring at this property.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 2100 block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, assessor
parcel # 506-082-022 the following is staff's recommendation:

e The petition for adjustment of special tax be granted.
e The parcel be reclassified to Commercial for the proceeding tax years.
e Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $364 for the Special Tax

e Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

63



FINANCIAL IMPACT:
[] No Impact/Not Applicable
Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds

] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents

Attachment 2 - Parcel Map

64



Attachmﬁnt 1

ARCATA 1y 0

A 6 205,

Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment "Caty Fire
and/or Special Tax D/S”/bz

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to

Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
[ Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

JZ[ Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information

Assessor Parcel Number: 5Qb" Q 32 == {22 ,Q,
Property Address: 2. [ LA Egm'n Su ﬂ,_DL)_mmm o

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: 053 - DO‘}

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022 $
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $ 9/ 0.00

SECTION TWO — Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

Svg ATheemeds 4 |

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | www.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

65



SECTION THREE — Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:

David & Rence Reed.

Mailing Address: 9“ Bg¥y|'e,_\,,z &k 5 &E{'&;m, 5 "‘A 9552,'
Phone:_707—R2b— [T44 Email: _Y'enee 3935@ Qit; ngf

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing

is true and correct. l/we further declare under penalty of perjury I/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as
applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order

to receive a reimbursement.
Executed this _ | (0 'HA_ day of ND\/& m b&f‘ , 2021.

Signature: //Wfﬂuo(]_ /’)>€26€.

66



ATTACHMENT #1

This concerns parcel number 506-082-022. My shop is located at 2165
Peninsula Dr., Manila.

When I received my property tax bill (see attachment #2), I noticed you
charged me $910.00 for the “Arcata Fire 2020 Special Tax”. When I called
your office, I found out my shop was classified as “Industrial”’. I’m requesting
that you change the classification from “Industrial” to “Commercial” for the
following reasons:

1) I am a beekeeper, and I extract honey in my shop, and I sell it at the
Farmer’s Market.

2) I store bee boxes and other beekeeping supplies at my shop.

3) I do not make or produce any other products at my shop.

4) 1 do not sell honey or any other products out of my shop.

67



HUMBOLDT COUNTY 2021-2022 PROPERTY TAX BILL
John Bartholomew, Humboldt County Tax Collector
825 Fifth Street, Room 125, Eureka, CA 95501 or Call B66-666-5444
3rd party processing company will charge a fee

PROPERTY INFORMATION IMPORTANT MESSAGES

” = [orscoves] -mr.l

1 Pay Taxes by Credit Card or E-Check
|

; Online @ hﬂp l/humboldtgov org/tax
]

ASMT NUMBER: 506-082-022-000 TAX RATE AREA: 053-009 SEE REVERSE OF THIS STATEMENT FOR
LOCATION: 2165 PENINSULA DR Orig. bill date: 09/24/2021

LIEN DATE OWNER: REED DAVID P & RENEE HW JT
18711 VTR ST R (L R PP 11 LA T TR S

wwrSCH 5-DIGIT 95518 000018
REED DAVID P & RENEE HW JT 000001
911 BAYVIEW ST 0101

ARCATA CA 95521 E

COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS AND TAXES

TAX DEPARTMENTS INFORMATION: VALUE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES
L - LAND 33,540
707-441-3020 - : STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS . ~25,911
NET TAXABLE VALUE 59,451

VALUES X TAX RATE (1%) = COUNTY TAXES 594.50
VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

PHONE # DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE 1.0000 = AGENCY TAXES
(707) 839-6470 NHUHSD 2010 59,451 0.011000 6.54
(707) 476-4172  Northern Humb Uni High 2020 59,451 0.011000 6.54
(707) 822-0351  CR 2005/2007 GO BONDS 59,451 0.003000 1.78
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA ELEM GO BOND - 2007 REF| 59,451 0.057000 33.88
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006 DIRECT CHARGE 220.00
(800) 273-5167 Arcata Fire 2020 Special Tax easuye 'F DIRECT CHARGE 910.00
ARCATA ESD PARCEL TAX 'MEASURE H' DIRECT CHARGE 59.00
TOTAL AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES 1,237.74
1ST INSTALLMENT 2ND INSTALLMENT TOTAL TAXES
DUE 11/1/2021 $916.12 DUE 2/1/2022 sdf0d2 1,832.24
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2021 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/11/2022 $1,832.

HUMBOLDT COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES - 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
ASMT NUMBER: 506-082-022-000 H.C.T.C. —

FEE NUMBER: 506-082-022-000 Detach and return this stub with payment
LOCATION: 2165 PENINSULA DR
CURRENT OWNER: REED DAVID P & RENEE HW JT

911 BAYVIEW ST
ARCATA CA 95521 - =
==

O R
INSTALLMENT
R February 1 - April 11, 2022 $916.12
IF PAYING IN PERSON, BRING COMPLETE BILL
PAY TAXES ONLINE: http:/humboldtgov.org/tax B o T sLbanss
PAY TAXES BY PHONE - 5444 2 il
3rd party processingocompaCrQLvL:il? iﬁ:asrgg-a foe Total Due after 5/1/22 with $8.00 for Delinquent Notice Fee $1.035.73

50608202200012021400000091k6129200000102773920214

ATACHMERT =2



Attachment 2
Q PARCELQUEST

/ R

\Google
© 2015 ParcelQuest www.parcelquest.com (888) 217-8999

69



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 4

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit

Assessment on the Property Located on the 600 Block of 16t Street,
Arcata, APN # 020-096-002

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:

The petitioner’s statement indicates, and historical records confirm, that a yoga studio
had been previously operated out of a portion of the residence. Upon taking ownership,
the property was returned to single-family use. Applicant provided additional
documentation with an appraisal report, homeowners insurance and Grant Deed,
indicating the residence is not being used for commercial purposes.

Visual inspection of the property maintains the argument for the petitioner that the
property was incorrectly levied at the Commercial rate, with no indication of any
commercial activities occurring at this property.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 600 block of 16t Street, Arcata, assessor parcel
# 020-096-002, the following is staff’'s recommendation:

e The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

e The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.

70



e Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $428 for the Special Tax and
$176 for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $604

e Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
] No Impact/Not Applicable
Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds

] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 — City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

71



chment 1

pRCAT, CE/ VE D

B-ARCAT Y19

e DISTRICT -

Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment ‘a Firg Disgy;
and/or Special Tax fict

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE — Property Identification Information

Assessor Parcel Number: 020-096-002-000

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: 21 00. It should be 1100

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022 $264.00
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $946.00

SECTION TWO — Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

Hello Arcata FD Board of Directors,

My wife and | purchased our first home at 627 16th St in Arcata this past March 2021.
When we received our 2022 property tax bill we noticed that we were being billed at
the commercial rate for the City of Arcata fire assessments.

Our house was previously owned by the Andree Wagner Peace Trust, who was
renting it out to a yoga studio (although it has always been zoned low density
residential by the City of Arcata). Since taking ownership we have lived in our house

full-time as the sole residents and are not operating any sort of business out of the
house.

After commiinicatina with Reckv Schiiette an 11/7/2021 | was infarmed that the issiie
2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

72



Hello Arcata FD Board of Directors,

My wife and | purchased our first home at 627 16th St in Arcata this past March 2021.
When we received our 2022 property tax bill we noticed that we were being billed at the
commercial rate for the City of Arcata fire assessments.

Our house was previously owned by the Andree Wagner Peace Trust, who was renting
it out to a yoga studio (although it has always been zoned low density residential by the
City of Arcata). Since taking ownership we have lived in our house full-time as the sole

residents and are not operating any sort of business out of the house.

After communicating with Becky Schuette on 11/7/2021, | was informed that the issue
stemmed from the land use code provided by the Humboldt County Assesor's office. |
formally requested that they change our land use code from 5100 (commercial,
miscellaneous) to 1100 (improved single-family residential) on 11/8/2021.

I'm filling out this form because Becky informed me that | will still need to go through
the formal appeal process with the City of Arcata Fire Department in order to be
reimbursed for the 2021 tax bill overage. My primary concern is that the special
meeting with the Board of Directors will not be held until January 2022, but the taxes
are due in December of this year. What will the reimbursement process look like if |
have already paid the 2022 taxes at the commercial rate?

I've attached a series of documents which show that we are the sole residents of the
property and are not operating any sort of business out the house. Please let me know
if there is any other documentation the Board of Directors will need from us, or if we will
need to attend the board meeting (in person or via zoom) in January.

We're first-time homeowners and very tight on cash, so getting this issue corrected is of
the utmost importance to us. Thank you for your time!
-Will & Signe

SECTION THREE — Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:
William Michael Sombric and Signe Lorraine Nicklas

Mailing Address: 827 16th St Arcata, CA 95521
.707-298-3382 illsombric@gmail.com
Phone: Emat¥

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. |/we further declare under penalty of perjury l/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as

applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order

to receive a reimbursement.
Executed this 9th day of November , 2021.
Signature: %—/;;— -,ﬂ_\-@’_

73




INSTRUCTIONS

This is a PDF form fill document that may be completed on-line or printed and completed in blue
or black pen before filing.

Section One

Asmt Number (APN): The Assessment Parcel Number or APN that is defined as the ASMT
Number found on your upper left section of the property tax bill under Property Information.

Property Address: Provide the exact physical address of the property, including the city, for
the property for which you are requesting to petition.

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge: This amount can be found on the Property
Tax bill under the section Voter Approved Taxes, taxing agency direct charges and Special
Assessments and may appear as ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006.

Arcata Fire District Special Tax: This amount can be found on the Property Tax bill under the
section Voter Approved Taxes, taxing agency direct charges and Special Assessments and may
appear as ARCATA FIRE 2020 SPECIAL TAX.

Section Two

Specific Reason: Provide thorough and specific information and an explanation documenting
your reason for the petition. This is the information that will be used to evaluation your petition.

Attachments: Submit all documentation that you have that may assist in the evaluation. This
can include current photos, maps, letters or other documents that may help substantiate the
request.

Section Three

Mailing Address: Complete mailing address for the petitioner where correspondence and
reimbursement check may be mailed.

Phone number: A day time phone number, with the area code, is required in the event you
need to be contacted for questions regarding the petition.

Email address: An email address may be an alternate method for correspondence.
After completion, please print and sign the petition; Mail or deliver to the Arcata Fire District
administrative office located at 2149 Central Avenue, McKinleyville, CA 95519. Be sure and

include ALL supporting documentation.

All petitions must be completed and signed and accompanied by proof of payment to the
County in order to be considered for reimbursement.

Your petition will be presented to the Board of Directors and you will be notified of the time and
date of your petition hearing, during a Regular scheduled Board Meeting. Following a decision
by the Board, you will receive notice of a decision and a refund, if applicable, within 30 days of
the Petition Hearing.

Please feel free to contact the District office at 707-825-2000 if you have any questions.

74



500

I:Manymulasslstneoun

If Yes, report the total
of the borrowe

U,
—hiform Res;

Refinance 17,

reement ag ded
Date of Contract 01/19/2021
. sale concessions,

dentia)

ax Y

00 W

rs to be under
to the
sthe

seller
ﬂﬂwmmme.au)humuymmmwummmm

Appraisal Repart

raisal Report

ed

T Stale CA

Humboldt

201100011983
File No. 82102-627(16th)-w
0f the market value of the

il
Code 95521

40.874

RE Taxes$ 1,877

-124
PUD

T
AS O

.00

Road, Building 5 Horsham, PA 19044

for
. DOM 55: 1o the effective date of this Y
to MLS #257908 the £ :
\M\;LMMM

WMM_E,MW

days <

results of

the owner of record? Yes No Data

1:No financial assistance to be pai
property.

the analysis of the contract for sale or why the analysis was ol performed.
terms and conditions. The contract as reviewed is a
is 10 < continued in addendum >

Parcel Quest
No
on behalf

Yes
al

Note: Race and the racial com

Localion
Built-U Over 75%

Urban

Suburban
25-75%

Ilion of the

Rural

Growth Rapid
Nelghborhood Boundarles

north, and 4th Street on the so

Stable

—e

Under 25%

Demand/S

Neighborhood Description  See Attached Addendum

Values Incr

Marketing Time

Slow
US Hi 101 on the east, K Street on the west, Foster Avenue on the

uth: Central Arcata Neighborhood

PRICE AGE

Shorta

Over Supply |

Under 3 mths

3-6mths Over 6 mths 200 Low

5

1,000 High

150

Commercial

400 Pred.

60

Other_Vacant

Market Conditions (including support for the above conclusions) See Attached Addendum

e

/

———

_Afea 4037 sf

Shape | ular

view N;CtyStr;

nsions 84.37" x 45.15' x .93" x 42.00'
ific Zoning Classification RL tf

Zoning Compliance L
Is the highest and best use of
Addendum

| Nonconform|

Ject property as improved (or aS

Grandfathered Use

No Zonl

and specifications) the present use?

Zoning Description Residential Low Density with a 4,000 square foot minimum parcel size.

[ lllegal (describe)

[X]Yes DNo

If No, describe, See Al

Utllities ublic _ Othe

r (describe)

Public

Othe

r (describe)

lectricity

Water

Off-site Improvements—T Public __ Private
Sireel Asphalt |

Gas

Sanitary Sewer

Alley Asphalt

FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area ] Yes [XJNo

FEMA Flood Zone X

FEMAMap# 06023C0852G

FEMA Map Date 06/21/2017

[X]Ves DND

If No, describe

ts typical for lhe market area?

Are the utilities and off-sile impro

Are there any adverse site conditions or extemal factors (easements, encroachments, environmental condilions, land uses, etc.)?

Addendum

Uves XIno

If Yes, describe. See Attached

Units One

One with Accessory Unit

.

\TION_

il

Concrele Slab

Crawi Space

Foundation Wals__P&P/Average

Floors

LVP;Vinyl/Good

# of Stories 1

Full B

Partial Basemenl

Exterior Walls Wd.Lap/Average+

T Det Alt
Existing Proposed

S-Det/End Unit

Under Const.

Basemen! Area

0 sq.n.

Roof Surface Comp.Shngl/V.Gd

Walls
Tim/Finish __ Wood/Average

Dry;Panel/Avg.

Basement Finish

0%

Gutters & Downspouts Metal/Average

Deslgn (Style) Craftsman

Outside Entry/Exit__[_] Sump Pump

Window Type Wood SP/Average |

Year Buill 1926

Evidence of D Infeslation

Storm Sashvinsulated None/Average

Effective Age (Yrs) 12

[_Jpa

S

Allic None

Heati FWA

Drop Stair Slairs

Other

Settlement
HWBB
Fuel NG

Radiant

Screens None/Avera

BathFloor _ Vinyl/Average

Bath Wainscot_Laminate/Avg.
Car Storage None
Driv fofCars 2

Driveway Surface Asphalt

Amenities WoodStove(s) #0
Fireplace(s) # 1 Fence Limited

Garage #ofCas 0

Floor

Scullle

Cooling _[_] Ceniral Alr Conditioning

Palio/Deck None Porch Cvd.Ent.

Carpot _ #ofCars O

Finished

Healed

Individual

lances Refrigerator
Finished area above grade conlains:

R

Dishwasher

5 Rooms

]X | Other None

Pool None Other None

[Joet. [Jguittin|

Alt

| Microwave
2 Bedrooms

Washer,

Other (describe) None

1.0 Bath(s)

1,371 Square Feel of Gross Living Area Above Grade

Additional fealures (spacial energy efficient llems, elc )

See Attached Addendum

Describe the condition of the property (including needed repairs, deterioration, renovations, remodeling, elc.).

C4;No updates in the prior 15 years;The subject

property is a 95 year old home of Average Quality Construction (UAD Rating: Q4). The subject has been adequately maintained over
the years with some updating and is considered to be toward the higher end of average overall condition (UAD Rating: C4). The post-

pier foundation is in average condition and typical of age with no signs of settlement. The roof is reported to have been replaced

between two and three years ago and is in very good condition with no deferred maintenance noted. The < continued in addendum >

Are Ihere any physical deficiencles or adverse condilions that affect the livabillly, soundness, o structural integriy of the property? () Yes (XJNo I Yes, describe. No |
deficiencies or adverse conditions that affect the livability, soundness or structural integrity of the subject property were noted at the

time of inspection.

Does the property generally conform Io the neightorhood (luncianal uily, sile, conditon, use, consruction, eic)?  (X]Yes [JNo I No, descrbe  The subject property |

£

tn tha aainhharhasd Aualihe dacinn and miv




Property Report - Assessor's Parcel Number:

020-096-002

Web links
General Plan Land Use Element: hitp://www.cityofarcata.org/DocumentCanter/View/38

Land Use Code

http

www.codepublishing.com/CA/Arcata/ ?Arcatal UC0S20/Arcatal UC092. . htm

City Address

A ® & o Coastsl Zone Soundary
) oz0-000002
[ Parcel

Creek

76

Humboldt County Assessor Details

Parcel informaton date $/1/2021

ess/City/Zip: 1593F ST ,

‘ _$3j1;705~002 64000 Fersare) cuer ntomeson pesse cas
valie. $102,640. 8 6 S, Burecs, On PERD!
$0.00 (707, eas-7o83

hitps /gis01 city Cala o
Property Details
ngitude: 40.874083 -124.083015
up/ R SECTION 29 T6N, R1E
3,719.7
0.09

'y District (:CD)
Landmark (

‘one: LHP-94-01

ng Zone: Out

mbining Zone: Qut

CA): Arcata Heights Conservation Area
ombining Zone: No




2021-005869

5803 lrzﬁeg.ﬁ?UEsd‘{E'D BYf R d.d Official Records
umbo n e, a division of Fideli ecor = cial Reca
National Title Company of CA i 2‘:1';; - gs,."‘,:g; %{gﬁ:“ﬁ‘um iy
Pages: 4
Recording Fee: 32.00
When Recorded Mail Document S R e
Mar 16, 2021 at 01: SaT4e

and Tax Statement To:
037 U Srek TR vttt 1
AvCoton, CA 95521

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S U

Escrow Order No.: FHBT-0032001218

Property Address: 627 16th Street,
Arcata, CA 95521

APN/Parcel ID(s): 020-096-002-000

GRANT DEED

The undersigned grantor(s) declare(s)

O This transfer is exempt from the documentary transfer tax.

M The documentary transfer tax is $438.35 and is computed on:
M the full value of the interest or property conveyed.
O the full value less the liens or encumbrances remaining thereon at

The property is located in M the City of Arcata.

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
Robert H. Hitchcock, Sue Lee Mossman and Felicia Oldfather, as Successor Co-Trustees of the Andree Wagner Pe

Trust datéd Decemb'er 12, 1989 which acquired title as the Andree Wagner Living Trust dated December 12, 1989

hereby GRANT(S) to
Will Sombric, an unmarried man and Signe Nicklas, an unmarried woman, as joint tenants

the following described real property in the City of Arcata, County of Humboldt, State of California:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS: 627 16th Street, Arcata, CA 95521

MAIL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE

Grant Deed
CA-CT-FHBT-01510.050003-FHBT-0

SCA0000129.doc / Updated: 04.08.20

77



Homeowners Policy Declarations

s
AAA Insurance 3
underwritten by CSAA Insurance Exchange

Insurance PO Box 22221 Oakland, CA 94623-2221 800.922.8228

Amended Effective: 04/12/2021

For questions or changes call: 800.922.8228

N : 6200042307192507
ST (L L G L L d o o L R ip Bobers. O AR
: WILLIAM M SOMBRIC 12:01 A.M. Standard Time, but not
prior to the time applied for or, if
SIGNE NICKLAS
From: this is a replacement Declarations,
627 16TH ST : 03/16/2021 | not prior to the time coverage
ARCATA, CA 95521-5605 change was requested.
To: . \
12:01 A.M. Standard Time.
Agency Information Sadlaleiy
MONICA HICKS
1470 BROADWAY Notice Date: 04/12/2021

EUREKA, CA 95501

(707) 444-1017 Home Phone #: (754) 234-3726

Business Phone #:

Insured Location Named Insured(s)
627 16TH ST WILLIAM M SOMBRIC
ARCATA, CA 95521 SIGNE NICKLAS

Description of Property mium to be paid by: LoanCare, LLC ISAOA/ATI

1-Single Family

Coverages and Limits of Insurance: Insurance is provided for the following coverages only when a limit is shown. The limit of
liability for this structure (Coverage A — Dwelling) is based on ari\ estimate of the cost to rebuild your home, including a

|

approximate cost for labor and materials in your area, and specific Infol n that you have provided about your home.
Dwelling Other Personal Loss of Use Personal Liability Medical Payments to Others
Structures Property Each Occurrence Each Person | Each Accident
| $290,000 ] $29,000 ] $217,500 $116,000 $500,000 $1,000 $25,000

l $1,000 (In case of loss under Section |, we cover only that part of the loss over the deductible) '

This policy does not provide Earthquake Insurance.
This policy does not provide Flood Insurance.

Forms and Endorsements

61 2000 CA 10012010 (CA 7/2015) Homeowners Policy Special Form Included
4S AE3 CA 07 20 Amendatory Endorsement - California Included
138BFUNS CA Lenders Loss Payable Included
10-28 01 05 Limited Home Replacement Cost 150% Included
10-90 10 86 Workers' Compensation and Employers' Liability Insurance $4.00
10-29 08 05 Replacement Value - Personal Property $150.00
10-60 10 86 $1,000 Deductible -$243.00
Basic Policy Premium: $830.00

uilding Code Upgrade Coverage - You may use up to
3% of the Coverage A Limit shown above (a sublimit, not Endorsements Premium: -$89.00
iditional insurance) 78 Total Policy Premium: $741.00




UUdeRIN0oRPEIePIO BT 8SEeld - J8pIoeY O)

NI G3LNIHd

68'601$ 12Ang oL 8s0|D 0L yseD
8s0|) 0] YseD s$s8ox3 o4
8121002€00-19H4 *J8qunN JapiO sepjolN aubig pue ouquos N Wellip o] Aed
uojjep euuoq :Ag pajuld 68'60v$ JUnowy %o8yo
yjwsi|n sipuy Aued 8|qisuodsay/1aso|) : 9s.inqsiq
‘9)eq Juswae

071 ‘ebebuopy eouswy Jo 8oueUl4 8puaT
6861 ‘1 Jequieoa pajep jsni| adead Jaubep) salpuy 1a|[es

UBLIOM pallewun ue ‘sepoiN aublg pue uew pauJewun Ue ‘QuqWos | WEIIIA JemoLuog/akng

901LS00€0S sxsx ONISOTO FLVLST TVIY wrun




M Gmail

Compose

Starred
Snoozed

Drafts 77

cmvVexO =

More

Meet
W New meeting
E  Joinameeting

Hangouts

-~ :

Q Search mail

&

= @ @
a 0 & =2 0 ¢ o ® 52015410 <
2022 Property Tax Bill msox « s
Will Ssombric @ gat, Nov 6, £30 PM (13 days ago)

Hi Becky. Hope you had a nice weekend My name is William Sombric and I'm reaching out regarding an issue that | noticed on my 2022 property tax bill (attached)

Becky Schuette Mon, Nov 8,9 50 AM (11 days ago)
Mr Sombric, Balow. please find the link for the appaal to your 2021722 tax bill The documents you submitted can be included in your appeal however all appes

Will sombric @ Tue. Nov 9. 2.48 PM (10 days ago)
Hi Curt. 'm reaching out because | recelved my 2022 tax bill and noticad that my house (627 16th StArcata. CA) was stll baing billed at the commercial rate f

Keller, Curtis Tue Nov9, 356 PM {10 daysage) Yy

wme v

Hiwill

| apologize for the delayed response | am neck desp in a project right now Based on the information you have provided. your property to 1100,
Would you be willing to share your fee appraisal with me? It would be vary beneficial for a project | am working on now

Best wishes,

Cunt

Curt Keller

Real Property Appraiser ||
County of Humboldt
Assessor’s Office

(707) 445-7663 - Main
(707) 476-2326 - Direct
(T07) 445-7410 - Fax

80



INQ :8U0Z 1NE4 JO 05 UIYIM

ON :Spue[ispy SMASN 19810 —— |WIY Z600N TeYe21Y/0Z600N IRV, /eYedly /yO/Wwod: Bulysiigndapoommmy//:dny  :8pog asn puel
U] :Arepunog sa2IAI8S ueqgin |91 D 8€/M3I\/191U3D1UsWNI0Q/610 e1edIR)0AY MMM //:d11Y  1JUBWIB|F BSN pueT URld [eiaudd
. YUl g9
1IN0 :ealy uswdojanspay 200-960-020 Zn_<u MUl g
. SSANOIO0 SION  ippunog auoz eiseoo e e e Il 100 ——— s ot 1 2 11 o et o0 o 3 R
1NQ :ainjie4 weg smaynepn 4 SwEpSIp S101RAU0Y-Gns pue saakoiduwa Aue uipn

aUON :uonaeyenbr ssaippy Ao O 0c 0T § O
BUON :juswdojanaq apis||iH -
N0 :(£102) 2U0Z Pool4 VINIH g £l P 4 i s
INO :uondIPSUNC [ISe0) ED . A 6L0c/ve/l ._Emw.@mE_.
ON :(%8312 10 ,GZ UIYIAN) BUOZ %331D o
INQ :ealy uoIsn|ax3 [eallobale)
1NQ :Alepunog auoz [e1seo)
INO :8u0Z ¥Nned ojold/sinbly
QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (dS:/dM:) weans/pue|ispn
ON :8uoz Buiuiqwo) (2S:) uoneispisuo) [erads
ON :auoz Buluiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d
ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) wswdoAag pauue|d
Baly uoneAsssuo) siybiaH erealy :(yON:) Baly UoneAlasuo) poouloqybiaN
1IN0 :auoz Buuiqwo) (Z19:) duoz uoneAouu| siqeuue)
1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH
TO-¥6-dH1 :8uoz Buiuiqwiod (TH:) Yrewpuer [edLoISIH
1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

sealy sluleq1suo)/spilezeH/se04nosay [eroads

oU SRl ‘SI010BAU0I-GNS PUE $33A0[dWId AuUe Bup
“fjuo sasodind euonewsojur 1oy s| dew 1L

Attachment 2

V/N :ue|d [eJaus9 e1eoly - [e1seo)
AlIsua@ Mo - [BUSPISAY  tue|d [RIBUSD BIBIIY - pUR|U|
asM pueT ueld [elausn

VIN

:(9an1d) apino 1uswdojanag % asn pue [e1seo)d Sm.un<
Alsua@ Mo [enuapisay

:(0N7) 8pod asn pue] e1edly

Buiuoz

Jpd-areaymad paduers
1S 4 €6ST PUBTIS YI9T 229/TZ02/Sredluaeiareiama sAdod/Buip|ingButiaauibupulierep/bio eyearejokya 1osify/sdiy

sah  (T202/1/6 4O Se)aredlya) [eale Jamas

0T :10®IL snsua) 00T {00|g snsua)

1PPe=00JMIP9T=28=V984 L N=88r¥0STOEB0 ¥ T-'L9.52807.8 0y=Dg=0p020abua=|ysh=j;sdew,woosifoob sdew)/:dny
Hjui] dep aj6ooo

600 :(paindwio) s19) saloy Ul 8zIS |924ed

L'6TL'E :(paandwo) S19) 4 bs ul 821S [92.4ed

3T ‘N9L 62 NOILO3S :abuey/diysumoy/uonass

GT0E80'7ZT- €80%/8°0F :apnmibuoi/spniie’

s|reylaq Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suonduasap aingue [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

1pd'60-020/sdewy/10ssesse/sn e 1pjoquiny 0d//:diy  :yul dey |924ed J10SSassy
€G/9¢0 ¥686T :USWNI0(Q PapJoday

10556 awo,w_wwm m%wm s 528 00'0% -ON[EA J3UI0

) Jossassy Aunod 1plogunH 00°0¥920T$ anfeA Juswanoldu|
:]led asea|d uoneWwIOjUl 1SUMO [921ed 104 OomON:_vmw uwj_m> ECGA_ mmmmnN Nw ANONV
* 1sd4¢e65T :diz/Auo/sseippy als T2¢GS6 "eD "eledly ‘18a.1S 4 9¢/

juswlredaq 1uawdojaAag Allunwiwo) eledly Jo A1)
TZ0Z/T/6 -81ep uonewJiojul |9dred

S[Te18Qq 1055955V ATUN0Y 1P[OqUINH 200-960-020 :Jaquinp |92J4ed S,l0ssassy - 11oday A1iadoud




DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 5

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit

Assessment on the Property Located on 1300 Block of Sunset
Avenue, Arcata, APN # 505-083-019

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:

The petitioner’s statement indicates that when the house was purchased it had been a
duplex. When the owner remodeled, the building inspector would not allow a stove or
oven and the room has since become another room in the house.

The District was able to confirm with the City Building Department that the only building
permit on file is related to a guest bedroom which would not be considered a second
unit.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 1300 block of Sunset Avenue, Arcata, assessor
parcel # 505-083-019, the following is staff’'s recommendation:

e The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

e The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.

e Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $191 for the Special Tax and $88
for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $279

82



e Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
[] No Impact/Not Applicable
Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds

] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 - City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

83



' ARCATA RECEIVED

99
Fing 1S NUV &9 cU

Attachment 1

DISTRICT PG

20

Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment
and/or Special Tax

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year.  All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information

Assessor Parcel Number: 905-083-019-000
1360 Sunset Avenue, Arcata, CA 95521

Property Address:

2

Arcata Fire District

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: résidential — low- den s i"{:l.j

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022 $1 78.
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $309'00

SECTION TWO — Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

| am challenging special tax fire assessment and fire assessment because:
1. Have only one PGE meter and only one PGE gas meter.

2. When | purchased the house in 1991, it already was designated a duplex but has
changed since then.

3. When | remodeled the 336 sq foot room attached room, the building inspector
wouldn't allow a stove or oven.

4. This is just an existing room that | remodeled in 2016. My entire house measures

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | www.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

84




I am challenging special tax fire assessment and fire assessment because:
1. Have only one PGE meter and only one PGE gas meter.

2. When | purchased the house in 1991, it already was designated a duplex but has
changed since then.

3. When | remodeled the 336 sq foot room attached room, the building inspector
wouldn't allow a stove or oven.

4. This is just an existing room that | remodeled in 2016. My entire house measures
1314 sq feet.

SECTION THREE - Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:
Archibald, Audrey A Tr

Mailing Address: 1360 Sunset Ave., Arcata, CA 95521

Phone: /07-382-9069 EmAfHdreyannarchibald@gmail.com

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. I/we further declare under penalty of perjury I/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as
applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order
to receive a reimbursement.

22 November 2021,

Executed-his day of

Signature

85




N0 :8u0Z Jned JO ,0G UIYIIM

ON :spuefisp\ SM4SN

ul :Arepunog sa21AI8S ueqin

U] reary Juswdojanapay

S9A :IN01U0D 8SION

1NQ :ainjie4 weq smaynepn

SUON :uonoejanbi

8UON :1uswdojanaq apis||IiH

N0 :(2T0Z) 8uoz poold VNI

1IN :uonaIPSINC [B1Se0)

ON:(9819 JO ,GZ UIYNM) 8UOZ %8810

1NO :ealy uoisnjox3 |ealohale)

1N :Alepunog auoz [e1seo)

1NQ :8u07 e ojold/1sinbly

BUON :auoz Buiuiqwo) (dS:/dM:) Weans/puelspy
ON :8uoz Buiuiqwo) (2S:) uoneispisuo) [erads
ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d

ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) wswdoAag pauue|d
N0 :(YON:) ealy uonealasuo) pooyloqybiaN
N0 :8uoz Buiuiqwod (Z1D:) suoz uoneaouu| sigeuue)
1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH
QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (TH:) YJewpue [edli0ISIH
1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

Seoly siulellsuo)/splezeH/sadilnosay _m_owo_w

Attachment 2

V/N :ue|d [elaua9 eieoly - [e1se0)

AJsua@ MOT - [eUBPISAY  :Ue|d [BIBUa) BIRAIY - PUB|U|
asM pueT ueld [elausn

VIN

:(9an1d) eping 1wawdojansq % asn pueT [e1Seo) erealy
Alisua@ moT [enuspisay

:(DN7) 8pod 8sn pueT eledly

Buiuoz

OoN :(T202/1/6 J0 Se)2)edYIIB] [BI9YET JOMBS

TO'TT :10BIL snsua) 20t >{o0|g snsus)

1PPe=00JMIP9T=28=V984 L N=8925.V82680'¥ZT-' 9L EE0TB088 0y=Dp=0p0208BBUS=|yBh=)¢sdew/woosifoobsdew)/:dny
Hjury dep s6009

170 :(pawndwo) S19) salay ul 9zIS [99.ed

7'09'y :(peIndwio) S19) 14 bs ul 8215 |90

3T ‘N9L 62 NOILO3S :abuey/diysumoy/uonass

G8Z680'72T- T18088°0F :opnubuoi/epniner]

s|relag Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suonduasap aingue [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

4pd-80-G0G/sdeLu/iossasse/snedIploguiny-09//:dny  :yul depy [99ed J0Ssassy
/6TTO d8T0OC :USWNO0(Q Paplooay

£99/-5v¥ (202) . -
T0SS6 D '®f2In3 18IS Uig 528 0008 -ON[eA 18U10
Jossassy Alunod 1pjoquiny 00'6.6'16% on|eA Juswanoldw|

:]led asea|d uoneWwIOjUl 1SUMO [921ed 104 . . .
00°€€€'G9% ‘anfeA pue

* AV 13SNNS 09€T  :diz/Au0/ssaippy aus

TZ0Z/T/6 -81ep uonewJiojul |9dred
S[ie19q 1055855y ATUNO) IP[OGUWINH

Arepunog suoz [e1seo) e e e

ssaippy AD - O

|UaY 2600 Tere1y/02600N eIV /eyedly /y0/wod Buiysigndapodmmmy//:dny  :8pog 8sn pue]
8€/M3IA/I91UBJIUBWN0Q/B10 eYeaejoANo mmm//:d1ly JUSWS|3 3SM puBT Ue|d [e1aus9

V o

0c 0T S 0

YUl gam

a1 pue dew 8y} Ui 10113 0} aNnp AsLIe Aew o1yM sabe
SWIBIOSIp 'SIORA02-GNS pue SaaAojdwa Aue Buipn)
SIY1 Ul PAUEILCO UONEUOJUI B JO AJeINaoe Byl 0) Se "paydu
oU SRl ‘SI010BAU0I-GNS PUE $33A0[dWId AuUe Bup

“fjuo sasodnd feuor

GG6G-228 (L0L)
TZGS6 ©D ‘Bledly ‘189911S 4 9¢/
juswledaq@ 1uswdojaAa@ Allunwwo) e1ealy Jo A1)

6T0-£80-S0S :1agquwnp |92J4ed S,10Ssassy - 11oday Ajiadoud



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 6

Date: January 4, 2022
To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District
From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property
Located on the 3400 Block of Jacoby Creek Road, Bayside, APN #
501-131-007

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:
There is a historical secondary living unit along the driveway to the main house (i.e.:
cabin) which is the reason for the multi-family designation.

The petitioner’s statement did not provide evidence that the historical secondary
residential unit is no longer a dwelling.

The hydrant referenced in the submission is confirmed which places the property in the
non-rural category, however, the multi-unit is upheld unless the petitioner can provide
evidence that the secondary unit is not being utilized for living.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 3400 block of Jacoby Creek Road, Bayside, assessor
parcel # 501-131-007, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment
of special tax be denied.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
No Impact/Not Applicable
] Funding Source Confirmed:

87



] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 - Parcel Map

88



Attachment 1

& ARCATA

« F IR D 1 RICT

e : NOY
Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment 29 201

and/or Special Tax fCata Firg Districy

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to

Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
1] Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information

Assessor Parcel Number: 501-131-007-000

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: Rural Residential Improved

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022 $.176.00
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $309.00

SECTION TWO - Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

The rate applied is for Multi-Family Residential when it should be Rural Residential or
Single Family Residential.

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

89



The rate applied is for Multi-Family Residential when it should be Rural Residential or
Single Family Residential.

SECTION THREE — Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:
Freeman, Christopher J MS

Mailing Address: 3428 Jacoby Creek Rd, Bayside CA 95524
Phone: /07-502-4991 Email: cfreeman621@gmail.com

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. |/we further declare under penalty of perjury I/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as

applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order

to receive a reimbursement.

Executed this 24th day of November , 2021.

Signature: FM .

90



November 24, 2021

Humboldt County Tax Collector
825 Fifth Street, Rm 125
Eureka, CA 95501-1100

Subj: Incorrect assessment for Parcel 501-131-007-000

My property tax bill for parcel 501-131-007-000 shows a Arcata Fire 2020 Special Tax of $309.00. This is
the tax for Multi-family Residential of 2-4 units. My property is Rural Residential/Improved (Arguably
Single Family Residential as there is a fire hydrant at my driveway) and should be taxed at either the
Rural Residential rate of $192 or the Single Family Residential rate of $118. Enclosed are a copy of the
parcel detail and relevant pages of the Measure F Ordinance.

Accordingly, | am short paying the indicated amount of property tax shown on the statement by the
$117 differential between the Multi-Family Residential and Rural Residential/Improved rates. If you
should find that the property is more appropriately Single Family Residential, please either credit my
account or issue a check for the overpayment. A copy of this letter and supporting documentation is also
being sent to the Arcata Fire District.

Sincerely
—__

{

Chris Freeman

91



Parcel: 501-131-007-000

s¢ Parcal 501-131-G97

Site Address 3428 JACOBY CREEK

RD
site City BAYSIDE
Site Zip 95524

Assocson ol i6.53

&S Acres 16.54
fo Rate Arep 102008
Current Saneral E,E.Z:j’;‘)

Zeom to

Humboldt County General Flan

ssor Parcel . Book 501~

g _Ij})llﬁ)ﬁ -
Cuirent Gensral RE2.5-5

JCCP

R-1-8-7

Jontisg

Gradnones Dalo

Improved, Rural
Residential, 10 to 20
ac

Use Code
¥

LESCHDUGH

) st y § P T
AN HINTHE
Y 5
Fagtll Gl

b ory pray
fiegy/8)

A

Adopted Oclabyer 23, 2017

Table 4-B Residential Land Use Designations

Allowable Use Types

RM

Residential
Single Family Residential
Second Residential Unit
Multi-Family Residential
Manufactured Home Parks
Guest House
Group Residenticl
Planned Developments
Emergency Shelter
Transitional Housing

x X

HKXX XX

RL RE RA
X X X
X X X
X

X

X X X
X X X
X X X

Residenticl Accessory Uses!

92




Exhibit B

Measure F

Ordinance Number: 20-20

AN ORDINANCE OF THE ARCATA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADJUSTING THE RATE
OF A FIRE PROTECTION SPECIAL TAX IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO PROVIDE QUALITY
LOCAL FIRE PROTECTION, RESCUE, AND OTHER ESSENTIAL SERVICES

The people of the Arcata Fire Protection District do ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. Authority. Pursuant to the authority of Government Code Section 53978
and Article XA of the California Constitution, this Ordinance, if passed by two-thirds
voter approval, would increase the Arcata Fire Protection District’s existing voter-
approved special tax levied for fire protection, rescue, and emergency medical
services and would supersede the existing special tax rate of $5 per unit of benefit
approved by qualified voters of the District in 1997 (Ordinance No. 97-010).

SECTION 2. Purpose and Intent. The proceeds from this special tax shall be used
solely for the purpose of providing fire protection, rescue, and emergency medical
services within the District. In particular, the special tax will be used to maintain and
improve the current level of community-based fire protection services provided by
the District. This includes annual budget support to maintain current firefighter
positions, and provide for adequate firefighting equipment, apparatus, and necessary
capital improvements, consistent with the needs of the residents of the District and
the Fire Protection District Law of 1987.

SECTION 3. Special Tax Rate. Beginning with the 2020-21 fiscal year, the special tax
shall be levied at flat rates based on the use of each taxable parcel of real property,
in accordance with the schedule below:

- Parcel use Category Total Annual Charge |
A. | Vacant/unimproved: $30 per year
B. S‘;ngle-Fé'n.\mf‘l”yrResidéﬁii;ﬁ—[: $118 per year _
C. Rurél RQSi(tj1£;l“\‘.f_i-.€:;-l/“ﬂpl'()‘v’edi $192 per year =
0. | Multi-Family Residential (2-4 units): | $309 per year
E. Multi-Family Residential (5-9 units): $388 per year
- Multi-Family Residential (10+ units): $465 per year
G. | Commercial: 5546 per ;ear

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WWW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

' Page 1 of 4
Resolution 21-232
Page 6 of 9

93



Industrial: 5910 per year

Retail (10,000 + square feet): $910 per year

Mobile Homes: $90 per year

Vacant/Unimproved: Any vacant land or unimproved property.

Single-Family Residential: A dwelling unit designed for occupancy by
one household, located on a single parcel that does not contain any
other dwelling unit (except an accessory dwelling unit, where
permitted).

Rural Residential/Improved: Low density residential or agricultural
structures that generally rely upon onsite water systems, requiring the
use of trucked-in water for fire suppression.

Multi-Family Residential (2-4 units): 2 to 4 dwelling units within a
single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, duplexes, apartments,
condominiums, and bed and breakfasts.

Multi-Family Residential (5-9 units): 5 to 9 dwelling units within a
single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, apartments, condominiums,
and bed and breakfasts.

Multi-Family Residential (10+ units): ten or more dwelling units within
a single building, or structures on a parcel. Types of multiple-unit
dwellings include, but are not limited to, apartments, condominiums,
and bed and breakfasts.

Commercial: Commercial or institutional uses including but not limited
to stores and retail businesses (less than 10,000 square feet), offices,
restaurants and bars, service stations, auto repair, hotels, motels, day
care facilities, professional business parks, and similar uses.

Industrial: Industrial uses including but not limited to manufacturing,
packaging, shipping, recycling, industrial parks, wood products, energy
production, and similar uses.

Retail (10,000 + square feet): a retail business that occupies 10,000 or
more square feet.

Mobile Home Site: an area of land within a mobile home park that is
rented, or held out for rent, to accommodate a mobile home used for
human habitation. A mobile home park is an area of land where two or
more mobile home sites are rented, or held out for rent, to
accommodate mobile homes used for human habitation. A mobile home
is a structure designed for human habitation and for being moved on a
street or highway, including, but not limited to, manufactured homes,
motor homes, and recreational vehicles.

Ordinance No. 20-20

Resolution 21-232

Page 2 of 4

Page 7 of 9
94




L0

| Jous dew e Loday | 35N JO SWIAL | saibojouyaa) Jexely ' |Z0Z@ Alabew| LZ0ZE@ eiep dey | sinauous preogiay

ayeles depy




DISTRICT BUSINESS ltem 7

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax on the Property

Located on 1500 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, APN # 400-141-012

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:
Beyond a request for consideration as seniors or square foot comparable equity related
to nearby properties, there is no evidence that the property is incorrectly classified.

The petitioner identifies the second unit as a mother-in-law unit and albeit small square
footage, it is clearly a separate dwelling, with separate entries and independent of the
main residence, which was also visually confirmed. As such, the property meets the
Multi-Family Residential (2-4) structures on a parcel for the Special Tax.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion

As to the property located on the 1500 Block of Peninsula Drive, Manila, assessor
parcel # 400-141-012, it is the recommendation of staff that the petition for adjustment
of special tax be denied.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

No Impact/Not Applicable
] Funding Source Confirmed:
[] Other:

96



ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 — Parcel Map

97



4

Attachment 1

‘ A?CATA RECEIVED

‘RE DIS

NOV-2-9 2021
Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment o
and/or Special Tax Cata Fire District

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
[[] Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

E_ Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information
Assessor Parcel Number: 4 08 —\4l-013

Property Address: __| 5 OO0 Pe pivswLa NRws ~ MAnILA

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County:

¥ -
Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022$_ | | &
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $ 569 (/

SECTION TWO — Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

S.LL &,ﬁa. ch /LﬁQ

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | WwW.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

98



/2y /2,

Dear Board of Directors,

We are requesting a reduction in the assessment of this parcel. When we voted for the last
Special tax assessment, we couldn’t imagine being assessed a total of $485 on our property.
This parcel has a 1400 sq.ft. main house and an 860sq.ft. “mother-in-law “unit about thirty-five
feet away. We're told that we are in a two to four unit category and that’s the reason for the high
assessment. This seems unfair. It puts the homeowner that builds a modest second unit for a
family member in exactly the same place as a four unit apartment building. We understand the
need to charge differently for properties that would use more fire dept, resources in the case of
a fire or other emergency but in this case it doesn’t seem equitable or accurate compared to
other situations. For instance, a house across the street from us is a two story 3700 sq.ft. with
six bedrooms. They pay the combined tax of $206 for a third more in building size. And our
situation doesn’t seem equal to the four unit apartment building.

We are seniors living on very modest income and respectfully request a reduction in this
assessment. Can you consider us as a single dwelling since the combined areas of the two are
equal to an average single family dwelling? Is a senior discount available?

Not knowing your process for considering this petition for adjustment, we ask you to consider
whatever method of reducing this burden on us that might be available.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

Michael Fennell /)NL LG(’\@A/Q é/v‘/‘—_

Sharon Fennell % i(/
N~ | M
K_«

99



SECTION THREE - Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:
Michazt wW. Avo Shared FeuNsLL HwIT

Mailing Address: _| 4 80 PepiNsura 0w Ae u;f?..,
Phone:707 449 £3 1Y Email._M Esnnzee 51 @ J maL coM

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. |/we further declare under penalty of perjury I/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as
applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order
to receive a reimbursement.

P &
Executed this _ a2 dayof_Novz m bhir 2021,
9 2 1 ) ‘({i
Signature: /)/VL Q/‘/e\éoé/( L (2 aireel

7/ e e,

'u‘&’k



HUMBOLDT COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Do e ace!

Time: 1:11:21PM
825 5TH ST, RM 125, EUREKA, CA 95501 707-441-3020 Fage: 1ol

Credit Card Payments:, http://humboldtgov.org/tax
or call: 1-866-666-5444

PAYMENT RECEIPT

Payor: Assessee:
FENNELL MICHAEL W & SHARON HWJT FENNELL MICHAEL W & SHARON HWJT
1480 PENINSULA DR 1480 PENINSULA DR
ARCATA CA 95521-9659 ARCATA CA 95521-9659
Parcel(s) Paid Tax Year Taxes
400-141-012-000 2021 1,268.54
1500 PENINSULA DR, ARCATA CA
1st Instl Description Amt
Tax 1,268.54
TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 1,268.54
Payment(s) Tendered Transactions Total
Check # 1347 1 1,268.54
Register T128 Collection 20 ‘ Total Tendered: 1,268.54 I
Change Given: 0.00
THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT
1 01 cmayberry

TAX70-1505-005 wCashieringReceipt.rpt 2.4.015



day | 25 jo suua|

W




DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 8

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit

Assessment on the Property Located on 1100 Block of A Street,
Arcata, APN # 021-073-006

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:
The petitioner provided evidence with a statement and documentation from the City
inspection records that the secondary unit is a storage unit with no kitchen or plumbing.

A visual inspection of the parcel also confirmed the use as storage or a garage and not
a dwelling unit.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion

As to the property located on the 1100 Block of A Street, Arcata, assessor parcel
# 021-073-006, the following is staff’'s recommendation:

e The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

e The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.

e Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $191 for the Special Tax and $88
for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $279

103



e Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
[] No Impact/Not Applicable
Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds

] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 — City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

104



Attachment 1

@ ARCATA RECEVED

Firg DiSY IAV‘(‘JV 7 0 202,
Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Asses§\ment
and/or Special Tax Cata Firg Districy

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
X Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

PR Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information
Assessor Parcel Number: . O 2.1 —~ O 73 — 006 — 0O
Property Address: __ | | 2.4 AL s Avota

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: __<5 el s Recgy A

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022 $___ [Tk . QD
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $ 3 OAQ.oco

SECTION TWO - Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

P leace vefkec o Mg cthachaents

\. ledes oF vercons
2. Plot plan a~a eleuatwon P‘.ﬂvv
3. Co\b\ o parn\'\-\— IV\QWO"‘M caxrA

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | www.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

105




SECTION THREE - Property owner information
Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:

loavrence Bordwlk. & P%M

Mailing Address: _l\ 2.4 N <% | Acala A acs2y

Phone:_ 107 834-3(3& Email: __laxi’h 7 < %m] l.comm

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing

is true and correct. l/we further declare under penalty of perjury l/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as
applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order
to receive a reimbursement.

Executed this w day of N ovenn\Des— , 2021.
Signature: \@.

106




11/29/2021
Dear Arcata Fire District Board of Directors,

My wife, Peggy llene, and myself, Laurence Burdick, are writing to appeal the
calculation for the 2021-2022 AFD special tax, as well as the 2021- 2022 AFD
benefit assessment.

We were shocked when we received our property tax bill to see the assessment of
$309 for the special tax that we had both been in support of and voted for, with the
understanding that the costs for a single family residence would be a bit more than
$100 per year. I called your office to find out what was going on and was told that
we were being assessed by Humboldt County for an additional rental unit on our

property.

This is absolutely not the case and has never been. The following is the appropriate
background information that will hopefully clear up this mistake.

In 1996 I was hired by the former owners to design and build a new expanded
garage, including the demolition of the existing deteriorated garage. Due to city
setback requirements, any expansion needed to be 10’ further back from the front
line of the existing garage. We also wanted a design that was in harmony with the
existing residence including steep roof lines, vertical hung windows and horizontal
siding as well as the simplicity of the early 1900s farm style. Enclosed are copies of
the permit and original drawings. Although the design gives the appearance of a
separate housing unit it truly is simply only a garage /shop. The project was
completed and signed off on 1/14 /1997

In 2006 my wife and I purchased the property to be used as our single family home,
which is still the case.

The design with divided smaller spaces suited our needs for a woodshop, tool and
material storage, a finishing room, as well as storage space for inherited family
furniture, music and sound gear, bicycles, and general family storage needs.

There are no kitchen facilities and we do not use any of the garage addition floor
space for rental income purposes. I will be addressing this with the county as soon
as possible. The issue of the interpretation by the county of a secondary living unit
has never been communicated to us by the county since we purchased the property.
I will go ahead and pay the full installment as recommended and look forward to the
adjustment as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Laurence Burdick
(707) 834-3138

107




\
i
2619216 9401 133HS St T, PWag
90-CLO-Z #'d'V : VL e
16 M 2l AL1L3AAITTD Y €04
A9YdVYO MAN
(angavag) 1S Y
d3ALVAONTN 3d 0L -39VEVYD ONILSIX3
\ Y 1 | Y
[ T Y 4 — « ]
® (2)3oNz4 =
X Q
S Q
N g % 02X ¥}
m AOVAVO
@ | ] OLNouwaay
M 3
= Q
= NELEN 7/ o~
= 2 ®
S L o-a .
V)
25 D
=1 |® AN\
)] IINIdIST P
.Ou..T.W +
AIMOLIALYM
AVYNIDIFHO-ONIATINGLNO ONUSIX3 ]
]
m
®
N~ —% g

108



96/92/6 9406 133HS

90-2LO-1C #°d'Y -
| 16 Ve YU AL13AN9 Y €04

FOVAVO MAN

_— = :.T\F |m|_<0m

NOILVAT T3 1S3IM

109




110



HUMBOLDT COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

Date: 11/30/2021
Time: 1:07:35PM
825 5TH ST, RM 125, EUREKA, CA 95501 707-441-3020 Ak
Credit Card Payments:, http://humboldtgov.org/tax
or call: 1-866-666-5444
Payor: Assessee:
BURDICK LAURENCE M BURDICK LAURENCE M & ILENE PEGGY JT
1124 AST 1124 AST
ARCATA CA 95521 ARCATA CA 95521
Parcel(s) Paid Tax Year Taxes
021-073-006-000 2021 2,399.20
1124 A ST, ARCATA CA
ist Instl Description Amt
_____________ <. R SR O SR . ......... LS SR
TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 2,399.20
Payment(s) Tendered Transactions Total
Check # 3362 1 2,399.20
Register H120 Collection 15 ‘ Total Tendered: 2,399.20 I
Change Given: 0.00

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PAYMENT
JMkandaris

TAX70-1505-005 wCashieringReceipt.rpt 2.4.015

111



N0 :8u0Z Jned JO ,0G UIYIIM

ON :spuefisp\ SM4SN

ul :Arepunog sa21AI8S ueqin

1IN0 :eaiy uswdojanapay

S9A :IN01U0D 8SION

1NQ :ainjie4 weq smaynepn

SUON :uonoejanbi

8UON :juawdolanaq apis||iH

N0 :(2T0Z) 8uoz poold VNI

1IN :uonaIPSINC [B1Se0)

ON:(9819 JO ,GZ UIYNM) 8UOZ %8810

1NO :ealy uoisnjox3 |ealohale)

1N :Alepunog auoz [e1seo)

1NQ :8u07 e ojold/1sinbly

BUON :auoz Buiuiqwo) (dS:/dM:) Weans/puelspy
ON :8uoz Buiuiqwo) (2S:) uoneispisuo) [erads
ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d

ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) wswdoAag pauue|d
ealy UONEAIasU0] malnkeg :(yON:) Baly UoNeAIasuo) pooyioqybian
N0 :8uoz Buiuiqwod (Z1D:) suoz uoneaouu| sigeuue)
1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH
QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (TH:) YJewpue [edli0ISIH
1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

Seoly siulellsuo)/splezeH/sadilnosay _m_owo_w

Attachment 2

V/N :ue|d [elaua9 eieoly - [e1se0)

AJsua@ MOT - [eUBPISAY  :Ue|d [BIBUa) BIRAIY - PUB|U|
asM pueT ueld [elausn

VIN

:(9an1d) eping 1wawdojansq % asn pueT [e1Seo) erealy
Alisua@ moT [enuspisay

:(DN7) 8pod 8sn pueT eledly

Buiuoz

OoN :(T202/1/6 J0 Se)2)edYIIB] [BI9YET JOMBS

0T :10®IL snsua) TOE (00|g snsua)

1PPe=00JMIP9T=23=984 L N=889/E6€98.L0'¥ZT-'¥T1.L822698 0y=Dp=0p020abua=|ygh=jisdew,woosifoob sdew)/:dny
Hjury dep s6009

8T'0 :(pawndwo) S19) salay ul 9zIS [99.ed

16€8'2 :(peIndwio) S19) 14 bs ul 8215 |90

3T ‘N9L 82 NOILO3S :abuey/diysumoy/uonass

6€98/0'72T- 62269807 :opnubuoi/epniner]

s|relag Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suonduasap aingue [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

1pd’20-T20/sdewW/10ss9s5R/SN €I IPlOqUINY 09//:d1Y  :xuI] dB [80IBd J0SSassY
YSSPZ  ¥900Z  :UBWNI0Q Papioday

£99/-5v¥ (202) . -
T0SS6 D '®f2In3 18IS Uig 528 0008 -ON[eA 18U10
Jossassy Alunod 1pjoquiny 00°G£8'802% on|eA Juswanoldw|
:]led asea|d uoneWwIOjUl 1SUMO [921ed 104 . . .
00°859°G8T$ ‘anfeA pue

Y 1SV veTT  :diz/AiD/sselppy 81s

TZ0Z/T/6 -81ep uonewJiojul |9dred
S[ie19q 1055855y ATUNO) IP[OGUWINH

A98I0 —— |WiyY'Z600N Te3e1Y/02600N TeIRIIV, /e1eDIY /yD/ W0 Bulysijgndapod mmm//:dijy  :9po asn pueT
|aoused D 8E/MaIA/181uaD1uaWN0Q/610 e1eaI 0 10 MMM //:d1ly  :JUBWa|3 8SN pue ue|d |eisuag
YUl oM
900-€£0-T20 zn_<u
fuepunog suoz erseoo o o o R — e
‘ 1D Ul PO LOTENLIGHR B4 J0 A0S o o) 68 P

ssaippy AD - O 05 [er4 SCT 0

oU SRl ‘SI010BAU0I-GNS PUE $33A0[dWId AuUe Bup
“fjuo sasodnd feuor

GG6G-228 (L0L)
TZGS6 ©D ‘Bledly ‘189911S 4 9¢/
juswledaq@ 1uswdojaAa@ Allunwwo) e1ealy Jo A1)

900-£/0-T20 :1aquwnp |92J4ed S,10Ssassy - 11oday Ajiadoud




DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 9

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit

Assessment on the Property Located on 2700 Block of McDowell,
Arcata, APN # 503-481-007

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:

The petitioner affirms the existence of an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU). In his
previous years petition, he indicated there was a bathroom when purchased and a
kitchenette added in 2001.

He indicates that the existence of the ADU does not convert his property as multi-family
but instead complies with the Measure F exception of a single-family residence with and
ADU.

Communications with the City of Arcata Building Department indicate there is no record
on file that a permitted ADU was constructed on the property. The property owner would
need the ADU to be permitted and inspected by the City in order to be recognized as
such. Once permitted, the Board can consider the appeal as meeting the requirements
of the Resolution.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 2700 Block of McDowell, Arcata, assessor parcel #
503-481-007, staff is recommending the petition be denied.

113



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

No Impact/Not Applicable
Funding Source Confirmed:
L] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 — City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

114



Attachment 1

. RECEIvep
J@:-ARCAT
st F I RE DISTRICT 021

Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessmefitata Fir, Di

- S !
and/or Special Tax trict

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or
the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be
submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to
Resolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
Office.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021.

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
[v] Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information
Assessor Parcel Number: 503-481-007-000
Property Address: 2700 McDowell Court; Arcata, California 95521

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: 1100 (Single-Family Residential)

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022 $176.00
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022 $309-00

SECTION TWO — Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Among other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting
your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

(See nexT fmﬂ'@s

2149 CENTRAL AVE, MCKINLEYVILLE CA 95519 | (707) 825-2000 | www.ARCATAFIRE.ORG
WE EXIST TO PROTECT THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT AND PROPERTY OF THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

115




| am requesting that the District correct its misclassification of my parcel use. My parcel
is zoned Single-Family Residential which permits the accessory dwelling unit (ADU)
adjacent to my primary residence. The use of this parcel has always been in
compliance with all zoning rules. Having an ADU does /27 convert my primary
residence to Multi-Family Residential. Measure F specifically provides that an ADU is
allowed for the Single-Family Residential parcel use catagory. My property is in
compliance with the ADU exception in Measure F. Accordingly, this property should be
taxed by the District as Single-Family Residential.

| have an extra mailbox in front of my home which has caused the District to become
confused about the use of my property. Chief McDonald previously informed your
Board that my extra mailbox had ". . a separate unit number . . " and was for my ADU.
That was a misrepresentation, and was untrue. As can be seen in the photographs
attached to this petition my home only has one address number. The extra mailbox has
a letter "A" added to the house number which | admit may give the appearance that it
might pertain to my ADU. That is in fact not the case. As an elderly person, | feel it
provides me with greater security to give the appearance of having another resident on
my property. That is the real reason for the extra mailbox. The Post Office has advised
me that it is OK to have an extra mailbox. | could have seven extra mailboxes, and it
would not convert my use to an 8-plex.

Please consider this petition on its own merits as | will not be attending your board
meeting. The District may contact me anytime prior to, or after the board meeting by
e-mail for any clarification that may be needed to consider this request. The first
installment of my property taxes has been paid. The second installment is not yet due.

SECTION THREE - Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:

John P. Nicklas, Trust

Mailing Address: 2700 McDowell Court; Arcata, CA 95521
Phone: /07-822-2521 Email: Nicklas4@sonic.net

I/'We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. l/we further declare under penalty of perjury I/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as

applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order
to receive a reimbursement.

Executed this 1St day of December , 2021,

Signature: %r‘_ﬁfm £ 2:ch‘ g: é;mi

116




Pay Taxes by Credit Card or E-Check
HUMBOLDT COUNTY 2021-2022 PROPERTY TAX BILL =
John Bartholomew, Humboldt County Tax Collector Online @ http://humboldtgov.org/tax
825 Fifth Street, Room 125, Eureka, CA 95501 or Call 866-666-5444
3rd party processing company will charge a fee

" PROPERTY INFORMATION : IMPORTANT MESSAGES
ASMT NUMBER: 503-481-007-000 TAX RATE AREA: 001-001 SEE REVERSE OF THIS STATEMENT FOR

FEE NUMBER: 503-481-007-000 ACRES: 0.00 IMPORTANT INFORMATION.
LOCATION: 2700 MCDOWELL CT Orig. bill date: 09/24/2021
LIEN DATE OWNER: NICKLAS JOHN P TR A copy of your tax bill was requested by:

Lender: CENTRAL LOAN ADMINISTRATION
||||||||||"|||||||||||||||||||||u||Ilp"lll|||||||||||"|||l" Lender phone: 8012524647

1-0009165 | Cortac Number 5211

wrwaar*SCH 5-DIGIT 95518 000020
NICKLAS JOHN P TR 000002
2700 MCDOWELL CT 0101

ARCATA CA 95521 E

COUNTY VALUES, EXEMPTIONS AND TAXES ' i

TAX DEPARTMENTS INFORMATION: VALUE DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES
LAND 57,135
707-441-3020 STRUCTURAL IMPROVEMENTS 193,712
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION - 7,000
NET TAXABLE VALUE 243,847
VALUES X TAX RATE (1%) = COUNTY TAXES 2,438.46

VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PHONE # DESCRIPTION ASSESSED VALUES X TAX RATE 1.0000 = AGENCY TAXES
(707) 839-6470 NHUHSD 2010 243,847 0.011000 26.82
(707) 476-4172  Northern Humb Uni High 2020 243,847 0.011000 26.82
(707) 822-0351 CR 2005/2007 GO BONDS 243,847 0.003000 7.32
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA ELEM GO BOND - 2007 REFI 243,847 0.057000 139.00
(707) 825-2000 ARCATA FIRE ASMT 2006 DIRECT CHARGE 176.
(707) 822-5951 Arcata Fire 2020 Special T DIRECT CHARGE ~309.00
(707) 822-5951 ARCATA STORMWATER DRAINAGE DIRECT CHARGE 24.74
(800) 273-5167 Arcata Measure A Special Tax DIRECT CHARGE 37.00
ARCATA ESD PARCEL TAX 'MEASURE H' DIRECT CHARGE 59.00
TOTAL AGENCY TAXES + DIRECT CHARGES 805.70

ST Stezos | QP NETLUENT stezos | ToTLTAES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2021 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/11/2022 $3,244.16



it

e e e e . e e




fi (]
4

—we e







121



107841233




O :8U07 1Ne4 10,05 UIYIM
ON :spuepap\ SM4SN 1991 —— |UnY° Z600N TeIeIY/02600N TeIIIV, /e1eIY YD/ W0od" Bulysigndapos mmmy//:diy  :apod asn pue]
U] :Arepunog s92IAI9S UBQIN pored [ 8€/MaI//121USDIUSWINI0Q/610°e1eaIeJ0AN MMM //: A1y 1JUBWS|T SN puB] Ueld [e1auaD

1IN0 :ealy Juawdojanapay 100-T8V-€0S Zn_<u SYUI g9
ON :Inojuog SSION Arepunog auoz [eiseo) e e @ HLION 984 £ Ay} pue dew ay) ur si0118 0} anp asie Aew Ezsm%msmwﬂ_wﬁ NW_@MMM

INO :aInjreq weq smaynen 4 9 SIORAIS0-S PU S90KONI LIS A BLIPAISUL SToary 10 i S -
: ssappy A O 00T 05 6z 0 | /E1UGD UOIIEUIOJU 3U) 0 AIRAN0E B 0] Se YL 10 SSaIdxa ‘SaNueLem

QUON :uonoeanbi ! O oU SOfew 'SI019EU00-GNS PUE S33A0[duLD AU BUPNIOUL BFE0IY JO A1 UL

“Ajuo sasodind feuonewsojul Ioj si dew si
adojs juaatad gT-1uswdojaAsp apIs|IiH :yuswdojarag apis||iH i _ . i ‘ e -
N0 :(210Z) 8U0Z Poold VN3 e .
INO :uondIPSUNC [ISe0)
ON :(39819 J0 ,GZ UIYLAN) BUOZ X881)
INQ :ealy uoIsn|ax3 [eallobale)
1NQ :Alepunog auoz [e1seo)
INO :3u07 }ned ojold/Isinbly
QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (dS:/dM:) weans/pue|ispn
ON :8uoz Buiuiqwo) (2S:) uoneispisuo) [erads
ON :auoz Buluiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d
ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) wswdoAag pauue|d
N0 :(YDN:) ealy uonealasuo) pooyloqybiaN
1IN0 :auoz Buuiqwo) (Z19:) duoz uoneAouu| siqeuue)
1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH
QUON :8uo0z Buluiqwo) (TH:) Mrewpue [eaI0ISIH
1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

sealy sluleq1suo)/spilezeH/se04nosay [eroads

Attachment 2

V/N :ue|d [eJaua9 eleoly - [e1se0)

Ausua@ mo7 AI9A - [enuapIsay  :ue|d [eJauas) e1ealy - pue|u|
asn pueT ue|d |elauas

VIN

1(9an19) eping Juawdolanaq % asn pue [eISL0) BledIlyY
Aisuag moT AlaA [enuapisay

:(0N7) 8pod asn pue] e1edly

Buiuoz

oN :(T20z/T/6 40 Se)arednnia) [esare Jamas

ZT :10ell snsua) 00T {00|g snsua)

1pPe=00|MB9T=23Y=19841 N=89G58L9TL0'¥ZT-"L 16202188 07=b%=3p000abRuU=|yb=)¢sdew/woo 8500k sdew)/.dny
Hjui] dep aj6ooo

€0'T :(paindwio) s19) saloy Ul 8zIS |924ed

Lvv0'Sh {(pa1ndwo) S19) 14 bs ur 8715 [90.ed

3T ‘N9L 82 NOILD3S :abuey/diysumol/uonaes

8/9T/0'v2T- €02T88'0F :apnibuoi/spniie’

s|relag Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suopdiasap ainque [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

Jpd 8y-g0G/sdewy/ossasse/sn eaIpjoquiny09//:diny - iyul dejy [92Jed 10SSassy
7€020 YHZTOZ :uawnooq paploday

£99/-5v¥ (202) . .
T0S56 ©D '@19IN3 193NS UG 528 000% “ON[eA 18yio
10SS8SSY AJUN0D 1P|OgINH OONHN.M@H% on|eA HCmC\_m>O\_QE_

:|ed asea|d uonewloyul JoUMO [92sed 104

00°SET'LG$  :@neA pue] G665-228 (L02)
* 10 113AMOAON 002z  :diz/AND/ssaippy &Ns T2GG6 BD ‘eledly ‘188.41S 4 95/
juswredaq 1uawdojanag Allunwwo) vlealy Jo A1)

TZ0Z/T/6 -81ep uonewJiojul |9dred

s[Te18Qq 1055955V ATUN0D 1P[OqUINH /00-T8%-£0G :JaquinN |92J4ed S,l0ssassy - 11oday A1iadoud



DISTRICT BUSINESS Item 10

Date: January 4, 2022

To: Board of Directors, Arcata Fire District

From: Justin McDonald, Fire Chief

Subject: Consider Appeal for Adjustment of Special Tax and Benefit

Assessment on the Property Located on the 300 Block of Beverly
Drive, Arcata, APN # 503-041-001

HISTORY:

The Humboldt County 2021-2022 Property Tax Bills were issued in October this year
and in accordance with the Resolution 21-233, the District began accepting the Petition
for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax. The submissions were vetted
by District Counsel and except for one, were deemed complete and timely, meeting the
minimum standards of the Resolution.

On Friday, December 17, 2021, emails were sent, and written notices mailed, via first
class mail, to all the petitioners that the Special Meeting had been set for Tuesday,
January 4, 2022, at 5:30 pm. The notice indicated the meeting would be held via Zoom
and that the agenda would be sent at a later date, along with the link and information to
attend the meeting using Zoom.

Staff has since reviewed all the submissions, conducted historical internal and external
research on the properties, made visual inspections, if needed, and determined a
recommendation to the Board, based on what was provided by the petitioner.

DISCUSSION:
The petitioner’s statement indicates that there is an artist studio on the property, which
was permitted by the City, only as an artist studio and not a residence.

Visual inspection and communications with the City confirm the petitioners claim and
that the permit indicates the permits were for an artist studio.

RECOMMENDATION:

All staff recommendations are guidance for the Board and should not be considered
final until District Counsel renders an opinion, and the Board receives input from all
parties involved and passes the decision via voice vote motion.

As to the property located on the 300 block of Beverly Drive, Arcata, assessor
parcel # 503-041-001, the following is staff’'s recommendation:

e The petition for adjustment of special tax and benefit assessment be
granted.

e The parcel be reclassified to Single-Family for the proceeding tax years.

e Reimburse the petitioner the difference of $191 for the Special Tax and $88
for the Benefit Assessment in the total of $279

e Pursuant to Resolution 21-233, Section 1 the property owner will be
refunded for fiscal year 21-22 only and not for any previous fiscal year.

124



FINANCIAL IMPACT:
[] No Impact/Not Applicable
Funding Source Confirmed: 5230.5 Assessment Adjustments/Refunds

] Other:

ALTERNATIVES:
1. Boards discretion with approval of District Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1 - Petitioners Submission Documents
Attachment 2 — City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map

125



. f"“*«_ﬁ_ R T A%E%?{%D

s DEC o 1.2
“IRE D\S e = — —_———— ——————————— < + CUZ’
Petition for Adjustment of Benefit Assessment, Fire P
and/or Special Tax e District

A property owner of the Arcata Fire Protection District may appeal the use of property or

the calculation of the Benefit Assessment and/or the Special Tax. An appeal may only be

submitted for the current fiscal year. All petitions will be considered pursuant to

gffsolution 21-232. You may obtain a copy of Resolution 21-232 by contacting the District
ice.

Filing deadline for the 2021-2022 Property Tax Bill shall be 5:00 pm December 1,
2021,

| do hereby petition the Arcata Fire District Board of Directors for a review of (check applicable
box(s)):
[A Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022

[Al Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022

SECTION ONE - Property Identification Information

Assessor Parcel Number: _ 503-041-00[|- 000

Property Address; __ S| BevERLY DR
ARCATA  CA. )552)

Zoning Designation Applied by City or County: _ £ im ?rovccl <m;,4 le - fam. \7 yes. adia \ {

Arcata Fire District Benefit Assessment Charge for FY2021-2022§__ 16 0O
Arcata Fire District Special Tax for FY2021-2022¢__264.0¢0

SECTION TWO - Reason for filing appeal

Please provide specific reason(s) why the Benefit Assessment and/or Special Tax is being
challenged. Ameong other things you may wish the District to consider, please state the parcel
use category you contend should have been assigned to your property and all facts supporting

your contention. (Use additional sheets as necessary.) You may attach permits, maps, pictures,
letters or other data to substantiate the challenge.

I am Mk‘?\ﬁ £ a (evaJ .0f Arca+a Five ASMT 2006 because T
bp'.\\‘Qv‘e T have bvw\ MfMld\&S|7 C’\/""C"\tw"7'e¢’~ —T}\e /\/MR M ;/daY
ot w ASMT # 503-041-002 o alse Zpned fIw;Pﬂfw‘
.;\;.(\e '-(:an;\\[‘] rcjm‘w:(\J. 11 8.00 Arcata Fue Distviet 6.}"“:" Tax 202i[nn .
/ They poy K884° Arcabn Fuwe ASMT 20006 _
p Py Aosble v prove %N"h\c.f-e ’b‘y.e;’ dvy/‘ bbﬂ\ honses dns ﬂvjlf"
fonly Awellwgs . Whan the Arcak Fie AswT 2006 wes firs
sspssed i 205¢ hy poprty 4t 3518wl D paid 48600 g
2149 CENTRAL AVE, M(:;Kml::v‘lng E €A gsgng | (707) 828-2000 | www.AREATAFIRE. ORE jJM
WE EXI1ST Te PROTEET THE LIVES, ENVIRONMENT ANP PROQPERTY @F THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE,

196 tnf. =



S‘M“"‘M w The rott dew ov 40 T wps &55(7/§§l(, § 17600

Ly Al Same Tax e~ “\/LW«?L\ oy PMDPM‘? s st a 5«/»\‘7/(-
/fdw‘\(‘] A“(((l';?' 50%«»( how Z)( (VV/XY M\g‘{mlﬁw-( N'ﬂfseszypl
4/(%/- 200% ovwl aS & /\c)’a/'f I i;/mg/dmé/ej "

' . y /(,f/;\thflwmdl'j
’rLe NC&L"‘Z’ ,{(VQ Zow §P€C(J Tx A /') |
MJ['r\/-)'( AWCU\--S a‘f' 36{ WH ‘('U'r 7(4/() ar\J Z".,i \AZ:/Q;&(
o' sk o ol o vipges o B
(M») &5§L}§y\m'f g"fa .u( Nf‘ﬁ'}’(,j ’f‘D ¢V7 f*ﬁ,w«'i7 yesi |
]o\” 5/]’1\01 W'&/ CL&N?» ’/‘f—jé}' ?Ucl\ as 'PQfCK'é\ﬁ?’wuk/&tL‘/t/ngtvL?j’
et theagre R gfﬁ‘w) Tep ond Arectn £5D Prrce| Ty Mo
e Ale Soe v both 3300 39! Bmwl? Dr. |
M\j wite and T bJ( 4 an 4/Y+¢5~+ g‘f‘u;‘(o N MPvM']j

391 Bowerty Dr, ok Wit porsied fhromgh, He ek, bl
L 0‘“(” b srhst shidio PZJ ot a m;‘;ji5w‘

SECTION THREE - Property owner information

Legal Names of Property Owner(s) as appearing on the latest secured tax roll:

Dava L. NiewseN TR

Mailing Address; __ 25! BEVERLY DR. ARCTA  ca. 9552
Phone:_790% - 16" QZ4\ Email: _vadniel @) Sb(?hba'.ne"’

I/We declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
is true and correct. |/we further declare under penalty of perjury |/we is/are not delinquent in the
payment of the Arcata Fire Protection District benefit assessment and/or special tax, as
applicable, for the current fiscal year. You must provide proof of payment to the County in order
to receive a reimbursement.

Executed this _ s T /dJy of  Decem per 2021,
Signature \D drt—

127



HUMBOLDT COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

Date: 11/29/2021
Time: 1:45:14PM

825 5TH ST, RM 125, EUREKA, CA 95501 707-441-3020 Bege: 1 o
Credit Card Payments:, http://humboldtgov.org/tax
or call: 1-866-666-5444
Payor: Assessee:
NIELSEN DANA NIELSEN DANAL TR
351 BEVERLY DR 351 BEVERLY DR
ARCATA CA 95521 ARCATA CA 95521
Parcel(s) Paid Tax Year Taxes
503-041-001-000 2021 1,042.83
351 BEVERLY DR, ARCATA CA
1st Instl Description 128 Amt

Tax

1,042.83



Ul :8u0Z 1Nk 40 05 UIYIM

SBA Spuelap\ SMASN 9813 —— w1y Z2600NTe1eAUY/0260D N TeIRIIV,, /e1edly /iyD/wod: Bulysiigndspod mmm//:dily  :epo) asn pue]
U] :Arepunog $a91AI8S uegin |9ored D 8E/MBIA/I8IUBDIUBWINI0Q/H10 eYedIRJ0AND MM /201y 1JUBW|T BSN pueT ueld [e1ausd
1IN0 :ealy Juawdojanapay T00-TY0-£0S Zn_<u SYUI g9
N ON :Inojuog SSION Alepunog auoz [BISeoD e e e HLION 1984 £ a4 pue dew s i 101 0y anp aSIE e LI SBEIEP 1o BU KU 10 A
= 1NO :ainjieq weq SMaynep 4 . SUirosIp S0 IS pie Sa0fods AL Bupn
o) BUON :uonoejanbi] ssaippy N0 O 0s S¢ Se 0 S B et I iom v o St
o BUON :juswdojanaq apis||iH — — - T
< Mo :(LT0Z) U0Z POOHH VNI ; e ; N g T i R e, -
% N0 :UoNAIPSLNC [e1Se0) . g : ; o : § A9 Be |
M S8\ (39919 JO ,.GZ UIYUAN) BUOZ ¥881) . i ol e ; T m k.

INQ :ealy uoIsn|ax3 [eallobale)

1NQ :Alepunog auoz [e1seo)

N0 :8u0Z ¥ned ojold/isinbly

ZdOM INLAVH/NISTIIN :euoz Buiuiquod (dS:/d:) Wweans/puejispy
ON :8uoz Buiuiqwo) (2S:) uoneispisuo) [erads

ON :auoz Buluiquo) (ad:) ealy eze|d

ON :auoz Buiuiquo) (ad:) wswdoAag pauue|d

1IN0 :(YON:) Baly uoneaiasuo) pooyloqybiaN

N0 :8uoz Buiuiqwod (Z1D:) suoz uoneaouu| sigeuue)
1NQ :8uoz Buiuiquo) (HH:) BuisnoH o} ssajawoH

QUON :auoz Buiuiquiod (TH:) YJewpue [edli0ISIH

1NQ0 :auoz Buluiquo) (go:) 1u1sIq Alsweal)

Seoly siulellsuo)/splezeH/sadilnosay _m_owam

V/N :ue|d [eJau99 eledly - [e1Se0)

AlsuaQ moT - [enuUapISaY  :Ue|d [elauas BRIy - puelul
9sM pueT ue|d [elauao

VIN

:(9an1d) apino 1uswdojaAag % asn pue [e1seo) erealy
Alsua@ Mo [enuapisay

:(0N7) 8pod asn pue] e1edly

Buiuoz

oN  :(T20¢/T/6 40 Se)a1ednIa) [esdre Jamas

6 :10BI] Snsua) 00T {00|g snsua)

1PPe=00JMIP9T=23=V984 L N=898ZS9ST8I0 ¥ T-'Z6€509T098 0y=hp=0p0208B3Us=|ysh=)¢sdew/woosifoobsdew)/:dny
Hjui] dep aj6ooo

92’0 :(paindwio) s19) saloy Ul 8zIS |924ed

29T'TT :(paandwo) S19) 4 bs ul 821S [92.4ed

3T ‘N9L €€ NOILO3S :abuey/diysumo]/uonoss

/GT890°'7¢T- T9T098'0F :8pnibuoi/spniie’

s|reylaq Auadoud

1pd-210Z-/-6€Tepelaw Lodas” Auadoidpiodas Auadold erep/Bioerearejofia  1osiB//:sdny
:suonduasap aingue [92Jed

S[re1sq A11sd0I1d BTedlV JO A1D

Jpd'0-g0G/sdewy/ossasse/sn eaIpjoquiny09//:diny - :yur dejy [99Jed 10SSassy
66960 YH6TOZ :lUSWNO0Q Paplolay

10556 a%wwv_wwm ,mwomwm s 528 OOO% ”®3_m> ‘_w_.\_uo

) Jossassy Aunod 1plogunH 00°8€£'80T$ anfeA Juswanoldu|
:]led asea|d uoneWwIOjUl 1SUMO [921ed 104 OO._HVV.mmw uwj_m> ECGA_ mm@mnNNw AN ONV
‘' ¥a A1¥3A38 T6E  :diz/A10/sseIppy BUS TZGS6 ©D ‘Bledly ‘189911S 4 9¢/

juswlredaq 1uawdojaAag Allunwiwo) eledly Jo A1)
TZ0Z/T/6 -81ep uonewJiojul |9dred

S[Te18Qq 1055955V ATUN0Y 1P[OqUINH TOO-T#0-£0S :JaquinN |92J4ed S,l0ssassy - 11oday A1iadoud




	Draft Agenda Special January 4, 2022
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Suspended for virtual meetings
	ATTENDANCE & DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
	PUBLIC COMMENT/ASSOCIATION REPORTS
	DISTRICT BUSINESS
	Appeal Meeting Procedures
	Ordinance 20-20 as Part of Resolution 21-232 Special Tax
	Ordinance 06-12 Establishing a Benefit Assessment
	Resolution 21-233 Adopting Policies for the Conduct and Hearing of Challenges to Use Classifications Under Ordinance No. 20-20 (Measure F) and Ordinance 06-12
	ADJOURNMENT

	Title Page - District Business
	Appeal Meeting Procedures
	Ordinance 20-20 as part of Resolution 21-232
	Ordinance No. 06-12
	Resolution No. 21-233
	DB1 Staff Note - Sara Turner
	DB1 Attachment 020-102-005 (J Street, Arcata) Turner, Sara
	DB1 Attachment 2 City of Arcata Property Report & Parcel Map
	DB2 Staff Note - George Green
	DB2 Attachment 503-224-007 (G Street, Arcata) Green, George
	DB2 Attachment 2 City of Arcata Property Report
	DB3 Staff Note - Reed
	DB3 Attachment 506-082-022 (Peninsula Dr., Manila) Reed, David
	DB3 Attachment 2 Parcel Map
	DB4 Staff Note - Sombric & Nicklas
	DB4 Attachment 020-096-002 (16th St. Arcata) Sombric, William
	DB4 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB5 Staff Note - Archibald
	DB5 Attachment 505-083-019 (Sunset Ave., Arcata) Archibald, Audrey
	DB5 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB6  Staff Note - Freeman
	DB6 Attachment 501-131-007 (Jacoby Creek Rd., Bayside) Freeman, Christopher
	DB6 Attachment 2 Parcel Map
	DB7 Staff Note - Fennell
	DB7 Attachment 400-141-012 (Peninsula Dr., Manila) Fennell, Michael & Sharon
	DB7 Attachment 2 Parcel Map
	DB8 Staff Note - Burdick 
	DB8 Attachment 021-073-006 (A Street, Arcata) Burdick, Laurence
	DB8 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB9 Staff Note - Nicklas 
	DB9 Attachment 503-481-007 (McDowell Ct., Arcata) Nicklas, John
	DB9 Attachment 2 Property Report
	DB10 Staff Note - Nielsen
	DB10 Attachment 503-041-001 (Beverly Dr., Arcata) Nielsen, Dana
	DB10 Attachment 2 Property Report



